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To: All Concerned with Northern California’s Water Issues
Fm: Senator John Doolittle, Chairman
Select Committee on the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed

On May 15, 1987, the Senate Select Committee on the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed
conducted a formal hearing investigating the causes and implications of increasing water
shortages in the Sacramento metropolitan area and neighboring foothill regions. We wanted to
help assess the demand for domestic water upon “west slope Sierra Nevada watersheds,”
particularly the American River watershed. Both oral and written testimony were elicited from
water districts and local governments as well as from the state’s Department of Water Resources
and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. Representatives from foothill communities such as Foresthill,
Placerville, and Grass Valley joined witnesses from San Juan Suburban Water District, the Cities
of Roseville and Folsom, the County of Sacramento, Rancho Murieta Community Services District,
and other Valley entities in clarifying their water resources and needs.

The testimony is still being reviewed by committee staff and correlated with new data. A
formal analysis will be issued with copies of all written testimony and a transcript of the oral
testimony. For public review in the interim, I am providing this rough draft copy of the hearing’s
oral transcript. I trust the testimony will help local decision-makers manage the region’s water
resources during this summer of 1987. Should there be questions about this transcript or the

upcoming analysis, please contact committee consultant Richard C. Staats at (916) 783-8232 or
(516) 966-8232.
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ROUGH LRAFT

CHAIRMAN JCHN DOOLITTLE: .....this worning. We appreciate theose of you who have
come. Friday, it's a busy day. There's a big water conference in the Orange County area,
the ACWA conference, so we know that many have made sacrifices to attend. This committee
is compromised of three members. All of them have been involved with water issues.
Senators Nielsen and Keene have both demonstrated leadership in this area. Senator Keene
is out of town, as I believe Senator Nielsen is.

Welre going to address the topic this morning, the demand upon the watersheds in the

foothill areas and the West Slope - the Sierra Nevada watershed, and what the situation

is. We've read a lot about the concern over lack of available water this year. We do
have one of the driest water years in history, certainly since the last drought in
1976-77. 1 understand this is one of the driest years in the last one hundred years and
we're beginning to see measures being instituted in certain parts of the area, mandatory
conservation measures. 1 think the guestion has been raised as to what the future really
holds for water in our area. Perhaps for too lomg it's taken a back seat or has been
ignored, or taken for granted. We want to find out today what is the situation with
reference to water, and what does the future hold? Are we going to be ckay in a non-dry
year or are the things that we're seeing this vyear going to get worse as time goes on
just due to the increasing demands being made upon the watershed. If you will this is
the flip side of the issue that's been so much in discussion recently, which is the
flooding issue. And it seems extremely irconic in California. We go from one extreme to
the other. Last year is a vear of extreme flooding in the State and this year is
potentially a drought year.

We'd like to begin our hearing this morning -—— we?ll wove as guickly along as
possible and see just how much ground we can cover before lunch time. Mr. Pete Rogers
will be the first witness representing the California Department of Health Services.

MR. HARVEY COLLINS: Good morning. My name is Harvey Collins. Mr. Rogers is here
with me in the audience to answer technical guestions.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Mr. Collins, why don't vyou identify the position that you hold
and. ...

MR. (OLLINS: I am chief of the Envirommental Health Division within the department.
The sanitary engineering branch, which Mr. Rogers heads, reports to me as chief of that
division,

I have been asked to address several questions by your staff for -- in the interest

of clarity I will read those guestions and then give you the department's response.
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CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Thank you.

'MR. OOLLINS: The first question is: what is the public health concern in terms of
water shortages? Inadequate water supply is a violation of Section 4017 (c¢) of the
Health and Safety Code which requires water to be served in adequate and reliable
guantities. The specific health concerns that are associated with water shortages are:
of course, public safety; fire suppression, if the water supply is inadequate in quanity
and you get a fire, you can create actual low pressures or negative presssures in the
system which can resulﬁ in back flow through cross connections and then subsecuent health
hazards from a health point of view also; also, if people have unapproved water sources
such as their private wells normally used for irrigatioh, there will be a tendency to use
those wells. The quality may léave much to be desiged) and also there's another
potential fof4cross connection there if adeguate cross connection protection devices are
not installed. _ ‘

The second queéticn is: why would we place a building moratorium on the districts
this éummer? I would like to clarify that. The department has not made a decision that
a moratorium will be necessary. This would only be made after additional discussions
with the involved agencies and following public hearings. The decision would be made at
that time as to the timing of any possikle moratcrium. So it would be sort of a last
step.

The third guestion is: San Juan Suburban Water District has indicated that the
Bureau of Reclamation will allow one-time emergency water for this summer's water needs.
With a 23 to 25% shortage for 1988, what are the chances of a moratorium for next vyear as
well? It is likely that the use of the emergency water fromkthe Bureau combined with the
additional mitigation measures would get the districts through this summer. 2and when
we're talking about mitigation measures we're talking primarily mitigation through water
conservation. OCne could install some mitigating measures in the short terw, whereas long
mitigatioh measures like meters would reguire much longer time and expense. Qniess other
measures are taken, however, additional growth will exacerbate the problem in 1982. The
issue of a moratorium, therefore, would still be a possibility in 1988 unless adequate
measures were taken.

The fourth question: What would there be -- when would there be public hearinogs on
the moratorium? Over the next couple of weeks, our staff will continue to analyze the
situation and will be holding further discussions with the affected agencies, including
the County of Sacramento. At that time the department will decide whether a hearing is
needed. Should a hearing ke necessary we would issue a public notice and allow a 20 day
period before holding the hearing. It is our hope that the effective agencies will be
able to identify and be willing to undertake mitigation measures which would preclude the

need for the hearing or further action on our part.
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The fifth question: Are there any concerns of groundwater overdraft and quality of
groundwater? Would this help the department ask for a moratorium? The department is
concerned with the quality of any water used for drinking whether it be surface or ground
water. We are obviously concerned with the quality of the groundwater in the area of
discussion. However, the quality in that area is generally quite good. The issue of
groundwater overdraft is the responsibility of other agencies. If use of groundwater was
proposed as a mitigation measure, our concern would be primarily the quality of that
groundwater. The availability of groundwater would preclude the need for a moratorium.

That concludes the prepared answers to the questions that the dJdepartment was asked.
If 1 could answer more specific questions or if Mr. Rogers could address specific
questions, we would be glad to do so.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I appreciate your testimony. Maybe Mr. Rogers would just like
to come up here and have a seat beside you in the event that we wish to draw on his
expertise. When was the last time, to your knowledge, the State Department of Health
went in and imposed some kind of a moratorium like this in the State of California?

MR. QOLLINS: I believe such a moratorium is in place right now in the County of
Plunas. Mr. Rogers can clarify that.

MR. PETE ROGERS: We've probably got roughly, maybe, half a dozen such moratoriums
that we have imposed over the last couple of years. I think the most recent one was
probably about six months ago, and that would be in the City of Quincy.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do you have some system for monitoring this situation yourself
before you get into the need to hold a hearing on a moratorium, or do you wait until you
learn about it through the press, or how do you become aware that there's a problem? Do
you do some independent system of monitoring or do you respond basically to what's
brought toc your attention?

MR. ROGERS: First of all, there are several reasons why & wmoratoriur could be
imposed. Lack of water is just one of those. It could also be imposed if the water is
of such a guality that it fails to meet the drinking water standards as well. And most
of the moratoriums that we have imposed to date have been for quality reasons rather than
guantity. Most éf the quantity problems we've run into have been as a temporary thing
such as a drought or while a new treatment plant or new well is being drilled, and so
it's a temporary thing and in those situations we do not iﬁpose moratoriums. The reason
we're considering it in this case 1is because, one, 1t is not drought related; and
secondly, there does not appear to be a solution in the immediate offing. We do monitor
the systems, both from a gquality and quanity standpoint, and when we reach a point where
there is insufficient water to meet the regquirements and the regulations, that would be
the time we would consider variocus actions.

CHAIRMAN DOCCLITTLE: I appreciate that information. When was the last time a
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moratorium was imposed in this stols for reasons f lack of available water?

MR. ROCERS: I'm sorry I do not heve that information at my fingertips...

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: To your recollection has there been a time in recent history?

MR. ROGERS: I would say within the last two years, yes, but specifically the dates
or the systems I'd be glad to look that up for you, but I don't have that at my
fingertips.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: But that's a fairly unusual occurrence?

MR. ROGERS: It's unusual, ves.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: You said that the consideration for the moratorium here was
taking place because it is not drought-related. Could you elaborate upon that?

MP. ROGERS: All right. The amount of water used, according to the information we've
received from the San Juan Water District, exceeds that which is available to it under
its contracte with the Bureau of Reclamation and through its water rights. It's our
understanding that they've been able to get through the last two years primarily because
they were ‘extremely wet years and this large amount of surplus water was available which
is not currently the case. Their deficit then is a result of what appears to be of
growth and normal type usage exceeding their rights that they have, rather than one
specifically of drought. 5o we don't look on it as a strictly one vyear type of deal. If
we did, we wouldn't be considering a moratorium.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: We'll hear later on, I think, from a representative from that
district and some of the other districts. Do you have an idea as to the extent of the
excessive demand for the available water?

MR. ROGERS: BAgain, the districts can verify the figures, but it's my understanding
they have a right to approximately 44,200 acre-feet of water and the usage this past vear
wag more in the range of 48,0@@ acre-feet. So it looks like that shortage plus the
additional -- and it's been esﬁimated to be about a 5% growth factor in that area --
amounts to something in the range of 18 to 20% for this surmer.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Are you familiar with -- it's my understanding that some --
quite a few additional permits were juSt’issued within the County of Sacramento for this
Antelope area, and I guess that would' be one of the prime considerations for the
moratorium. Is that right?

MR. ROGERS: I can't answer that specfgically. Let me indicate though how the
moratorium works, and that is we don't, we canﬂd; by law prevent the issuance of building
permits., Our authority extends only over the 4water' districts, and we would issue a
compliance order to the districts indicating that -they could not issue any additional
"will-serve" letters, or btack additional water hookufs. Also, by the way the moratorium
works, anyone that has applied for or has received a building permit, would be allowed to

continue to r~nstruct that facility or those operations. Tt would only be for future



ones that are not currently already in the permit process.

CHAIRMAN DOCOLITTLE: Ckay, so if you have your building permit you can go ahead and
take care of it?

MR. ROGERS: Yes, that's correct,

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So the 5,000 permits that were just issued presumably will place
an extra burden upon the amount of water available, but they're going to go ahead and
take care of that anyway.

MR. ROGERS: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay. Well, I appreciate your testimony from both of vou and
I'm sure we'll be meeting together and talking together in the future about what we'd do
to address this problem.

MR. ROGFRS: We would hope so.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Thank you.

MR. COLLINS: Senator, I'd like to make one last point. 1 realize water meters are
not popular, but it certainly is a mitigating measure and it's my understanding that
water use is cut approximately 50% when water meters are installed. So it is quite &
deterrent to excessive water use.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Did vou say 50 or 157

MR. COLLINS: 50.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTILE: 50. Just as a matter of interest, 1 was meeting with some
officials from the City of Lincoln and they, on their own, have installed wa{er meters
throughout the city, and this was accomplished a while ago. It took about 18 months. T
guess it isn't something you can do to address an immediate or temporary problem, but for
the long~range it may be something that certainly needs to be considered.

MR. COLLINS: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Thank vyou.

Cur next witness is Mr. Tarry Hancock representing the Mid-Pacific Region of the U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation.

MR, LARRY HANCOCK: Good morning.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Good morning.

MR, HANCOCK: My name is Lawrence Hancock, although everyone calls me Larry Hancock
and my title is Assistant Regional Director for the Bureau of Reclamation. Dave Houston”™
would have liked to have been here today, but unfortunately he was delegated to testify
before the House Water and Power Subcommittee which is chaired by Congressman George

Miller in Madera today and cannot attend.

*Committee Staff Note: David Houston is Western Pegional Director for the U.38.

Bureau of Reclamation.



We also receilved some prepared cuestions from you and your staff. I have submitted
those answers to those questions in the Bureau. I will not go through those questions
and answers to those specific questions. What I would like to do is to sumrarize that
testimony that answers those particular guestions, and maybe then anticipate some
questions that we would like to answer irrespective of whether you ask those questicns or
not.

In terms of summarizing, the questions dealt with a 5 to 1C year time frame. And it's
the Bureau's position that there is no water shortage in the American River Water PRasin
over a 5 to 10 year time frame in normal and wet years. TIn critical dry years or dry
years, there will be shortages which will have to be allocated across the various
functions that the water is used for in the American River basin.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: This vear you would consider as a dry year, right?

MR. HANCCCK: This year we would consider as a dry vear but with somewhat of a normal
water supply in the whole system.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes.

MR. HANCOCK: Put there are isolated portions of the system, and Folsor (Reservoir)
in the American River watershed happens to be one which would not have an appropriate
water supply available.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I guess we should clarify too, you might; when you're speaking
of the region or the area, what is the area that you are speaking of?

LARRY HANCOCK: This entire Central valley, starting from Shasta and going all the
way down to Kern County. So the real problem occurs in the dry and critical vyears of
trying to allocate shortages across the various uses of the water. Of course; we know
that we have lake recreation in Folsow. It's one of the, if not the highest used lake in
the area. I think in the state park system it is the highest used area. We have use of
the American Parkway downstream both for fishery resources and also for recreation,
rafting and other kinds of activities; also we would be providing water to farws, cities,
towns and industries; and also trying to meet water quality standards both in the river
and meeting those standards that we are required to meet in the Delta with some of the
water from the American River as well as other areas of the Central Vallev Project. It
is a classic example of how you'd have to go through in water short years and try to
allocate shortages. The American River Basin is that kind of system. So what we would
-— in terms of allocating shortages, certainly we do not want to let anyone whose
drinking water's drinking water taps go dry, and we'll do everything within our powers to
deliver the water to the towns and municipalities that we have. We also have to try tc
balance the reservoirs so that we can keep recreation in the reservoir as long as
possible without hurting any other beneficial uses that would be made of it.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: On that point, what is the projection about -- we've read in the
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paper that the boats may be coming out of Folsom Lake by the Fourth of July. Is that, in
fact, accurate?

MR. HANCOCK: We are working very hard to try to make sure that the boats do not have
to come out of the lake prior to July 4th. |

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But, is it reasonably possible, that shortly thereafter -—- I
mean, are we locking at some point in July, are they going to have to come out?

MR. HANCOCK: Yes, it's reasonably -- it's possible that they could have to come out
shortly after the Fourth of July.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And that's just due to the excessive demands upon the reservoir?

MR. HANCOCK: That's correct, and (there is) the amount of water that was in the
watershed this year. There was very little water in the watershed.

The area that I would like to -- so that's kind of a summary of the answers to the
questions dealing with the 1C to 20 year forecast. I would like to project vyour
questions that you asked into 20 to 25 vear time frame. And the reason for wanting to do
that is that if you have to build a major water facility for additonal supply or for
flood protection, or whatever the purposes of that, it takes about 10 years to construct
that project and get it approved at a minimum. If you're working through the federal
gystem with the budgetary constraints and things that we have now, it could take anywhere
from 20 to 25 years from the date of a water project is thought about until it actually
goes on line and can provide services to the areas that need the water supply. So when
we're locking at water shortages in the system we are trying to project what those water
shortages may be in the future and plan and design facilities so that we will not have
those water shortages in the future. Also, one thing is that normelly in an agricultural
environment, which the CVP was primerily authorized for in supplying water, you
accommodate shortages in critical dry vyears, and allocate shortages across that. We J&o
not design M and I systems,* pbut I'm assuming that an M and I system you would not want
to design to accommodate critical dry vears and dry vears. You would want to have a
water supply available all the time for those people, although vou can implement some
conservation methods thatbmay, if the conservation methods are not currently being used,
that may get you through critical dry and dry vyears. But from the Bureau's perspective
it's impractical to design a system and tell people 7 out of 30 years you will not have
an ample water supply to drink or do the things that you need to do that are essential to
your household. So if we were designing an M and I system we would try to take in the
dry and critical dry year time frame.

I think one of the things you might want to ask is if we are projecting that there

*Municipal and Industrial System (excludes storing water for agricultural
applications).



will be a water shortage in 20 to 25 years. We are projecting that there will be a water
supply problem in the American River basin in 20 to 25 years if we're going to meet all
of the reguirements that have been projected for that gystem due in that time frame, and
if those requirements become reality. There is some areas in that system that are very
controversial and haven't been resolved at this time, and that is the -- what is the —
or what will be the requirement in the Lower American River for instream flow uses, and
that 1is probably the one that would be the determining factor in terms of whether
additional storage facilities would be needed on the American River side to meet local
demands there. If the current decision from the State Water Resources Control Foard were
applicable, which everyone says is unsatisfactory to date, D-893, then there would be nc
water supply problems in the Awerican River basin, even 20 to 25 vears in the future. If
D-1400 reguirements which other flows that are reguired in the Lower American River, if
Auburn Dam were ceonstructed then there would be no problem meeting all the demands in the
system. If some flows higher than D-1400 are required in the Lower American River by
state and consumptive uses reguirements, then clearly we would need additional storage on
the American River system to satisfy the requirements in the 20 to 25 year time frame.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: May I interrupt just to ask now -— was it D-8937 Is that what
you first mentioned?

MR, HANCOCK: Let me check. T think that's correct. Yes. .

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Why don't you just elaborate a little bit upon what that is and
how many second-feet we're talking about. That's the one that presently is in force, is
it not?

MR. HANCCCK: Well, that is the one that is, vyes, that is presently in force by the
State Water Resources Control Board.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And that reguires how many second-feet to be released through
the American River?

MR. HANCCCK: Ckay, the table in the chart, it varies from — if you loock at the
table saying Lower American River Flows...

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay, I've got that.

MR, HANCOCK: And it varies from month to month, so it runs from around 500 cfs down
to as low as 300 cfs in the river, the Lower American River.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 300 cfs, all right, now -- and D-1400 is a standard which would
reguire in the surmer months 1500 cubic feet per second to be released, is that right?

MR. HANCOCK: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And, but, D-893 —— 1400's only in effect if the Auburn Dar is
built, is that right?

MR. HANCOCK: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: So it's merely a contingent decision. The £92 is in effect now,
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and that requires 300, it locke like, cubic second feet.

MR, HANCOCX: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What is the amount of water, if you know now, that's beinc
released in the month of -~ we're in the month of May now. Now under 1500, it looks like
they'd be required to release -- I mean, under 1400 they'd be reguired to release the
1500 cubic feet per second right now, and how many are being released now. Do you know?

MR. HANCOCK: We currently try to operate the system to meet the D-1400 requiremehts
currently, although they're not mandated by the State Water Resources Control Board. We
also believe that the D-893 releases are unrealistic for Lower American River, so we are
trying to meet the D-1400 releases. Now whether we are currently releasing that amount
of water, I really don't have that figure...

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What are vyour projections this sumer? Do you think you're
going to be able to keep meeting the D-1400 releases?

MR, HANCOCK: VYes, at this particular time we think we will probably meet them or
come very close to meeting them.

CHRIRMAN DOCLITTLE: what do you suppose, in the event the trend continues, T think
we're beginning to hear that there's going to be more depending upon this system. What
are your future projections? Assuming no additional water is mwade available, what are
the future projections for the impact upon the Lower American River as, well as for
example; these 5000 new homes to be built out in the Antelope area, and as more growth
occurs, what do you see happening there?

MR. HANCOCK: Okay, without additional storage facilities on the BAmerican River, if
you're only talking about Folsom Dam and Nimbus Dam, there's no doubt that some shortage
is going to have to be allocated. 1In my estimation, you would definitely take shortages
either in recreation or in fisheries before you would take shortages in terms of dealing
with people.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So, is what you're saying, are we shortly facing a choice as to
whether we have drinking water or rafting on the Lower American River? I mean, is it
going to get to that?

MR, HANCOCK: Yes, we are facing that choice, but -~ that's - it depends on how you
want to look at the system. In normal and wet vears, the system will meet all of the
needs over a 5 to 10 year period that are required. It's years like this and 197¢ and
1977 where vyou're going to have to allocate those shortages. So the shortages are really
only going to occur in dry and critical dry years in terws of allocating those shortages.
So, yes, you have to allocate the shortages and you have to determine what your priority
ie going to be for allocating those shortages.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And whose responsibility.is‘it to allocate those shortages? 1Is

that the Bureau's?



MR. HANCOCK: 1It's the Bureau of Reclamation's responsibility.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So at some point, the BRureau may have to make that decision...

MR. HANCOCK: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ...whether it's drinking water that goes or whether it's rafting
that is eliminated.

MP; HANCOCK: Right. PBut we try to meet all of their contractual cowritments as
well. And in most of the contracts we have shortage allocations for dry and critical
years, probably with the exception of some M and I contracts. So we already have a
process for trying to allocate the shortages; at least to contracting entities that we
“would be providing water to.

CHRIRMAN DOCLITTLE: You mentioned additional water facilities. 1 cguess if we were
to try and project as to what we'd ke doing in the future in order to really do something
about making more water available, some sort of a new reservoir or an expanded reservoir
would have to be made available. 1Is that a correct conclusion?

MR, HANCCCK: Yes, that's one way of actually making additional water =supply
available -- not making additional -~ I shouldn't say that, that's an incorrect statement
-- of storing more water in times of excess for usage during times of shortages. We
really don't generate any more rainfall or snowpack in the mountains. All we do is try
to'store that water on the American River at a time when it needs to be used. 2nd as you
know, most of the rainfall and snow occurs in the fall and the heavy use of the rain, T
mean the water supply, is in the spring and the summer months. And if that water does
not come off of the system in a proper seguence, then it's even difficult to store that
water as it comes off of the watershed. We could have a norrmal vyear and without
appropriate storage facilities, we could end up with a water short year because the
facilities were inadequate to store the water when we received it,; because you also have
to take into consideration flood protection for the people living down below that area as
well.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Some seem to have the impression that the dams along the
American River are an impediment to recreation on the river, and from talking to people
that have grown up in this area and listening to what they've had to say about it,
apparently the river, if it were completely in its natural state, would have extremwely
heavy winter flows and, I guess, virtually disappears, or practically disappears during
the driest summer months. Do additional dams or additional reservoirs -- 1 guess you
can't have a reservoir without a dam -- enhance the flows in the river, or do they
somehow negatively impact those flows?

MR. BANCOCK: They would enhance the flows below the structures and depending on vyour
perspective, they could inundate white water rapids above the structures. So from that

perspective, depending on where your recreation is occurring, if you raft upstrear, then
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a dam could dectroy the white water area, but if vyou rafted down the strear while using
the lake itself, then it enhances that. So it Jjust depends on what vyour form of
recreation is in terms of how, or what recreation you think is most desirable in terms of
how vou would place your values on that.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: In terms of the Lower ZAmerican at least, below UVirbus Dar,
additional reservoirs would enhance, or additional water capacity from somewhere, would
enhance the flows in the Lower American,

MR, HANCOCK: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Okay.

MR. HANCOCK: That's all I have.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: I appreciate very much your appearing here. Mr. Houston was
very kind to send you, and we know that -- I believe he's testifying some other place
today. Thank you.

MR. HANCOCK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLF: Cur next witness is Mr. Bob Potter with the California
Department of Water Resources. ‘

MR. BOB POTTER: 1Is this all right here, Senator?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: It's just fine, or you can sit down wherever you'd prefer.

MR. POTTER: 1I'll try it here. Thank you for the opportunity to be here today. Dave
Kennedy” would be here, except that he, too, was called to the congressional hearing in
Madera where Dave Houston is.

My comments are in response to your letter of the 28th in which you posed five
different cguestions of the department. I did provide written statement and as you
reguested in your letter, I won't go into the first of that, but rather concentrate on
the last two guestions which dealt with the impact of the Coordinated Operation Agreement
on this issue, and on potential solutions to water supply needs on the American River.

The COA is our bureaucratic shorthand for the Coordinated Operation Agreement. It's
an agreement between the state and federal govermments on how we'll operate the state
water project and the federal Central Valley Project. That agreement goes into issuves of
sharing surpluses and shortages that occur in the two systems -— the common systemr in
which the two projects operate. It provides exactly how the Bureau and the Department
will split shortages in a situation like we're in this year, and it also provides ways in
which we will share surpluses in a wet year when we're trying to put water into storage
in our two systems, or move water through the systems. The COA has strong advantages to
both projects. It certainly provides a surety of supply and & more certain future for

the State Water Project in that we can look ahead to a drought situation like we're

*pavid Kennedy, Director of California Department of Water Resources.

~11-



confronting this year and know how the two projects will coordinate with each other.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: That COA, I might just mention, appears from what I know about
it, to be one of the -- if not the most -- significant development in water policy in a
number ©of years.

MR. POTTER: 1t is extremely significant and valuable, I think, to everyone in the
State, and it was a long time coming. We spent probably 25 years negotiating on the
provisions in the agreement.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And that was just —- that was concluded within last year, was it
nct?

MR. POTTER: I think it was November that we signed the agreement. It had to be and
it has been ratified by Congress. The agreement also provides for exchanges, wheeling
and potential water sales between the two systems, and I assume that that's the primary
concern relating to the Aﬁerican River and the reason for vyour question on the COA.
Within the COA itself there is no provision for a change in either supplies or demands
specific to the American River system. And the departmwent, in trying to implement the
provisions of the COA which may allow us to buy interim water from the federal system, is
certainly not interested in competing with present or future uses of CVP customers. The
oA allows us and we're interested in acquiring interim water that's already been
developed, may have been committed in a long-term contract, but isn't needed within the
provisos of that contract yet today. There will be a hearing on Monday in the Resources
Building, a joint hearing between the Bureau and the Department on the COA. We're going
to take public input, see what people's concerns are. 1 suppose my remarks might be a
little more focused if that hearing was behind us. But there is a hearing Monday over in
the Resources Building on that agreement.

As to solutions to the American River dilemma, the department’s work in this area
have primarily been in macro, large long-term kinds of approaches. BAnd there are several
things that could be done, and clearly a reservoir at Auburn is one of the more logical
solutions to water supply needs there. It's clear from the information that's been
developed over the last vyear, since the disastrous or nearly disastrous floocds of
February 1986, that there is a need for additional flood control storage on the American
River System. It's not clear and hasn't been clear for a long time exactly what size
Auburn Reservoir is needed or affordable. The department, the Bureau of Reclamation and
the Corps of Engineers” all have studies underway now that should bring some of that into
focus by the end of this year. The Bureau is displaying, will display more information
on Auburn alternatives, the Corps is -~ by September will lay out flood control

alternatives on the river system, and the department has been working with both of those
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two agencies to see 1f we can help to define and identify an affordable project on the
American.

There are other projects that are either actively under study or have been studied in
the past that could yield water that could be contributed -~ that'd make a contribution
to the needs here. There's an active project under pursuit by the department and local
water users in the San Joaquin County area -- the idea of taking water that was developed
by the new federal New Melones Project, developing a conjunctive use operation with
groundwater basins in the San Joaguin area and in that way generating more system yield
for both the local operators and the State Water Project.

There are other ideas we've locked at over the vears...

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: May I interrupt, and just ask on that point, if they were to do
that, would that water —- would that make more water available somehow for us up here?

MR. POTTER: It puts more water in the system in total and would make it possible for
exchanges to be made within the CVP system itself so that more water would be available
here.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Okay.

MR, POTTER: Over the years there have been studies at the Marysville site on the
yuba River; the Garden Bar Procject on the -- generated some excitement just recently and
to my knowledge nothing or not much is happening on it right now; there have been
proposals on the Cosumnes River. Most of those are -- dormant might be too strong a word
-- put there's no intensive activity on them that I'm aware of today.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do you know what amount of water we are talking about if that
New Melones agreement were reached? How much...

MR. POTTER: Well, there's an order of megnitude - 150,000 acre-~feet of potential
supply there. BHNow it's got a lot of competing users and I would assume only a small
percentage of that could feed back into meeting needs in the American (River) area, and I
haven't seen anybody really work through that yet, but the Bureau has developed a rather
sophisticated computerized model system for looking at future exchanges all along that
east side. And it's an idea that has merit and certainly wouldn't -- it's not a mutually
exclusive sort of thing. There'd be no reason not to go -- to move ahead with both a
swall Auburn (Dam) and a New Melones. I don't want to give the impression that these are
alternatives. They may be alternatives from a "needs" perspective, but it's not the kind
of thing where, if you did one, vou wouldn't do the other.

I guess I should close by reminding you that my statement does attach a statement
that Dave Kennedy made before Congressman Fazio's -- we had a hearing sponsored by
Congressman Fazio -~ on the American River Flood Control problem and after carefully
reviewing the works at the Corps and the Bureau had done, the department pretty much has

come to the conclusion that there isn't any really durable alternative to Auburn from 2
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flood control perspective. That it just appears that we need some storage there at that
site in this system.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Would it be your conclusion, based upon what you know with
reference to the water availability crisis, that Auburn also would be necessary?

MR. POTTER: Auburn could -- if -- it's the sort of thing where, I think, that flood
control is what's going to motivate and drive the thinking on the project. When you
begin to look at a project there, it's hard not to think in terms of adding some energy
because there's some real energy benefits -—- potential energy benefits -~ there, that
leads to the next logical step when you have people seeking water and you're going to
build a development anyway, usually a multi-purpose development pans out to be the more
economic and affordable thing.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I guess the reason 1 raised the question, =ome have advocated
that 1f an Auburn is built, it should only be for flood control and {the American River)
should be basically allowed to run dry during the summer months. I'm just wondering,
from the perspective of the State Department of Water Resources, you mentioned this New
Melones agreerment but have indicated that -- not an agreement, but a potential project...

MP. POTTER: Potential.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ...involving an agreement, but you indicated at the same time
that that would only make a small percentage of that 150,000 acre-feet available for
water use up here. Now I guess my question is, I think we're all pretty well becomina
aware at last of the flood danger that's posed to this region from the American River,
but we're also beginning to identify today -- we've heard from the BRureau -~ that we're
going to have with our growth. We are foreseeing regular shortages in the future. It's
a few years away, but itfs foreseeable and the trade-off's going to come. We're seeing
potentially the trade-off may come somewhat even this year between what we cut back on in
order to meet, you know, other needs, but it seems like with the growth that's going on
that we're going to find more and more the pressure to make those kinds of trade-offs
with certain needs going unmet, and I'm just wondering does the Department of Wwater
Resources view the construction of additional reservoirs north of the Delta as being
something that is necessary in order to insure our continued water supply?

MR. POTTER: I've almost got to go through a little bit of history, 1 think, to
ans&er that question in a meaningful way. The Department, to meet all of its contractual
commitments in the State Water Project system, will undoubtedly someday need to be
sponsor or cosponsor in storage developments north of the Delta. On the other hand, over
the last ten years or so, whenever we have brought a development of that nature to the
point where we could get serious about the cost, the costs have been something that our
contractors have not been either able or willing to cormmit themselves to, so -- nd there

tend to be within the system other kinds of refinements that the increasing costs have
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caused our customers in the Department to lock internally and we've found cheaper ways to
develop water supplies. Sooner or later most engineers in the game think that that
process will run its course. We will have squeezed what we can squeeze out of the system
by way of efficiency and will be back to serious talk about storage north of the Delta,
but I would caution that our thoughts on that matter have rroven erroneous in terms of
timing in the past. We've always thought we were right there and it's turned out that we
haven't been. It gets down for us where our customers pay the bill. It gets down to
what ‘s affordable and are there alternatives they'd rather go to? I think in the case of
the Auburn project, the flood controlfs going to drive and the community has to decide
and I recognize that there are wvalues up there that would cause people to think about
flow through systems and they've got to cowe to grips with that. TIf they do that, they
will have foregone the opportunity to develop other kinds of benefits at the site, water
supply and power.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Wwhen vyou speak of vyour contractors, those people who have
negotiated contracts to buy water, and I guess for the most part, maybe totally
exclusively, would those be water districts, is that right?

MR. POTTER: Yes. ;

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Do vou have, you don't have contracts with cities or counties,
per se?

MR, POTTER: There are a couple of situations where we have counties as contractors
because when we were ready to go in the early 6(0's the county was the most logical
contracting agency, but by and large our contractors are large water districts. Sometime
-- ysual -- the larger ones tend to be mid-level wholesalers, if you will. They purchase
from us and sell to a retailer that's actually in the delivery business. That's the
typical equation, but you could find every end of the spectrum within the 30 contracts
that we hold.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: The push, at least in the legislation that I've seen, seems to
be on for additional water storage south of the Delta, rather than north of the Delta.
Is cost a factor there? Are we talking about a much cheaper way of storing the water if
its done scuth?

MR, POTTER: Cost may prove to be a factor, but I don't think it's been the major
motivating factor in that kind of thinking. Over the last 10, maybe 15 vyears,
controversy over our impacts on delta fisheries and delta water quality have caused many
people in the envirommental community to come %o believe that if we took more water out
of the system -- the Delta system -— in the winter and less during summer periods, it
would help to alleviate the stress that we put that system under. That's the kind of
thinking that leads you to storage south of the Delta. 1It's also true that there are a

couple of pretty good physical opportunities south of the Delta, so the economics are not
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bad, but I really think that the motivating factor was environmental impacts in the Afelta
water quality and fisheries.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Doesn't the State have an interest even though from the
environmental impact? Don't you need water available north of the pDelta to assure
sufficient flow to flush out the Delta and keep the saltwater back?

MR. POTTER: Certainly we do and that's probably one of the key reasons we started
with Croville Reservoir. 1It's a development that potentially bhenefits everybody along
the system, northern Californians and southern Californians, and that would be true of
northern storage today as well. 1It's siwply that combination of cost factors and focus
on delta fisheries that sort of shifted our thinking around to the south of Delta.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: That means even from an envirommental standpoint, the Auburn Dam
would make sense, wouldn't it?

MR. POTTER: If your focus is on Lower American River flows, that's certainly true.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, even whether it's Low —-- well, Lower American which leads
into the Delta, but I wean it's more (cross-talking) to release...

MR. POTTER: VYes, in the Delta itself. Auburn has the potential to provide benefits
in the Delta, no guesticn about that.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: So would the State have an interest in becoming involved for
some portion of sharing the cost of Auburn Dam?

MR. POTTER: I qguess I'd want to separate my remarks intc twe —-— the dpartment's a
little schizophrenic, you know. We own -- more or less own and operate State Water
Project for our contractors and we also have a statewide obligation to mweet everybody's
water needs and supplies. Putting on my State Water contractor's hat for a minute and
speaking to Auburn, I think our position would be we'd really like to participate up to
the point that's economically competitive with other alternatives. Looking at it from a
statewide perspective, there may well be good reason for the State of Californie in
general, as opposed to State Water Project contractors, to seek involvement in Auburn to
provide those benefits along the Lower American River. We can see a provisc wherein
there might be some source of funding that recognize the benefits on flows along the
Lower American grovides for those and then our contractors pay for what benefit they get
fron it in terms of increased vyield in our system. But they would be two different
numbers. You can show an early large benefit in terms of water supply along the Lower
American River that doesn't necessarily translate into a large benefit in terms of vield
to our State Water Project. T think some of the numbers the Pureau's shown have revealed
that.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Well, on that point, how do you -— who presently pays for these
efforts to keep the deltas free of saltwater as possible? I mean, you've mentioned sort

of two different interests there, rhe State Water contractors....
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MR, POTTER: Yes, I did.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: .... versus the State in general. Do the water contractors, are
they expected to pay for all of these environmental mitigation measures? TDoesn't that
relate to this lawsuit that...?

ME, POTTEF: In some ways that's an evolving kind of thino. Certainly in terms of
requirements that the State Water Resources Control Poard places upon us in our project
operations that we meet, that translates back into higher water costs, and in that sense
our contractors pay for those environmental benefits. It's recognized, however, in the
Delta that we're one impact, the Bureau's another, and everybody elsze who draws water
from the system is yet a third user. and there are moves afoot to somehow give
recognition of that and to lay some of those costs of preserving the Delta estuary off on
people who have thus far not been reachable. The reason that they're not reachable ig -
simply that we're one large system. It's easy for the people who are in business of
protecting the Delta to see what our- -- to see our impacts, to measure it and have an
entity to deal with. The same is true of the Pureau. VWhen you start talking about all
of those users in the system who -- we may be talking about -- I don't know, thousands of
diverters, it becomes much more corplicated deciding how you're going to reach them in
allocating costs of preserving the Delta. But there are many fronts in which you can see
that trend coring. You can see it in the courts; you can see it in negotiations we've
had underway with the Bureau on the Suisun Marsh, for instance. We've pretty much
reached core in the Bureau that we will pay 40% of the facilities needed in the Marsh,
the Bureau will pay 4C% and we will try to allocate 20% of those facilities to what we
deem to be the other users in the Delta that have had impacts on the Marsh.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: The Rackanelly (?) decision deals with these other diverters,
doesn’t it?

MR, POTTER: VYes, the Rackanelly (?) decision baesically -- I'm an engineer, not an
attorney but...as 1 see the Rackanelly (7?) decision it said everybody's in the pot and
you've got to treat them all when you allocate costs and benefits. And the State Board
is grappling with that in how to implement that. First there's a guestion of how do vou
assign responsibilities and once you did, then there’s a guestion of, all right if that
party's responsible, how do we enforce? So there are two complicated guestions in that
process for the Poard, but I t%ﬁink the courts have been fairly explicit in terms of what
the law is.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: All vight, I appreciate very much your appearing today and vyour
testimony.

MR. POTTFR: Thank you.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Thank vyou.

Let's see, we have as our next witness Mr. Joe Alessandri representing the Water

17~



Resources Tepartment for Sacramento Tounty. Mr. Alessandri is returning from southern
California in order to testify for this hearing, and I want him to know we recognize this
is an inconvenience and we appreciate his coring.

MR. JOE ALESSANDRI: ©Not at all, I came back yesterday and was planning on being here
for the hearing.

In response to your letter I prepared some -- prepared answers to the cuestions in
your letter and rather than get into that:. the questions basically dealt with water
derands within Sacramento County over a period of time and the nature of those demands
and water entitlements and how those would be met in the future. What I would like to do
thig morning is cgive you a picture of the water situation, the overall water situation in
the County. We have a situation in Sacramento County where the supply of water is shared
or distributed among 25, 24 or 25 major water purveyors. The County's role has been in
the last 20 vyears in planning to meet water requirements of the County, and we've
developed plans to do so in cooperation with those water purveyors with the City of
Sacramento. The basis of that planning is to make use of available groundwater supplies,
but to supplement them with surface water supplies. We have a problem in the County
where we have been depending very heavily on groundwater use and that's caused overdraft
in certain areas and we need supplemental surface water to correct that current
groundwater overdraft and to meet future needs.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Could you comment, sir, on the extent of the overdraft?”

MR. ALESSANDRI: 1In parts of the County, the groundwater has declined historically at
the rate of, overall in the rate of 1 to 1- feet per year. 1It's a little bit less in the
north area, and a little more in the south. So we have plans to do that and the need is
for additional surface water supply which we intend to obtain bhasically, primarily from
the American River. The City of Sacramento has a substantial supply from both the
Sacramento and the 2merican. 1In connection with the current problem we're having in the
northeast area of the County, we believe that the problem is not lack of available
supplies becaﬁse there's water physically and technically available to meet the needs.
It's a matter of political ability to get that or may be lecally --— a legal problem in
getting it, but there's some question, difference of opinion with regard to that among
the attorneys. As a Bureau representative has stated, the need for the water in the
American River system will not raterialize for decades, and the PBureau has indicated its
intention to contract with Sacramento County Water purveyors and they've included these
requirements in their studies. We feel that they need to loosen up their policies, for
example, to make water available during that interimr period, as demands build up and
until the time that a permanent supply is available. The only reason we're having a
shortage, in other words, is because the district involved does not have a contract to

cover that amount of water. The water's there that could be made available. That's our

~1f-



ET——

position.

The question had been asked about the Antelope area and that is a2 little bit
different problem because while that area is in an area where we've been experiencing
croundwater overdrafi, the water is available for development from groundwater that will
extend the groundwater problem but over the long term our planning proposes to cobtain
additional surface water supply to use in that area, but in the meantime development
could be taken care of by groundwater in that area up to a point. 2and the Board of
Supervisors has recognized that in their conditions placed on the development in that
area.

As far as the limitation of suprlies in Lower American River over time, we feel that
there are certain potential contractors for that water which would take their water at a
lower point in the system. Cur position is that those contractors, potential contractors
which can take their supply lower in the system should do so. There are certain water
purveyors that cannot, they're limited by location, and so forth, but there are others
that can. I'm thinking mainly about the East Pay Municipal Utility District who has a
contract for water fror the Folsom South Canal and portions of Sacramento County's
requirement 1in the southern part of the County could be taken from the Lower American
River in the vicinity of the City of Sacramento's treatment plant. The southern part of
Sacramento County -- as I indicated in the letter, and I wanted to be sure to highlight
that -- will require some 240,000 acre-feet of water for municipal and industrial and
agricultural use. And in that area we intend to implement a conjunctive use operation
where more surface water would be used in times of abundant supplies and then we would ke
more dependent on groundwater in years of short supply, dry vyears.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And the conjunctive use would be in conjunction with...?

MR, ALESSANLDRI: Groundwater, surface and groundwater used together.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Okay.

MR. ALESSANDRI: I think that covers the points that I wanted to make this worning.
I'd be happy to answer any guestions you might have.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Back in the groundwater, for a moment, out in the Antelope area,
you know there's an overdraft going on now and basically, I guess, the position of the
County is that we're ijust going to keep overdrafting until somehow we get additional
surface water.

MR. ALESSANDRI: I didn't mean to leave you with that impression. The plan that the
County has developed has always been to use groundwater supplies and then supplement ther
with surface water supplies to balance those uses somewhere around the turn of the
century, or within 5 or 10 years of that time., The probler with groundwater in
Sacramento County is not insufficient supplies. It's the fact that when you continue to

overdraft the supprly, you tend to cause the guality of the groundwater to deteriorate.
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You experience 1ncreased costs of purping that groundwater ocut of the arcund.  There are
other problems which can happen in very severe overdraft situations and they've happened
in San Joaquin Valley, for example, where the surface levels of the ground have subsided.
we're not in that kind of a critical situation now. We feel that we have enough supplies
to get us over the next 15 years or so, but we need at the same time to be planning and
working toward bringing in the surface supplies to balance those two sources of supply
and to arrest the groundwater decline.

CHATRMAN DCCLITTLE: I guess I'm just concerned. Tt seems like let's project a —-
and figure you've used the groundwater and it's dropped a foot or a foot and a half a
year for the next 15 years and then you begin to get your surface supply, but what amount
of time then are we talking about that it takes to recharge those groundwater basins?
Will they ever be recharged?

MR. ALESSANDRI: Well, vyes, vou can do two things. You can recharge the basin and
bring it up to historical levels or you can stabilize them at a lower level, and that's a
function of how much surface water you are either able to get or want to bring in.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Your discussion of additional surface water, what or how do vou
see that being made available and then what would be the time frame that you see?

MR. ALESSANDRI: The Bureau of Reclamation 1is in the process of preparing an
environmental impact marketing EIS on the Lower American River. Their target for
completion of that is in '88, mid-88, August-September, and we're hopeful that shortly
thereafter we'll be able to execute contracts for our water supply.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: And those contracts would be executed by the different water
dictricts, T guess, who {cross talking)

MR. ALESSANDRI: Some would be executed by individual water districts and the large
block for the south area of the County would be through our Sacramento County Water
Agency.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And then in order to -- once you --— do you have some delivery
systen? Is the water agency then to get it into the south area of the County? Pow does
that work?

MR. ALESSANDRI: We have planned a delivery system for the municipal and industrial
uses south of the City of Sacramento, outside the city's water rights place of use, but
we have not gone into any detail planning on the agricultural supply, which would be a
large block of water in the south area.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: We heard in testimony, I'm sure you were listening to that, from
the Bureau of Reclamation, Mr. Hancock, that they feel that within 25 years we will be
unable to meet the various dJdemands upon the American River system. Vvhat is the position
of the County of Sacramento with reference to that? What planning is the County

undertaking to lock toward the future in that regard?
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MR. ALESSANDRI: Well, as I indicated, we're locking toward implementing conjunctive
use water supply program where --— Mr. Hancock also indicated that in critically dry years
there's a problem, dry vears and other years; nct so, and we would take advantage of that
particularly with agricultural use to make more use of surface water when it is available
and then in drier years depend more on groundwater supplies to make up the difference.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Now, as I understood his testimony, that would perhaps be the
case now, but in -- I think -~ at least T understood the testimony to indicate there'd bhe
sort of an ongoing bases, within 25 years we could count on there being inadequate supply
of water. It wouldn't just be in the dry and critically dry years.

MR, ALESSANDRI: As indicated before, there are some things that can be done in terms
of looking at where contractors take their supplies., For example, SMUD has unused
supplies. They've got a contract for 75,000 acre-feet of which they've used 25,000. The
likelihood of their using the remaining 50,000 is guestionable because that was for power
plant cooling use. That 75,000 could be available to another user. These things -- the
utility district which has locked at taking its supply out of the Folsor South Canal,
which in turn comes out of Lake Natomas behind Nimbus Dam, could be taken farther down in
the river closer to the mouth of the Awerican River without any appreciable difference in
quality of water supply. So those kind of things need to be locked at to see how far the
supply can be stretched in those times. _

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: O©f course, I think, wouldn't East Pay MUD argue with you over
that point about the difference in water gquality?

MR, ALESSANDRI: They have been, ves.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: I think -- I don't know, my own personal experience on the
Amer ican River, we've confirmed it would be better up near Nimbus Dam than it would be
down at the confluence.

MR. ALESSANDRI: PBut the cuestion is whether that's enough difference to -—- in
overall water management, whether that would make enough difference in meeting their
needs.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I think, what that controversy illustrates, though, there are a
number of rights, you've eluded them, that are held on the Lower American, which could be
exercised but are not presently being exercised and I think the Bureau looks at it from
the standpoint of what is potentially capable of happening. That's how they plan for it.
1f all of those rights were exercised, we'd have a severe impairment of what we're
accustomed to enjoying in the Lower American River. I'm just wondering, is the County of
Sacramento looking at some pro active measures to make more surface water available?
Mention of the Auburn Dam has been made. The County really —— I'm not aware of having
taken too active a role in expressing support for that, or doing anything about it. T'm

just wondering, would there be an interest in terms of dealing with a severe groundwater
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overdraft which we're facing in terms of -- I wean we're hearing talk of r;ossible
poratoriums on new water hookups because of the inadequate supply that may not come to
pass, but it's being discussed at least and looked at? Is the County seriously
considering the need to have more upstream storage that would be available for its use?

MR. ALESSANDRI: Yes. The County has gone on record many times over the past 20
years in support of Auburn Dam for its flood control benefits to Sacramento, additional
water ~supply, enhancement of downstream flows. 1In this current investigation of the
flood control situation along the Lower American River, we're waiting for the next report
which the Bureav will issue on costs and of various alternatives, advantages and
disadvantages. A look at the inforwation to date indicates -- staff level indicates and
1 have to agree with Bob Potter, that the only way to provide additional flood control on
the American River is to hold the water back, to provide some kind of storage upstream
and the logical place, of course, is the Auburn Dar site. Whether it's the Full size dam
of 2.3 wmillion or an intermediate size will be determined on the basis of cost benefits.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Given the multi-uses which relate to the Auburn Dam, what would
be the position of the County on the issue of whether we build an Auburn Dam solely for
flood control or whether we build one that's capable of storing water to be made
available during the dry months?

MP. ALESSANDRI: Well, I have to tell you what my opinion or the Department of Public
Works -- the PBoard of Supervisors has not taken a position on that and will not until we
review the information and make a recommendation, but I think that from a standpoint as
an engineer involved in water supply and flood control that it makes sense to -— if
you're going to build a dam, to provide - crank in sowe water supply and power
generation because whether you need it today or not, you're going to need it in the near
future. )

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do you anticipate the County will take a position on this?

MR. ALESSANDRI: Oh, vyes. As soon as the information is available and we have an
opportunity to analyze it, we will make a recommendation to the Poard.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do vyou think the County of Sacramento would be willing to, in
your opinion, establish a flood control assessment district and fleat bonds in order to
help build upstream flood control and water storage facilities?

MR. ALESSANDRI: I think that's the only way it can be accomplished. The federal
law, and if that comes to apply to Auburn Dam, where the flood control allocation ie
requires 25% share bty nonfederal agencies, that a part of that share would core from the
area benefited by that additional flood control. Ve would alsc hope that there would be
state participation of those costs also, because there are benefits downstrear as well to
other than just Sacramento County residents.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: PRenefits such as you mean the water?
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MR, ALESSANDRI: Just general benefits, there's a -- would hold back & portion of the
flood waters that are heading toward the Delta and the whole Sacramento flood control
system. There, I think, would be some increment of benefit to that entire syster.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Locking at the flood control things, that's certainly a major
element of all of this and that's been the focus, really. This hearing is kind of
looking at the other side of the problem, which is what happens is we run out of water.
We're beginning to experience a taste of it this year perhaps. What is the cost, if
you've assessed it? I've heard a figure and I just wanted -- I'd be curious to hear your
figure. Since the federal government has found —— I think it's found, maybe it's stiil
in the process of finding -- that we are in a situation where we don't meet the federal
starndards for flood control and that trigoers a reguirement, I believe, that either -- T
guess for residences, you either -~ you have to take out flood insurance before you can
have money from a lending institution that's federally insured. TIsn't that the way that
works? .

MR. ALESSANDRI: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And that, T guess, is guing to end up costing what, I've heard
the figure, about $300 per household for flood insurance.

MR. ALESSANDRI: That may be on the low end. Depending on the value of the home, it
could be as much as double that.

CHAIRMAMN DOCLITILE: Okay, and that's per vyear and do you have some sort of
preliminary assessment to show what the cost per household would be, household within the
flood zone to pay off this bond assessment?

MR, ALESSANDRI: That assessmwent spread is going to be very complicated because you
would have to consider the immediate dangers of flooding of that particular residence or
business. Tt's the depth of potential flooding distant from the point where the flooding
might occcur. You have general benefits to the community by keeping the freeway and the
streets open, preventing them from flooding, and allowing -- keeping the transportation
system open, so there are general benefits to the community. But if you took a very
simple kind of thing and spread that portion nonfederal share of the allocated cost of
flood control to the 100,000 acres that would flood -- be prevented from flooding from a
200 year storm that an 2uburn Dam would prevent, vyou come up with a very reasonable
number for an average residence of say, $40-50 a year,; $60 (cross talking)

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: So, $40 to $80 per household would be the estimated....

MR, ALESSANDRI: For obtaining flood protection rather than merely having insurance
in case your house did flood...

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And except for those who don't have -- except for those who
coletely own their own homes or who have loans from nonlending institutions or private

loans, everybody else will be forced, will they not, if we don't have some additional
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protection, to pay -— to lay out the money each vyear and acrange a $300 to 7400 ro «500
for flood insurance? Is that correct?

MR. ALESSANDRI: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So really it's, it's going to be, in most cases, it's going to
be a choice of paying the assessment which would be ¢40 to $8C per household per vear: or
failing te participate in some sort of a dam project upstrear we will be faced —— the
alternative is to pay $300 to $400 to $500 per household per year. Is that a fair
asseserent?

MR. ALESSANDRI: Right, that's right, but there's another point, too. FEven those who
are not required to pay flood insurance get -- do not get the flood protection that we
feel that they need. The Corps of Fngineers has stated, and then T nave to agree with
them, that a metropolitan area such as Sacramento should have at least 200 year flood
protection.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 1In fact T think I've read, aren't we the only major metropolitan
area in the nation that presently is without such protection?

MR, ALESSANDRI: I don't know if that's a true statement or not.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 1've heard that, I don't know if that's corpletely accurate, but
in any event, we are in an extremely unusual situation to be a wetropolitan area of this
size and yet still to be subject to the kind of devastation that can be wrought by
flooding and which is completely foreseeable at some point in the future. |

MR. ALESSANDRI: Right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, 1 appreciate very much your testimony. It sounds like the
County of Sacramento is going to be having a great deal to say in the months ahead about
building additional storage facilities north of us.

MR, ALESSANDRI: We hope to.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: Thank vyou, sir, for appearing.

Cur next witness is Mr., C. W. Snyder representing the San Juan Suburban Water
District. '

MR. C. W. SNYDER: Good morning. I'm Floyd Snyder from -- a director of San Juan
Suburban Water District, and like Mr. Alessandri, I just got back from the Agua
Convention also.

As I understand it, I was to read into the record answers to the questions ? and 4
posed in your letter of the latter part of April. Is that...?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: If you, if you would answer those, we'd appreciate it and maybe
if you'd be available to the extent of your knowledge to answer any additional guestions,
well, 1'd appreciate that.

MR. SNYLCER: The question 3 directed to us was: At the present time, San Juan

Suburban Water District -— what environmental, economic and social consequences are you
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experiencing, or expecting to experience, frow any present or anticipated water shortaqe?
At the present time San Juan is using annually all of its allocated water supply in
Folsom Lake. As a matter of fact, during this 1987 water vear, the Jdistrict is
anticipeting a water availability shortfall of sowe 18%, which is of course, due first to
a dry winter and spring. The Bureau of Reclamation has informed the district that
surplus water of 5,000 to 7,000 acre-feet, which was purchased in the spring of '86 to
supplement district requirements, is not available this year. 1In addition, over the past
12 months there have been approximately a 5% to 6% rate of new construction growth in the
district. We don't expect much that would environmental impact during 1927. We're
experiencing social consequences as two of the district's retailers, Citrus Heights‘anﬁ
Fair Caks water districts are now implementing mandatory water conservation programs.
Should 1988 follow as another dry year, and the district is unable to obtain long soucht
after water contracts with the Bureau of Peclamation, we anticipate a water shortage of
some 11,000 acre-feet. There is presently an economic consequence development.  The
California Department of Health is very concerned that new construction within the
district is continuing and a firm water supply to provide services has not been firwly
set. They are discussing and locking into the possibility of declaring a building
moratoriur in that part of the San Juan Suburban Water District lying within Sacramento
County. Such a moratoriur would have a tremendous economic negative impact not only in
San Juan District, but would be felt in the counties of Sacramento, El Dorade and Placer
as well. V

In your question number 4: What possible solutions do vyou offer to provide
additional water to the growing communities in the Lower Sacramento Valley region? BAs we
see 1it, the solution to grovide additional water for growth in the Sacramento County
region, more particularly in the Sacramento County area, would be to complete the
construction of Auburn Dam. By doing so, there would be sufficient water for Sacramento
municipal and industrial use, a more firm stable flow in the American River for
recreational uses, and left over water to address water guality in the Delta, and ensure
an adequate supply for the Sacramento and the San Joaguin farming interest. There is
presently strong competition for water in the American FRiver. We at San Juan Suburban
District feel strongly that the Central Valley Project should be completed as originally
designed in the 1950's. To do so would ensure future éenerations the availability of
water for their needs.

And that completes our written reply to your guestions and if T can be of any further
help I'd be happy to do sc. If you'll excuse me, I have a breathing problem.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Oh, certainly. I appreciate your testimony. Would the san Juan
Suburban District, being a water contractor; be willing to participate in sore cost

sharing with reference to the Auburn Nam, say?
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MR. SNYDER: Yes, Senator, I think we've indicated that prior fo this.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLF: And that sentiment remains then?

MR. SNYDER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOCCLITTLE: Could you describe the manner -- the relationship between you
and Sacramento County? How do you report to the County your projected water needs and
the surpluses and the shortages?

MR. SNYDER: Well, we're, I won't say continually reeting, but regularly meeting with
the County Department of Water Resources people, other districts -- other water
districts, and not only in our area, but throughout Ffacramento County, at least in the
northern part. And I think it's very well known that we've been trying to negotiate some
firm water contracts with the Pureau since about 1977. Ve realize, of covrse, that they
are somewhat restricted in how they have to go about releasing Some of that water to us.
As JI've said before, they release s=ome 5,000 acre-feet in 1986 becanse rhey had
additional water from the wet winter. They've also indicated to us that by strici
conservation methods and with us trying to save all the water we possibly can, that's in
Fair Oaks and Citrus Heights, as well as our retail area, that they wouldn't let us go
dry, but they alsc state that they don't 1like to give this emergency supplies to

municipal and industrial areas because you have no way to know what supply

is in order to plan for growth, etc. So we're hopinc that as socon as this environmental
impact statement ls completed that we'll be able to get a firm supply to support this
growing district. %

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: That's the purpose of this study they're doing. 1It's a water
marketing study and this environmental impact assessment, I guess is to...

MR. SNYDER: PRight.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ....and once they do that, T suppose that's what's behind Mr,

Hancock's statement with the Bureau, that they feel they have enocugh water to meet the
needs for the next 20 years.

MR. SNYDER: I would -~ that's probably right and I certainly don't want to get into
a debate with Mr. Hancock. However, you mentioned the Antelope area.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes.

MR. SNYDER: San Juan Suburban Water Tistrict has proposed a multi-district concept
that would reach from our district to supply treated water all the way to Pio Linda,
agrowth in the north part of the County. Of course, there are several pecple interested
in that because it will help the groundwater recharge. Our treatment plant would provide
the treated water. However, that would require a larver, much larger contract to take
care of that, of course. And as you know, there's a lot of competition for the water
presently in Folsom Lake. So there again, we perceive the need for more upstream storage

to help with that pgroject in order for us to get firm contracts to go ahead with that
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project.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTILE: Given the 5,000 housing permits which were issued last week for
the Antelope area and the fact that there is no apparent way of cetting the water, other
than through continuing to overdraft the groundwater supply, was there a miscommunication
between the County and your district which lead to this? It seems like, it seems like
things were going along great in Sacramento County and all of a sudden we've discovered

we have a water shortage.

MR, SNYDER: Well, there again, that's the purpose of our ___ district project
was to try to look down the road and cover that possibility. 2And of course, we also
realize that it's ooing to be tough to get that -- those kind of contracts (cross
talking)

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: That's because of the magnitude of the contract will exceed what
may be available {cross talking)

MR. SNYDER: I think we're talking about, in order for that project, another contract
of about another 70-80,000 acre-feet. ;

CHAIRMAN DOOLITILE: And do you look to see that kind of extra water being made
available as a result of this marketing?

MR, SNYDER: That's the problem. VWe don't feel that it's available in Folsom, or it
may be available, I don't —- I'm not going to say that, but trying to get it is going to
be the problem.,

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Because of the competition from others?

MR, SNYDER: Right, competition for the water out of Folsom.

CHAIPMAN DOOLITTLE: So in fact, it may be in your opinion -- I don't want to put
words in your mouth -- but it may be unrealistic to assume that that amount of water is
going to ke available for your use as a result of this marketing survey.

MR. SNYDER: Well, at least as far as the service district plant it would
go, I'm afraid it wouldn't be. It may be, I don't want...

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: It's open for question, I realize, you can't say for sure. What
then, if that's not —- let's say it's not available, what then is the alternative?

MR. SNYDER: Well, I think it was stated before, that the Auburn Dam is the long-term
solution to many things, including the flood control problem.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I'm just wondering given the fact that if Auburn Dam, if they
started today on it, I understand it would be ten years before you'd actually receive the
benefit of additional water. What do you see from your perspective as a Director, what
do we do until such time as the Auburn Dam can be built, that's assuming it could be
started today?

MR. SNYDER: One thing would be to -- could be any speed up in the EIS and marketing

studies to release some of that water from contracts —— would certainly help.
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CHAIFMAN DOCLITTILE: I quess, I didn't agk when those are to be completed, btut I
think that's an....

MR. SNYDFR: It's about August or September of '88, as 1 understand it.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE:  Ckay. And once those are complete, some relief will be
available, that®s true, but perhaps not enough to meet the projected orowth needs of this
County.

MR. SNYDER: I think that's a fair statement.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Is there -- then short of the marketing survey, making more
water available, if that doesn't meet our needs, what else will vyou do? How else are you

going to get water?

MR. SMYDER: There's got -~ without some changes in the Bureau of Requlations, we're
having a -- I don't see where -- I don't understand it, how we'd do it.
CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So in other words.....

MR. SNYDER: Unless, they say, of course, that there is available water there. and
taken away the multi-district portion of it, supposedly there is enough water for us to
sustain some normal growth and take care of the needs. It may be necessary, as pointed
out, that we may have to, the County may have to take some action to limit permits. In
other words, the water agencies don't have that authority at all.'

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: You would only -- well, I guess the Department of Health would
issue an order to you and then -- and then it would be -- you wouldn't be able to make
new hookups. Is that how that would work?

MR. SNYDER: I'm sure if they went through with their hearings and so forth, and it
was decided, well, that'd be the end of it.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I guess the concern is, though, if that marketing study is not
going to be completed until August of next year, and in this coming year we have a lesser
amount of rainfall, we may be looking at a moratorium for a few months.

iR. SNYDER: Well, there again, the Bureau seems to be able -~ in other words, on an
erergency basls, I'm sure they wouldn't let us go dry in the next vyear, say if it was a
dry vyear. At least that‘s all I can do is hope they would and about several thousand
other people out there are doing the same.

CHATIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, I appreciate very much your coming back fraﬁ the BAqua
Conference and offering this testimony. I think it's been enlighting to everybody. It
has to me, I know, to realize the extent of influence of your particular district. 1t
seems like you're the ones that make the water available to most people in this County,
at least in the northern part of it.

MR. SNYDFR: Of course, we're also in South Placer part of the district and Placer
County Water Agency has been very generous with us on taking care of the people in Placer

County, but their water rights won't let us use any of their water below the County line.
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CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So, if you happen to live in Flacer County these days, you can
feel a little bit better about the supply of water that's available.

MR. SNYDER: Yes, sir, unless the lake goes dry, well, they're going to =still get
some up there.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Could you describe briefly the types of conservation measures
that are being taken? There's water rationing, I undertand, in some parts.

MR. SNYDER: Well, Fair Oaks and Citrus Feights have implemented odd-even watering
days and we've got patrols out day and night looking for gutter flutters. We're in the
process of a conservation program to include the schools in the San Juan District, to get
the children interested in the water problem because there's only so much water and it
looks like we're getting more people all the time. We're all for water conservation, and
of course, we implemented an ordinance to install water meters in our retail area, and
that's on a moratorium itself right now while the constituents study our reasoning.

CHAIPMAN DOOLITTLE: How long will that take, once the...?

MR. SNYDER: We've got a very good advisory panel by the way, and they're really
doing a good job, and we expect a final report in November.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And then once approval is given, if approval is given, to do
that, how long would it take to actually install those water meters?

MR. SNYDER: Well, by that time hopefully it will be raining, and we'll have to shut
the water off too long, and we can go along with installing the rest of the meters.
We've got abcut 1400 meters installed now out there which are giving us tremendous data
on this water use. The reason for the meters, we felt was that it was a conservation
measure and an eguity measure, as well as to finance a deficit. The conservation is, of
course, as somebody has already testified, we feel it will conserve 20 to 40% over the
long run.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: All right sir, I appreciate very much the time you took. Thank
YOou.

MR, SNYDER: Thank you very much. Happy to be able to come by.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Our next witness will be Mr. Robert Churchill representing the
Citrus Heights Irrigation District.

MR, ROBERT CHURCHILL: Good morning, Senator. I'll enter some addtional comments
subsequent to my letter into the record if I might, please?

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Certainly.

MR. CHURCHILL: Start with a little history here. My name is Robert Churchill. I'm
a general manager and engineer of Citrus Heights Irrigation District in surburban
Sacramento. I've had the pleasure of calling Citrus Heights home for 25 years and been
with the Irrigation District since 1976, eight months in my current capacity. I can

recall the days in the late 1960's when the Sunrise Mall area was all open fields. That
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was more or less the outskirts of Citrus Heichts, beyond San Juan High Schoci; And since
the mall construction, our area, as you know, has grown considerably. Since 1876 the
district has grown in population by 95%, with the increase in water consumgtion of 252,
In 1977 our wholesale water supplier, San Juan Suburban, reguested an additional 28,800
acre-feet from the Bureau of Reclamation on behalf of the San Juan group which includes
Citrus Helights, Crangevale Mutual Water, a little part of the City of Folsom and Fair
Oaks Water District to meet our future growth. Today a contract with the Pureau is in
the Environmental Impact statement phase, expected to be completely in late 1988. The
worc is the water is there, just a contractual problem, a bureaucratic probler in getting
it to us. But we currently have no contractual guarantees for sufficient water to meet
our ultimate growth. In 1986 the San Juan group exceeded the Pureau contract by about
5-6%, and our current use in Citrus Beights Irrigation District this year is 18% above
last year's growth. This is due primarily to weather conditions and the project growth
we've had. Today as 1 speak we have 41 residential and commercial projects under
construction which we anticipate will increase our consumption by ancther 6-% once
they're completed; 24 additional projects have been approved and 78 are proposed, which
project another 10% increase in water use. We are currently locking toward additional
wells to supply our growth to offset the surface water consumption and have expanded our
water conservation prograw in hopes of reducing the per capita use. 2As you are aware
from Mr. Rogers testimony earlier, the Department of Health Services is contemplating a
public hearing to discuss the building moratorium issue. We applaud their efforts to
hold a hearing to consider this. Ve hope that a moratorium is not warranted. We feel
that the impact to the building industry and the satellite suppliers around that will
have significant impact on the Sacramento, El Dorado and Placer Counties areas. We also
feel that if the building comes to a halt in our area, a rate increase for our current
users is quite probable. We have not had a rate increase in 8 years due primarily to the
additional growth we've had. Drilling wells would also have an effect on our rates due
to the rising electrical costs and the associated of operating the wells. We currently
purchase water from San Juan at a rate of $23 per acre-foot. Our electrical costs alone
for the seven wells we operated for peaking last year, were $60 an acre-foot. We do feel
the construction of Auburn Dam would allow the Bureau to improve its flexibility and
operating Folsom and significantly affect their ability to enter into and supply water by
contract without adverse impact to the Lower Rmerican River,

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So you pay $60 in acre-foot now for your well water that's
pumped.

MR. CHURCHILL: That's the electrical cost per acre-foot. We have some maintenance
costs associated in there also. Our pumps are fairly old. We'lre locking into

rehabilitating them, putting in new motors, so that we can possibly reduce the electrical
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costs if we do go to puwmping. Approximately 27% of our water Jast year came from San
Juan , surface water from San Juan.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ¢©7, you said?

MR. CHURCHILL: 97. We pumped the other 3% frow the ground primarily during daylight
hours on hot summer days for peaking purposes in low pressure areas.

CRAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Is your district willing to pay for new water, say from an
Auvburn Dam or some -~ well, from the Auburn Dam if that's -- let me Jjust say, are vou
willing to pay for that?

MR. CHURCHILL: It would be worth considering whether those costs would be in line
with what it would cost to drill wells. I don't know. We have the overdraft problem as
Mr. Alessandri referred to. We are ecupportive and have gone on record of being
supportive of‘ San Juan and their efforts to obtain additional surface water supplies,
whether it be through the bureau at Folsom or with the construction of Auburn.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Would you describe the sorts of water conservation measures that
you are taking? x

MR. CHURCHILL: ©6h, if I could backtrack just a little bit to the drought year of
1977, that's the first year that we had a water conservation program. We were able to
conaerve 29% over the prior year's use. Of course, it was a drought year, people were
much more aware from 1976 and the carryover in 1977 that there was a problem. We
mandated the odd-even watering based on street address; we had a water patrol working
davlight hours only issuing citations, warnings, etc., for the gutter flutters for the
flagrant wasters of water, and we were very satisfied with that program. It kind of fell
by the wayside when water conservation wasn't gquite an issue and we had a sufficient
supply. This year we've gone pretty much back to those same reguirements, eliminating
the use of hose -- open flowing hoses for washing of cars, Jjust reguiring they be
permitted or use a shutoff nozzle; no fillings of ponds and troughs with open hoses; just
basically trying to get rid of the actual flagrant waste of water going down the gutter
or down the roadside ditch. We have reinstituted the odd-even day watering and our
patrol took to the street last Monday -—— Monday of this week to try to curtail the waste.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So if you live in your district you can't wash your car out on
the driveway then, uh?

MR. CHURCHILL: Well, you can wash your car on your driveway just as long as you put
a shutoff nozzle on the hose. We just don't want the open flowing hose running down the
driveway while you're scrubbing the car.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: How about -~ can you wash -~ can you hose down the driveway or
the gutter in front of your house or not?

MR. CHURCHILL: That is pretty tough to control. W#e are recormmending that that not

be done, but that is not part of our mandatory ordinance. We are reqguesting that or
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recuiring that people with automatic timers cet their ~systems to run durine cft mear
hours for addtional pressure at those times to reduce evaporation, trying to get pecple
not to come home from work and immediately turn theivr sprinklers on to water their Taw:.
That, in addition to the peak time for our water system, is also a peak electrical use
time and does put additional strain on SMUD's ability to provide power to our purping
sites which we're operating more these days.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What about the regulation forvswamp coolers which a lct of the
older homes have? Are they..... 4

MR. CHURCHILL: That gets back to the open hose affair, just not to let an cpen hose
run, whether it be into a swamp cooler, a trough. We don't mind them using a swamp
cooler as long as the hose is -- the swamp cocler is filled routinely, but not left to
cun. | |

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: OCkay. - Have you rééched a point in your district where you feel
you must refuse to issue "will-serve" letters or réfuse to accept connections for new
~developments? |

~MR. CHURCHILL: We don't feel that we can do that to the property that is'current}y
within our district. We have undeveioped parcels that have been in the district since
ite inception in 1920. Those reople have been paying their land assessment fees to us
all along and we don't feel that we can refuse to provide them water service. It would
have to be a mandate from the State through the County, I would assure.

’ CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: All right. Thank you very much for your testimony, sir.

MR, CHURCHILL: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: The next witness is Mr. Fred Barnett representing the Department
of Public Works in the City of Roseville. ‘

MR. JERRY JACKSON: Mr. Chairman, I'm Jerry Jackson, the assistant director of Public
Works in Roseville. Mr. Barnett could not be here this morning, unfortunately.

I believe you wanted me to address two guestions, one beingé: What environmental
economic and social conseguencies are expected from the shortages of water? The City of
Roseville adopted a general plan this past November that calls for a population of
90,000. But in that general plan we have quite a large area of urban and industrial
reserve. Right now we have sufficient water rights to cover the 90,000 population.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 1Is that 90,000 you said?

ME. JACKSON: 90,000 is the ultimate in the general plan as adopted now. TPut if we
should decide -- the city fathers in later vyears -- decide to develop the urban and
industrial reserve, then we're goinc to have a problem. We will have a problem at that
point in time just as Citrus Heights and Fair Oaks and San Juan have now. And of course,
as things go, just like Antelope, those areas will -- well, someone will want to develcp

those areas 20 to 30 years in the future. But that's where our problem will exist —-—
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into the future about 20 to 30 years.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So you have large tracts of land in your general plan that vyou
call an urban reserve or industrial reserve that will some day be developed?

MR. JACKSON: Exactly, and I think it was put there primarily because we knew we had
the water rights for 90,000.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: VYes.

MR. JACKSON: And it was somewhat developed around our water system and our water
rights, the general....

CHATPMAN DOCLITTLE: So your water rights really don't contemplate the development of
those areas, then? ‘

MR. JACKSON: Exactly.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And if those areas were developed, what's the estimate in terms
of the addtional demand?

MR. JACKSON: We would need at least 18 to 20,000 acre-feet per year additional
water.... ‘ |

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Are you seeking an additional allocation from Folsom Reservoir?

MR. JACKSON: We have not made an official request to the Bureau. We are talking
with Placer County Water Agency, not to any great dJetail, but we are looking to them.
They may not know it that much right now, but to them for water in the future.

CHATRMAN [DOOLITTLE: Ckay. Now has —— how do you get your water right now? Are they
the wholesaler to you, or do you get it yourselves?

' MR. JACKSON: No, we have our own water rights cut of Folsor Lake, 32,000 acre-feet.
We have a water treatment plant very near the lake, so we have our own water utility in
the City of Roseville.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But for that future urban and industrial reserve, then you'd buy
it from Placer County Water Agency?

MR. JACKSON: We would have to buy those rights from Placer County Water Agency or
the Bureau of Reclamation.

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: Okay.

MR. JACKSON: In the second question that you asked me to address was possible
solutions to providing additional water. The groundwater concerns us in Roseville for
two reasons. First of all, we've heard the drafting problem. But secondly, we've had
two water wells -~ we have five water wells that we use for emergency backup right now in
Rogseville., Two vyears ago, two of those wells became contaminated with a cleaning
solvent. So we're very concerned about groundwater as any additional source of water.
We could not rely on it. 2And we honestly think 2uburn Dam is the solution.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: That's interesting. The County of Sacramento obviously feels

they still can rely upon it, but you in Roseville feel that you cannot. Is there
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sorething —— 1is there a difference?

MR. JACKSON: Well, principally once we found the contamination under two water welle
we. don't know how extensive that contamination is. It could be in years to come
affectinog the other three water wells. It could affect that whole area up there. vwe
just don't know.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: When you say the area up there, you mean the Antelope area.

MR. JACKSCN: Well, they're just to the southwest of us, that's true.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: BAnd is that to your knowledge, 1is that the same oroundwater
basin as what Roseville is over? .

MR, JACKSON: We're fairly certain water flows from the north northeast to the
southwest, in that general direction, which would be through Roseville out towards the
Antelope area.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Okay, that's interesting. I appreciate your offering that
insight. So the City of Roseville would not look to additional groundwater to meet its
immediate needs then?

MR. JACKSON: I don't think so. I don't think we would. We wouldn't develop the
urban and industrial reserve relying on groundwater. If we couldn't get surface water,
I'm sure it would just never be Jdeveloped.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Are you or 1is the City prepared to participate financially in
bearing the cost of taking water, say, from an Auburn Dam?

MR. JACKSCON: Again, that would be an economic decision if the cost were such that it
would make development of that urban and industrial area not feasible, then I'm sure, no.
If the cost were of a level that it would make developrent of those areas feasible, sure.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Have you had the chance yet to investigate the issue of the
cost, say, from Auburn Dam water? Have you had any -- in other words, we know there's
going to have to be some local funding to make the Auburn Dam a reality. Are you aware
of any discussions entered into by the City of Roseville concerning that?

MR. JACKSON: No, I am not. I have heard comments about what the cost of water from
Auburn Dam would be and I'm thinking in terms of $120 per acre-foot. We're payinc £2 an
acre-foot now, so you can imagine the impact that would have on our water rights.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And does the figure $120 seer -- how do you evaluate that in
terms of -~ obviously it's a lot more than what you're paying now, but I mean, are vyou
regarding that as something you could possibly live with or do you see that as totally
unrealistic?

MR. JACKSCON: We haven't locked at it that closely. T know it would have a
significant impact on the water rights, but maybe not to the extend that it would be
prohibitive. 1It's hard to say without doing a pretty indepth economic study. 7T really
didn't prepare for that question.
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CHAIRMAN TCOLITTLE: No, I realize that, and I appreciate your Just answerina to the
extent of your ability without benefit of any additional research that you might do. I
presume that when you say $9 a foot, part of that low cost is due to decisions that were
made years ago.

MR. JACKSON: Way back, yes, that's true.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And if we're talking about, as we ultimately must talk about
when we're facing growth, bkuilding new water facilities, we are talking about
significantly higher costs, I would imagine, aren't we?

MR. JACKSON: You mean, even in the existing water right....

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, I -- no, I'm sure you could buy water rights 1if they'd
sell them to you, say from Placer County Water Agency for less than that. What would you
pay if you had to buy new water rights from them? Do you have any idea?

MR. JACKSON: $18 to $27 an acre-foot would not have a great impact....

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.

MR. JACKSON: ....on our water rights. Perhaps all the way up to $50 an acre-foot
would not have a serious impact. But anything beyond that, then it would have a seriocus
impact on the water richts in the City.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: I guess my point is, we're still taking advantage of water that
was made available by the construction, say, of Folsom Dam. $120 a foot may be very
expensive today, but 20 years from now may not seem --— may seem more like $9 seems today.

MR. JACKSON: That's wvery true, it probably will. But then looking at it from the
City's standpoint, with the urban and industrial area, would it be economical to develop
it? And we would have to study that in some great detail before we would want to make a
commitment, but right now I would say we're certainly in favor of the Auburn Dam. Mo
doubt about it, unless the cost Jjust becomes outrages.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: What do we need to have in order to be able to really begin to
get down and make some calculations? What are we waiting for? Do we need to have the
study completed first before we can make that decision? 1In other words, what is it going
to take for our local people to seric&sly pencil out the figures and begin negotiating to
share a portion of the cost?

MR. JACKSON: Basically, just come up with an estimated cost per acre-foot that it
would cost to reimburse for construction of the dam, plus the other sources of
reimbursement to the dam. Of course, there's a flood control benefit, there's a power
benefit, as well as a water benefit. So I think you would have to look at all three
sources of benefits, value those and then cost it out.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And you've got to know, I guess, the nature of the dam as sort
of an investment that we'll make initially there.

MR. JACKSCN: Exactly.



CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: Do you see that coming together in the next =ix wonths?

MR. JACKSON: Not in the next six months, I really don‘t.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do you have a feeling for when it might?

MR. JACKSON: Perhaps a couple of years, but I know a city like Roseville, we could
present to Council an economic evaluation very quickly if we just knew a cost range of
the acre-feet, the cost per acre-foot of water out of the Auburn Dam, if the cost for the
Dam. had already been established and distributed to the different benefit areas.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Isn't the Bureau of Reclamation, we should have asked them this,
the study is under way to sort of pin down some of these things, isn't it?

MR. JACKSON: I think so. I only know what I read in the paper.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes. I think that study is due out shortly and will enable us
then to have the facts we need to begin to make some of these calculations and hard
decisions about what we're going to do for our water future.

MR. JACKSON: But they would be very useful to us so we could start planning, of
course, regarding support for the dam. |

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Is there anything else you wish to offer by way of testimony?

MR, JACKSON: ©Nothing that T can think of. I do appreciate the opportunity to
appear.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, I appreciate your coming and offering the thoughte that
you have and we thank you for making your testimony available.

MR. JACKSCN: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Our next wiktness will be Mr. Finar Maisch representing the
Placer County Water BAgency. When he's finished, we're going to take a 10 minute break
and then 1 think I'd propose that we continue on and we may be able to finish up this
hearing by around 1:00. 1Is that going to cause a problem for anyone if we do not take a
lunch break? Well, I understand we may not have witnesses until 1:00, so we may still
have to come back, but I think we'll go for a while longer, so let's hear from Mr.
Maisch.

MR. EINAR MAISCH: Senator, good morning. My name is Einar Maisch and I'm the agency
engineer with Placer County Water RAgency. We also submitted written testimony in answer
to your questions. I'd like to hit a few highlights. We have three sources of water
supply. We have a contract with PG&E for water which they bring down through their Bear
River system which is Lake Spaulding and Rollins. That is our principle source of water
right now. It's 100,000 acre-feet. We're currently using about 90,000 of it. We also
have water...

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: You said 90 of that?

MR. MAISCH: 90 of the 100. We also have water rights for 120,000 acre-feet in the

American River by virture of ocur Middle Fork projects, which are Hell Hole and French
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Meadows. Currently wefre selling ~- we have a contract with San Juan Suburban te divide
them up to 25,000 acre-feet of that water for service to their customers within Placer
County. Our water rights, apparently, I'm told by my attérney, prohibit the use of that
water down in Sacramento County.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What do you with the -~ do you use yourselves the rest of that
water?

MR. MAISCH: Well, the water rights escalate over time, and we don't have the entire
120,000 at this time. We're utilizing about 80% of our current allocation. It builds up
to the year 2007 before we have the full 120,000 acre-feet.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: How many do you presently have right now?

MR. MAISCH: I believe 30,000 acre-feet right now.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So you have quite a capacity for growth still.

MR, MAISCH: Yes, yes, we've got 10,000 acre-feet of reserve in our PGEF supply and
we've got about 10,000 acre-feet of reserve in our Middle Fork water right water in the
American River. We alsc have a contract with the Pureau for water from the CVP project
which is to be delivered at Auburn for 117,000 acre-feet. Currently, we're discussing
with them whether or not that water will be available. The agency feels that we have a
firm contract. It should be available. There's some question about the ability of the
Bureau to deliver the water if Auburn Dam is not constructed, however.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Now that was for 1177

MR. MAISCH: 117,000 acre-feet, yes.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Does that involve that -- doesn't -- ien't there a tunnel that
was built...

MR. MAISCH: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ....that would have connected to the Auburn Reservoir?

MR. MAISCH: It would have connected out into Auburn Ravine which serves ocut through
Lincoln and to quite a large area of agricultural users out near Lincoln. As a matter of
fact, on the list of potential demands, we have a group of those ag users, I think it's
about 18,000 acres, which’have gone through the County and made an official request for
130,000 acre-feet from the Water Agency for agricultural water. Studies are currently
being done on several fronts for the 2Agency. We're doing a master plan on how we're
going to meet our projected demands, and we're also looking at how we could economically
develop our water supplies to meet those agricultural reguests.

As you know, Placer County is one of the fastest growing areas in the State.
Preliminary reports from our master plan indicate that by 1995 we expect a 70% increase
in our municipal and industrial use, and by the year 2011 which is 25 year planned range,
we expect a 450% increase in our municipal and industrial uses. I'd like to add that the

PG&E for the 100,000 acre-feet, that’s not -- that's an agricultural supply which means
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it's not really a firm yield, and in a drought situation -- in the '76-'77 drouaht we
only received 50% of that water, so our customers basically took a 40% cut in water
supplies. Most of the 90,000 acre-feet we're using -- matter of fact, all but about
15,000 -- is currently being used for agricultural uses. '

We believe that the solution to the problem, the sclution that we would recomrmend
would be the construction of Auburn Dam. With the construction of Auburn Dam and the
Bureau's ability to fulfill their commitment to the Agency to supply the 117,000
acre-feet we have contract for, we believe that we have adequate water supplies to serve
the areas that we serve in Placer County. Basically, that extends from Auburn down to
Rocklin. ‘

CHAIRMAN DOCOLITTLE: What's the contract price? How does that work?

MR. MAISCH: The contract price for the CVP water, I don't know what it is. I'm not
sure that it's set. I think that may be subject to negotiation at the tire that we start
taking delivery. The soonest we could take delivery under the contract would ke 1992 for

that water.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Well, if the Auburn Dam is not built, is it physically possible
to take that water?

MR. MAISCH: Well, the agency has a purp station located at the base of that tunnel
which was constructed along with our Middle Fork project, so we have the ability to
divert up to 50 SCF at the present time into the tunnel and to get that into ocur systém,
sc yes, there is a way to divert it. Presently facilities aren't sized to divert all of
it. The problem becomes storage. You know, if it's physically not in the river, it
becomes real difficult to get it out.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Well, is the -— I've never actually been to see this tunnel, but
is there water going through it right now?

MR. MAISCH: ©No, not right now. As a matter of fact, I think in '"76-'77 was the last
time we actually pumped water. Normally we try to meet all of our derands in our PG&E
water —-— number one it's cheap, and nuwmber two it's at a higher elevation and all flows
by gravity.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But you would pump the water out of the river then through the

tunnel which you've done, apparently in the past, in the last drought. How big is the
tunnel anyway?

MR, MAISCH: Twelve foot diameter.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: 1Twelve foot diameter, and so what's the carrving capacity of
that tunnel? You said you have the pumping capacity for 50 cfs.

MR. MAISCH: 1 don't have an exact answer. I'd gquess 30C to 500 cfs.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But you don't feel that the Bureau would let you begin to take
that water out in 1992 without an Auburn Dam?
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MRE. MAISCH: I'm not sure what they're going to do, and it's currently a point of
discussion between owur attorney and the Bureau. So I'm not sure what's going to happen
with our CVP contract water when and if we have the need for it. In other words, we have
the agricultural users that are requesting the water and currently we can't take it
because it's also an escalatine amount of water, and so we're trying tc resolve that
guestion before we get there.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: 1I'm just curious, was your contract dependent upon, legally
dependent upon the construction of the Auburn Dam, or was that year of 1992 simply the
way of ~- I guess they assumed it would have been built?

MR, MAISCH: Again, I'd have to let my attorney answer the question. I don't know.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay. Are you willing to ~- I guess you'd have to answer yes,
you were willing to pay for the Auburn Dam water.

MR. MAISCH: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTILE: Are you still assuming —— I don't know what they do with you --
are you the only ones that have a contract like that?

MR. MAISCH: I'm not certain whether we are or nct. T don't know.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But presumably would you be willing to foot your share of the
bill to make the Auburn Dam a reality?

MR, MAISCH: I know that our Board has been a loud and long advocate of the Auburn
Dam and we support the American River authority. and I can't speak for the Board when it
comes to appropriating funds, but I would assure that they will support the Auburn Dem in
any way that's reasonable.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Is there anything else that you'd like to offer by way of
test irony?

MR. MAISCH: HNo, sir.

CHAIRMAN DOCOLITTILE: Well, thank you very much for coming. 1 appreciate your being
here.

Is Mr. Singleton here from the Nevada Irrigation District?

MR. : Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Cood. lLet's take a ten minute break. We'll reconvene at about

11:30 and we'll have Mr. Singleton testify and proceed as far as we can down the list

until we run cut of our witnesses.,
{10 minute recess)
Let's resume our hearing. We'll ask Mr. Singleton if he would please come forward.
MR. ROBERT SINGLETON: Cood morning.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Good morning, sir. You represent the Nevada Irrigation
District.

MR. SINGLETCE: Yes, I'm Pob Singleton. I'w the chief engineer for Neveda Irrigation
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District. Maybe I can give a little background on the district. Ve're a little further
away from the Sacramento area than most of the water you've heard from this
morning, although we are not in the State of Nevada as a lot of people seer to think.
Our district encompasses 272,500 acres. We're actually the second largest irrigation
district in the State of California. We serve portions of Placer and Nevada Counties
which, of course, you've heard earlier are two of the fastest growing counties in the
State of California. Currently we have 17,000 customers. The name irrvigation district,
I think, is ssibly a misnomer right now because 14,000 of those are receiving treated
water. The district has had a growth of almost 3,000 customers in the last five vyears,
most of that has been in our treated water area. The district recently hired a
consulting engineer to determine if current water supply would meet the anticipated needs
of the district over the next 20 years. The completed study concluded that by the year
2005 the district must be ready to serve a pcpulation of about 120,00C as compared to our
current of about 39,000. Most of that growth is eanticipated to occur in the
unincorporated areas of Placer and Nevada Counties along what we call the State Highway
49 Corridor, which is between north Auburn and the CGrass Valley-Nevada City area. Also
we expect demand for additional farm land and large lot acreage; especially east of the
City of Lincoln, getting an impact from some of the growth in the Rocklin and Roseville
areas. And that would increase our need for irrigated acreage from the current 22,000
acres to abtout 39,000 acres, again in the next 20 years according to the study.

To put this in a summary, we're anticipating the need for an additional 50,000
acre-feet of water over the next 20 years which currently we do not have. Our current
water supply is, in fact, being utilized to its maximum ability. In order to wmeet this
future demand, the Nevada Irrigation District will need to more intensely develop its
current watershed which includes the Middle and South Fork of the Yuba River, Canyon
Creek, Bear River and Deer Creek, which are all of course tributaries to the Feather and
then the American. We anticipate the need of an additional 100,000 acre-feet of storage.
We recently took the first step towards increasing our storage by filing for a water
right on our existing Rollins Reservoir on the Bear River in order to enlarge that
particular reservoir.

Other potential projects in the study stage include the proposed Parker Reservoir
which is located between Rollins and Columbia Reservoirs on the Bear River: enlargement
of the existing Jackson Meadows Reservoir, which is located in the Middle Fork of the
Yuba River; also a possible new reservoir up above Jackson Meadows called English Meadows
Peservoir, which back in the mining days actuvally had a dam which, according to local
rumor, was blasted away by the valley people that didn't like all the mining that was
going on up in that area; also we're looking at enlarging the existing French Lake which

ie above Bowman Reservoir on Canyon Creek; and of course we also have been looking at the
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hmerican River and the proposed Auburn Dam for some possible water for a portion of
Placer County. Now that particular water, because of elevations, can only benefit a
certain portion of the service area, but we're certainly interested in Auburn Damr also.
If the district is not allowed to more fully develop its watershed to meet future
demands, water supply shortages will occur by the early part of the next century. Of
course, inadeguate water supplies would impact thé economic growth of the counties
involved as well as reduce the guality of life for all the residents within those service
areas. As far as any solutions to providing additional water to the lower Sacramento
Valley region, of course, the district itself is not in a position of -- maybe one of
the agencies you heard of earlier -- in terms of having excess water rights -- we're
looking ourselves to increase our water supply. I certainly think that Auburn Dam will
go a long way to satisfy some of your lower Sacramento Valley region water demands as
well as have some benefit to the district in maybe scome of its lower elevation
agricultural lands.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Wwhat do you presently pay for acre-foot of water?

MR. SINGLETON: That's a complicated guestion. Most of our water right now comes
through & PG&E contract and we call it the Upper Yuba Bear Project. Based on that
contract the water that we currently have -- the 250,000 acre-feet ~-~ I guess you could
say 1s free because based on the contract that was signed in the mid-1960's, PG&E
basically now takes care of the of our Upper Yuba PBear Project. In turn, of
course, they have power generation. They're using our water to generate power as it
comes down from the mountains to the foothills. Therefore, until the year 2013 when our
contract is up we basically have 250,000 acre-feet of storage that at that point in
storage does not cost the district anything at all. Obviously there are costs to
transport and treat, and so forth frorm that point down. So I guess you could say in a
way, it's not costing us anything in terms of looking at the actual cost out of the
district's pocket. On the other hand, I cuess we would love to have the value of the
power now like some of the other agencies do. Maybe we'd even have a better situation
than we currently have. The year 2013 our contract is up and at that point in time it's
a new ball game and our water supply, in fact, could be affected one way or the other.
Currently like PCWA, we Jdo get some purchase water from PCW —— or excuse me -- from PG&E,
and it's an all new ball game in the year 2013. Our studies have not gone beyond that
point yet to try to anticipate what is goino to happen after the PG&E contract is up.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But the water is yours. The contract with them just gave away
the power, is that right?

MR. SINGLETON: Yes, the water is ours, but the water goes through some PC&F
facilities.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Okay.



MR. SINGLETON: We utilize, for example, the Bear River Canal, a portion of the pear
River Canal. Again in the year 2013 all that is up...

CHAIRMAN DOOCLITTLE: Okay.

MR. SINGLETON: ....s0o we do have some water. We may have to find new ways bring the
water down into our service area based on the negotiations that I assume will go on with
PCEE about the time that that contract is up.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: It sounds like you and PG&E are pretty inabstrictably linked,

MR. SINGLETON: Yes, very much so.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: You said that you had in the next 20 years the need for 5C,000
acre—feet of water which you don't presently have, but you wanted an extra 100,000 feet
of storage, is that riaght?

MR. SINGLETCN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: 1Is that to deal with the fluctuations?

MR. SINGLETCN: Yes, that basically is to give you some safe yield. RActually, our
studies would indicate that 100,000 acre-foot reservoir would give us in most years an
average of about 50,000 acre-feet. Now that's not safe vield however. A safe yield from
100,000 acre-feet reservoir would probably only give us about 25,000 acre-feet of safe
yield. The district is willing to take a shortage on our agricultural customers if
necessary, taking a risk of course that we don't have too many more 1877 periods, and
unfortunately this vyear has been a start of one. 1In fact at the end of this year our
carryover storage will probably be about what it was in the first year of the '77
drought. So in other words, if we have a second dry vear in a row we'd be locking at 50%
shortages in our agricultural community come next irrigation season.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: The water -- the cost figures you gave me in your water, I mean
T think you'd have to look at the -~ that is a complicated answer, but...

MR. SINGLETCON: Yes. When you say it doesn't cost us something, I guess it does in a
way, but not out of our own pocket right now. Some of the new sources that we're looking
at in terms of developing, for example, a higher Rollins, we're looking at anywhere from
$30 to $50 an acre-foot on that Rollins project. The range has to do with negotiations
with PG&E again on power values. We have a Rollins Power Project that's already in place
that we'll be able to utilize some of this addtional water. 2lso some of that water
could be utilized in PG&E's system. So there has to be some negotiations in terms of
what the cost of that project would ke. Some of the other projects we're 1ookin§ at
range anywhere from $100 an acre-foot to up to $400-$500 an acre-foot, which of course is
getting up to the excessive range on some of the reservoir sites we've studied.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Rollins is an existing reservoir. What would you do, just raise
the....

MR. SINGLETCN: Rollins is built as part of the 19€5 agreement with PG&E.
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CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: And you're Jjust going to enlarge that, is that the plan? or
build a new reservoir?

MR. SINGLETON: Yes, that particular project -- yes, it is our reservoir and the ——
that particular project is now in vision. We're loocking at a very small raise in its
height and we're going to put what's called & labyrinth weir on the spillway which will
allow us to raise and store an additional 6~ feet elevation of water which represents
about 6,000 acre~feet. We have already made application for water right with the Water
Rights Board on that and we're also coing through some environmental docurmentation on
that particular project now.

CHAIRMAN DCCOLITTLE: Does the NID have any cooperative operative agreements -—-
operations agreement with PCWA or the South Sutter Water Districts?

MR. SINGLETON: South Sutter Water District we sell water to. PCWA we have no
agreement at this point in terms of sale of water. During the drought P(WA was gracious
enough to allow us to use some of that water you heard earlier that was pumped through
the Auvburn tunnel. That is a possibility in the future, as I say, that we may be sble to
work with PCRA. We had a study done in 1983 on use of the Awerican River water. The
consultant contacted the Bureau of Reclamation at that time and was kind of told that if
there going to be any water used by NID cut of the American River Project would have to
be done through PCWA since they had the agreements with the Bureau. We have not done
that yet. If the dam is not built, the study indicated that with that 250 foot lift they
would have to get it from the river through the Auburn Ravine Canal alone would cost over
$30 an acre-foot in pumping costs. Well, right now we're selling water probably for
about ¢15 to $20 an acre-foot to our bigger farmers. So that's going to‘be guite an
impact and beyond, of course, the energy cost, youfve got other costs that would be
involved also, of course, the maintenance of the facilities, the agreement with PCWA in
terms of what costs they might be willing to allow the district to pay, that type of
thing.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: If your district has locked at the Auburn Dam, I guess, have
they committed themselves to share a portion of the cost of getting that water?

MF. SINGLETON: ©Not at this point because it looked like there were a couple more
viable options that the district could develop prior to the time when it looks like
Auburn Dam weuld become a reality.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: It sounds like you have a little more flexibility as to what....

MR. SINGLETON: Well, we have a couple opportunities for more intensely developing
our current watershed. I don't think any project we have really looked at other than
possibly the minor raise in the dam at Rollins. It's going to be cheap. T think we're
locking at much higher water bills in the future to develop this water. So I cuess it's

a matter of supply and demand and how much the farmer's willing to pay for some of this
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water that's going to be developed.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: How does the Yuba River figure in your plans for the future?

MR. SINGLETON: As far as a self it does not. Our development is on the Middle
Fork of the Yuba River and that's where Jack's Meadows Reservoir ie now, and I mentioned
also the possibility of English Meadows Reservoir which would be located upstream. The
Yuba River also crosses where Spaulding Peservoir is, ané in Spaulding we do not have any
rights 1in Spaulding, but we do transport water through Spaulding as part of our
interlinked facilities with PC&E. So I would say probably the Middle Fork of the Vuba is
the only place we're looking at right now for maybe some potential increased reservoir
storage.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Okey. Well, thank you very much for your testimony.

MR. SINGLETON: Thank you. '

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Is Mr. -- I hope I'm pronouncing this right -- is Mr. Jung
available, Warren Jung from the Northridge Water District? He may be one who's here at
1:00. HoQ about Mr. -- ch, Mr. Plazer? He's not here either. Mr. Dunlop, the Rancho
Murieta Community Service District. I see Ms. Holm here. Why don't you come forward
please, representing the Fl1 Dorado Irrigation District.

MS. TERRY HOLM: I'm Terry Holm, Director, El Dorado Irrigation District in El Dorado
County, and first of all, on behalf of my agency, the El Dorado Irrigation District, we
would like to express great appreciation for this opportunity to talk about our water
problems. VNorwally it'e the Bay Delta, the MET Southern California, and we feel it's
nice to have a day in the sun.

I did not mail the written testimony in prior to today. There are copies, 1 gave
them to Wade. If you don't wind I'11 run through it rapidly.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Ckay.

MS. HOLM: On your first question you're talking about the acre~feet we deliver and
the acre-feet we have. We have approximately 42,582 acre-feet of water.

Lid anybody hand John the thing to copy down and look at while I'm talking?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What would you like from us?

ME. HCLM: Do you want one of these?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes, we have one, thank vyou.

MS. HOLM: Ckay, okay.

And presently we are using 40,00C acre-feet out of that 48,582 ficure. We do have
the two contracts with the Rureau, one out of the Upper Reservoir -- Sly Park, the other
one out of the Lower Reservoir; that little one called Folsom. Unfortunately, Folsom is
a pumpable source for us, and as such causes probably $800,000 power bill annually. So
we are more in favor of upstream water storage. We are hoping to find that.

On the second guestion, you are asking about our growth pattern in five years and in
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ten vyears. The ratio of approximately one acre-foot per household annually, we feel
we're going to need 47,000 acre-feet by 1990 eimply due to the population increase. The
figure I'm using is one drawn up by the Department of Finance for the State of
california. So we are looking at a growth that's going to be a severe problem when you
figure by 1995 we will have almost 150,000 residents. There acain, the district will
pick up most of that increase. The El Dorado Hills area, Cameron Park, Shingle Springs,
Diamond Springs seems to be the area that is rapidly growing and as a conseguence we're
going to need approximately 60,000 acre-feet in ten years time, in 1998. When you
include additional ag water, and our people have been very cooperative, they're going for
the low water crops, they are trying to minimize the use of the water, but all told
between our consumptive domestic customer and our ag customers we're going to need 65,000
acre-feet of consumptive water in 1998. And again we now have 48,582 acre-feet. So
somewhere we're going te have to find additional water. WFow we have been in contact with
the Water Resources Control Poard. We have explained that our water rights on the
Cosumnes River Forks, North and Middle, are going tc be either released if the Cosumnes
project is dissolved or we're going to have to go in and battle with the Cosumnes Joint
Power authority because the Cosumnes rivershed that feeds our wain reservoir, Sly Park.
And I think you know, Rick probably has told you that the Cosumnes watershed is not a
snow melt facility, it is a hard rain facility. So once that rainy season, say 2April
15th is ended, if the reservoir isn't full we just have to forget about it. What we have
done in the past during these drought conditions is co-mingle water from the American
River watershed. We have permission from the Water Rights Poard to do this. And that is
what we will be starting to do if I can con you out of some money.

Iitem three, you want to know what a shortage of water could do to El Dorado County.
Well, the first thing it could do, it would be, cause tremendous economic hardship on the
County. The agricultural component, particularly the 2Apple Hill area, is a very strong
factor in our revenue base in El Dorado County. We do not have industry. Our commercial
endeavors are small, nothing large, so we are again dependent upon the tourist dollar and
the ag receipt. The tourist dollar comes up in the form of people visiting in the fall:
they come back to buy their Christmas trees at our Christmas tree farms; they come up to
fish, swim and water-sgki. The lowness of the water level in Sly Park has more or less
washed ocut the tourist dollar over there. We're getting cancellations from those people
who had reserved camping sites a year ago. So & low water situation in El Dorade County
is a very severe economic hardship. 1In addition to that, I think you're very much aware,
that we are still rural enough with our five acre parcels to have a lot of shaperal wild
grass, burnable fuel all around these little homes. If we do not have water, we do not
have fire suppression of any kind. So there again, you're talking about a tragedy

waiting to happen if we are not able to keep some type of
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MS. HOIM: (Owission due to tape change)....rancher who has three acres and has a
cooperative agreement with four of the neighbors. They each have two or three acres.
Every one of those little plots is put into some type of crop. These people then share
and they are very proud. I have a lot of little Italians down in Diawoné Springs who
will not go to the free senior lunch. They are toc proud to do that. BRut they will try
to keep their little garden going. They would be impacted if we had to foretail —- or
curtail the water use. I had the farm report coing every morning about 6:00 for two

weeks. They were calling me to ask what crops they should plant. I'm from Chicago but I

i

did a good job anyway.

Item four: What is our solution? BAnd I'd just as soon read this if you don't mind
rather than ad lib it. A

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Ckay, that's fine.

MS. HOLM: The only solution to provide additional water, when it is needed, is to
capture it when there is a surplus. The small reservoirs that are needed by my district
-- and we have at least three -- they have been on the drawing board. They are not
emergency facilities. They are something that we had planned on. The large federal and
state dams that are needed to farm, flush and play in are all costly projects. The low
cost reservoirs have been constructed. The lack of these dams, however, costs wore. Let
us build Auburn, let us cooperate with the Bureau on the Folsom Scuth Canal and let us
take another look at the Cottonwood area in terms of a reservoir. The longer we dottle
the closer we come to economic loss, tragedy by fire and the unnecessary worry to cur
residents about the availability or unavailability of water. Again let us store the
water when it is surplus to use it when it is needed. Now is the time for reality and
common sense. There would not be an environment if we didn't have reservoirs like
Shasta, Folsom. Those of us who remember back a few years know that it dried up and the
Sacramento River, the American River became wadable, You could walk across ther at some
particular times. So I do not hold with any of this nonsense about not building dams.

On my own, I want to tell you that we are going down hill fast this year. On a
normal vyear we use -- we lose 1600 acre-feet out of our main reservoir, Sly Park, to
evaporation. This year the figure is higher. We have not been able to put a handle on
it yet, but we know it is in excess of 1600 acre-feet and it is going to, I think, become
more severe as the water gets lower and lower and lower. You will have a heat factor up
in the Sly Park area that I think is going to take too much of our water, and we can't
cover it, it's too big. We have a lot of swall water companies up there. Two of them
have asked to join the EID. We have hesitated in accepting them simply because the
logistics would be overwhelming. They are, oh maybe, an hour or an hour and a half
distance fram our O and M yard. But on behalf of the small private water companies, some

of them have pre-19i4 rights, some of themr have wells, but they are all experiencing a
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growth pattern, almost like the one that you see at FID. The difference is their growth
will encompass a lot of summertime use which, of course, will represent a bigger use of
water out of the American Fiver. The only area that I think will not be needing more
water from the American River is Outingdale, and that of course, is of the Middle Fork of
the Cosumnes., They do have their pre-1914's., We have a little reservoir out there.
It's about to collapse, but we're afraid to clean it out because we're afraid if we clean
it out it will collapse. However, they, too, are experiencing some growth.

So whatever part of the western slope of El Dorado County you're looking at, figure
we're going to need more water and the water rights applications in the past have been a
thing of torture. I understand now the Board is more amiable and we can look forward to
some assistance from their staff. We do have an application in now, as I mentioned, for
Cosumes water rights. The water rights on the BAmerican River have turned out to be
quite an ewbarrasswent. We have a 30,000 application acceptance, however, there are so
many conditions on it relating to the construction of the SOFAR project that I don't know
if the district will ever see the 30,000 acre-feet from that particular permit. In
addition to that we have been notified that the bankers do not want to construct the
Texas Hill component of SCFAR. This means that the SOFAR project will become a power
generating project, not a water project. There is talk of starting 30,000 acre-feet in
the upper reservoir, the proposed Alder Reservoir, but getting it down to our customers
is going to be an absclute nightmare. So we now are caught between a rock and a hard
place. We cannct go in and request additional water rights on the American River because
we have supposedly 30,000 acre-feet. PRut we don't have the 30,000 acre-feet. So this we
will have to clear up, but no matter how it is resolved we will need additional water out
of the American River, particularly the South Fork and we will need additional water,
crobably 7,000 acre-~feet out of the North and Middle Forks of the Cosumnes.

you're on. Do you want to ask me guestions?

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Do you have -- given the pumping costs, I guess you try to avoid
taking the water out of Folsom, is that right?

MS. HOLM: If we could we would like to change the point of diversion from Folsor to
upstream. Even if we took it out at Whiterock we would have to pump. The only area that
we could feasibly divert at, would be the Kyburz area. As it is now, we are in a very
nice position with PG&E. We have a contract and perpetuity for 15,000 acre~feet at about
$2.5¢ an acre-foot. And we do not step on their toes at all. We have a very fine
relationship. We do divert from their source at Kyburz. We have asked if they would
mind expanding their tunnel and their ditch and because they are a private sector
company, we don't get a lot of cooperation. They always remind us that the cost would be
prohibitive and their tax are so -- or share or whatever they are, they couldn't Fjustify

doing it for us. PBut we do have to find a means of diverting upstream because as it is



we started pumpina out of Folsow in Janvary of this year. OCur O and M man said he had
talked to the squirrels and the sqguirrels told him it was going to be a rough year. Zo
we have not been drawing out of E£ly Park. We have been tryino to save that for our ag
users, but we have been pumping since January from Folsom all through the El pDorado
Hills, up into Cameron Park. PBecause of elevation T do not think we can feed the Shingle
Springs area. Put we have saved Sly Park for the heavy use when our ag people come on.
In that particular area, some of the PCSE water is used for ag, we pump some of it fror
Sly Park, but basically our ag water is gravity. So the biggest pert of our pumping is
out of Folsom. We're not going to criticize Folsom hecause if we didn't have Folsom
right now, we would be absolutely destroyed. We have taken the water out of there and
saved it elsewhere.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 1Is the EID hoping to increase its rights out of Folsor once this
rarketing study is complete?

MS. HOLM: Not out of the Folsomr Reservoir, but out of the Awerican River that feeds
Folsom, yes.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: 1Is that dependent as well upon the marketing study? 1 presuvme
it must be.

MS. HOLM: Tt's dependent upon the people moving into ocur County who are asking us
for water. We will have to supply ther with water and the Rwerican River seems to be the
best source simply hecause of the reliability of the American River watershed. TIf vou
have a snowpack in that watershed then you have water at a later date. BAs far as the
Cosurnes watershed, the snowpack is marginal so you can't rely on it.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, you already have water rights at the American, you're Jjust
talking about beginning to exercise them then, is that right?

MS. HOLM: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.

MS. HOLM: Yes, and then there 1s a contract that the El Dorado County VWater Agency
has with SMUD. It was to stop the County from interceding when SMUD put in Union valley
and Ice House Reservoirs; And SMUD has stated that the County can purchase a certain
nurber of acre-feet for the power lost price. However, SMUD does not have water rights.
So prior to being able to use any of that water, the County or EID would have to go
before the Water Rights Board to see if we would be able to pick up some of that water.
we might be able to gravity from one of the upper reservoirs, probably Union Valley, but
the cost again would be very, very high.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Well, is the El Dorado Irrigation District, if vyou're lookinc at
Auburn, willing to pay for a portion of that facility?

MS. HOLM: The customers and the residents of EID are the same as the customers and

residents of the County Supervisors and we have been putting the funds aside all alorg
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for tre joint power authority. As far as a cash outlay, T don't think FID can put any
roney out because we have borrowad almost to the point of no additional borrowing and we
must find two reservoir sites within our own syster particularly down in the Cameron Park
area. So we have probably $24 million that we have to find in order to meet our current
responsibilities.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Thank you very much for appearing and for testifying teoday.

MS. HOLM: Thank you.

CHAIFMAN DOCLITTLE: We mray have run out of witnesses, ladies and gentleren, before
lunch. Let's =ee if anyone's here. I don't see Joe Flynn. Jack Hanaford. Hello, Mr.
Hanaford, why don't you come forward please.

MR. JACK HANAFORD: My name is Jack Hanaford, engineer for the GCeorgetown Divide
Public Utility District, and with me is Marie Pavis who is an employee of the district,
and she may be able to fill in some of the answers that I can't. The district has taken
the opportunity to submit exhibits that describe most of the answers to Items 1, 2 and 3
in your letter. So I'll try not to go over that material.

The district is located in El Dorado County on the divide between the South Fork of .
the American River and on the north side is the North Fork and Middle Fork. The district
itself is about 72,000 acres, about half of which is served water from district sources.
There are about 5-€,000 residents in the area receiving water from the district. The
annual budget is about $1.2 million, not including debt retirement . Perhaps the chief
issue 1in the foothill area and particularly in the Georgetown area, I believe, is
lifestyle, which has been eluded to earlier this morning. The people that live in the
area like the type of lifestyle that they're involved with and it's the philosophy of the
Eoard to try to continue that type of lifestyle in the area through Board decisions. The
majority of people live on parcels from two to ten acres with perhaps a home carden, a
home orchard, maybe a few animals, and water use is high in the area as a result of this
and the Fkey issue as far as we're concerned is to try to maintain that same type of
lifestyle. 1It's a type of use that we call suburban agricultural, really. 1It's nct
commercial agriculture, although we do have some commercial. The people in the area
moved to that area because they like that type of thing and it's within commuting distant
of the city here and we're going to do everything we can to try to maintain the situation
for that type of use.

The wéter supply in the area is primarily from Stumpy Meadows Reservoir, a Project
980 -- or a Public Law 894 Project that was built in the early 1960's. 1It's a 20,000
acre~foot reservoir. The estimated deliverable safe vyield is 2,1P0 acre-feet annually.
I hope we don't get an opportunity to test that in the next two years. The current use
iz about 750C acre-feet. About 1200 acre-feet of that is treated water in the domestic

cystem serving the town of Georgetown and local developments. Approximately €300
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acre-feet falle irn the agricultural area. Perhaps 30% of that is used in cormmercial type
agriculture, and about 70% falls in the sub-ag or the suburban agricultural usace.

In terms of growth of use, we anticipate that prior to the end of the century we'll
have run out of water from our existing source. As a consequence of this, Georgetown has
nhad a long record of long-range plannirng in order to develop a water supply that would
provide for continuing growth. I believe it was rentioned earlier this morning that, by
the PBureau, that we need perhaps 20 or 25 years lead time for water supply, and
Georgetown took that action. However, theré's a few problems involved with it. 1In 1080
Georgetown filed for and received a preliminary permit for the Lower South Fork American
River Project, a permit —— preliminary permit from FFRC. This was a combined pumping and
power proiject, the power being generated to purp the water into the district area of use.
In 1981 Assembly PRill 1354 was introduced by Berman, specifically to preclude Georcetown
from using the local water supply or local resources in order to weet future water
requirements. In 19£2 Assembly Bill 2887 was introduced by our BAssemblyman Norr Waters
to permit the State to assist Ceorgetown in finding an alternate, even if a more costly
water supply, and we are currently working with the State of California Department of
Water Resources on studies to select and evaluate certain alternative supplies.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What were those supplies alternative to?

MR. HANAFCRD: Alternative to the project that we filed on, on the South Fork of the
American River. We filed, in 1980 we filed on a project which included a dam, reservoir,
a power plant and purping.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: The SCFAR Project?

MR. HAMAFORD: No.

CHATIRMAN DOOLITTLE: No.

MR. HANAFORD: No, this was filed by Georgetown.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay. Why was — I'm not familiar with the background on this
bill. Why was Assemblyman Berman getting involved up there?

MR. HANAFORD: Well, there was concern that the project might flood out some of the
rafting area. PBerman is from Orange County, 1 believe, and introduced a bill that
prevented Georgetown from utilizing the head to generate power and pump water.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And the Waters' legislation the following year is going to have
the State pick up the tab for the difference in cost?

MR. HANAFORD: Well, the first iter on ‘the legislation was to provide assistance
cooperation with the Department of Water Resources on finding an alternate supply. 1In
the event that that alternate supply should turn ocut to be wore costly, then there would
be consideration for scubsidy of the alternate supply, more costly than the original
purping project.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.



MR, HANAFOFD: Toes that answer the cquestion?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: That answers it, thank you.

MR. HANAFORD: I think that" probably takes care of the Items 1, 2 and 2 as far as I'm
going to cover them today unless there's more questions. 1I'd like to go on to Items 4
and 5 in your letter regarding the hearing.

First, Item 4: the big problem that we see 1is that the established lifestyle and
water uce in the area will be threatened uniess we are able to provide additional local
supply.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: Fow much additional local supply are you looking for?

MR. HANAFORD: We're looking at perhaps 10,000 acre-feet right now.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: And that will meet your needs for how many years into the
future? |

MR, HANAFORD: Perhaeps out to 2C20.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.

MR, HANAFORD: The Berman bill has made us seriously question the adeguacy of the
area of origin concept in protecting our water rights.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: One would think you'd have sufficient reason in the Berman bill
to be concerned about that.

MR. HANAFCRD: Well, if the concept can be challenged, then we're anxious to rake
certain that somebody's looking out for mountain counties' interest in water supply
providing for the area of origin. |

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: Well, by the way, let me ask, what became of the Ferman bill?
pid it -~ it was introduced...

MR, HANAFORD: It was passed.

CHAIRMANM DOCLITTLE: It was passed, signed into law by Governor Brown, is that right?

MR. HANAFORD: By - was Brown the...

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: It would have been Brown, so the Perman bill hkecame law.

MR, HANAFORD: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: That's an interesting illustration. There have been various
efforts to place into the State Constitution a requirement that area of origin statutes
can't be changed except by a 2/3 vote of the Legislature. I gather in that instance it
was changed, I presume by a majority vote of the Legislature and concurred in by the
Covernor. And so you've been precluded by State statute from utilizing that as a source.

MR, HANAFORD: From actually constructing the project to do the work, yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Are you aware of any other -- any other similar piece of
legislation that's been passed like that?

MR. HANAFORD: Mo, I'm not,

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Pecause this isn't -~ is this a Wild and Scenic River kind of
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thing or...

MR. HANAFORD: Does that fall in the Vild and Scenic Rivers richt now?

MS.MARIE DAVIS: Not to my knowledge.

MP. HANAFORD: There was an attempt to put it in, but I don't think...

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: But it's not in, so this was a special bill passed tc prevent
you from developing that as a source of water?

MR. HINAFCRD: Right.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: All right. 1I...

MR. HANAFORD: The basic objective was that we would flood out a couple miles of
river depending on how high the dam was that would flood out different lengths of river
channel downstream from Folsom, or from Coloma.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes.

MPR. HANAFCRD: Actually, the area around Colora is protected by State law to preserve
the gold discovery site, so that has been protected for a long time. It would be
possible to build a project either above or below Coloma to generate power and pump.

CHAIRMAN DOCOLITTLE: There's another bill that's been introduced this vyear by
Assemblyman Connelly to do a similar kind of thing on the South Fork of the Yuba River.
I don't think that bill will move too far, but it's interesting to see what happens when
certain interests take an interest ir the areas of origin.

MR. HANAFORD: Right. With regard to Item 5, the solution as we see it from a
mountain county point of view, the protection -- or the supplement for the Sacramento
Valley Water supply could well be the result of storace during surplus. That has been
brought out repeatedly this worning, too. 2And we're in full agreement with that. Of
course, we feel that the basic cost for developrent of that storage for the downstream
areas should probably be borne by the downstream areas, or by general -- by overall
projects with federal subsidy and so forth. And we're not adverse to developing our own
supplies with our own resources for our upstream use as lonag as we're protected and have
that water available to us. We're not anxious to see our water supply that's available
on local watersheds lost for downstream use even for a short period of time, because once
we've lost that supply it may be irretrievably lost. One possibility is the construction
of Auburn Reservoir. We believe that Auburn should probably be built to its maximur
design capacity of 2.3 million acre-feet. This would not only provide for the flood
control that is being looked for in the Central valley area, but it would alsc provide
the mraximm amount for conservation storage to supply the downstream users in the lower
Sacramento valley. There'’s another aspect though, and that would be upstream storage
which could alsoc benefit downstream users. This should not -- this possibility should
not be overlooked. Upstream reservoirs, although probably not as orand in size and

capacity as the proposed Auburn, would provide the same net effect downstream by
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regulating the flows on an annual and multi-vear basis.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So you'vre talking about the facilities upstream of Auburn Dar?

MR. HAENAFORD: As well as Auburn,

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Or an addition to, okay.

MP. BANAFCRD: The BAmerican River has less storace than any of the -- in proportion
to its annual runoff than any of the major streams of the Sierra. There's only about 3
million acre~-feet at the downstreamr Folsom Reservoir as opposed to 2.7 million acre-~feet
average annual runoff on the American, whereas a stream like the Feather with 4- million
acre—feet has 3- acre-feet of storage at Oroville. And this is pretty trve of most of
the streams, most of the other streams in the Sierra.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: 1It's an interesting cbservation.

MR. HANAFORD: Well, the streams on which the Pureau has built fairly big projects --
the Tuolurne, the Stanislaus ~- they have capacities well in excess of the average
annual flow.

CHAIRMAM DOCLITTLE: Does your district have an interest in participating say, in the‘
-~ in Auburn financially? ‘

MR. HANAFORD: We poseibly do. We submitted a Jetter to that effect previously on
this. The lower part of the district could be served from water pumped out of Auburn.
It would have to be pumped and it's a question of how attractive the pumping is out of
the North Fork versus pumping out of the South Fork, I think.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: I recognize the costs have not been pinned down, but what in
your mind, would be the range of water from an Auburn, say?

MR. HANAFORD: The cost per acre-foot?

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes.

MP. HANAFORD: I don't think I can place a figure on that right now, but we've
attended a number of meetings in which different costs have been discussed and the cost
that we're locking at for the water itself locked within the realm of reason, including
the pumping cost.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: 1Including the pumping? Ckay. And within the realm of reason
would be -~ what would you say?

MR. HANAFORD: We're looking at $100 an acre-foot or better.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay. ‘

MP. HANAFORD: So obviously it's not commercial agricultural water.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: No.

MR. HANAFORD: There's no way in the world we can get commercial agricultural water
up to the elevations we need, and be competitive.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I guess the reality is any new project is going to produce vater

costs far in excess of what's being presently paid out to some of these older projects.
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viell, thank you for appearing. Did you have anything further you wished to add?

MAFRIE DAVIS: Well, I might amplify

MARIE DAVIS: Wwell, I might amplify a little on the mwountain counties' perspective on
what we've heard today.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: We'd like to have that.

MS. DAVIS: Well, I've heard concerns about flood control and concerns abcut water
supply and concerns about enhance flow to the Lower Pmerican River and the Delta. And
the solutions we're looking to capturing surplus winter flows and redistributing during
times of need in the dry summer wonths. BAnd wefve looked as far as Auburn in general,
but the concept applies above Auburn. The concept applies to the small drainages within
the tributaries of the American River. What worries us in the mountain counties is there
seems to be a misconception that if somehow the wountain counties' rights of origin to
develop local watersheds are rescinded, wmore water will be available downstream. 2nd in
fact, the opposite is true. If the water is not developed, captured, stored when it's in
surplus upstream, it will not be available downstream when it's needed. And we'd like to
take this opportunity to give you that perspective and hope that when it does come up, as
it has for us in the past, you might be able to pass it on or express it for us.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, I appreciate having that. That Berman kill's outrageous.
I don't know how that got through. Put, that's the sort of thina we have to watch out
for in the future, Are you seriously contemplating projects for the future, say above
Auburn, some on some of these tributaries, for example?

ME. DAVIS: VYes, we are.

MR, HANAFORD: We're looking at one project on a local stream, Canyon Creek, that
would supply our reguired increase and demand through 2020 or better. We're also loocking
at the possibility of pumping out of either the North Fork or the South Fork. The North
Fork would be from Auburn probably. The South Fork would be out of the river itself.
The basic problem is that with the pumping we'd have no power revenues o offset purping
costs.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes. You presently have the rights to the water, I guess; now.

MR, HANAFORD: No, we don't have the rights to that water, but presumably we'd be
able to acguire rights for the additional water under the county, under the area of
origin.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And who do you go to acauire rights like...?

MR. HANAFCORD: Pardon.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: Who do you go to to acguire rights, additional vights, say, out
of the American?

MR. HANAFORD: Well, we'd go through the Vater Resources Control Board.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.
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MR, HANAFORD: The same way as we okbtained our original rights. You'll note that we
have our original rights pretty well spelled out in the exhibit A, or in one of the
exhibits. The rights there indicate -- suggest a lot more water than we really have in
safe yield.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Right.

MR, HENAFCRD: We have a 20,000 acre-foot storage right on Pilot Creek and sore
additional diversion richts, but when it comes to a dry year like 1977 those rights don't
mean too much in terms of the amount of water you have available.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: You've indicated -- you've alluded to this, if we have ancther
dry year, I guess, a lot of your customers are going to ke coing without water. Is that
the impression you have?

MR, HANAFORD: This year?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLF: Next year. Assuming next year...

MR. HANAFORD: If we should get a second dry year the reservoirs will be down. There
will be the need conserve. We did get through 1977 without depleting the reservoir.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: ©Oh, you did?

MR. HANAFOPD: Yes, entirely. But the people in the area were very cooperative in
their conservation.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So you haven't hacd tc institute the kinds of measures that we've
heard discussed...

MS. DAVIS: Vell, I may add that we are metered...

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: You are metered.

MS. DAVIS: We are metered and we reversed cur rate structure to enhance conservation
and it was very effective.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Now did that remain in effect after...

MS. DAVIS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: ©Oh, so you still have it reversed...?

MS. DAVIS: Still in effect

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So the more you use, the more expensive per unit?

MS. DAVIS: Right.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: My geodnese.

MS. DAVIS: That was a very effective measure.

CHAIRMAN DPOOLITTILE: WWell, it sounds like, although you're way up there and small,
you folks are in pretty good shape. Sounds like you've taken care of your...

MS. DPAVIS: Well, we are if we can cet our other storage facility okayed and that's
what we're worried about.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Well, I hope you'll keep us posted on the developrent of that.
MS. DAVIS: Thank you.
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MR. HBANAFCRD: Thank you, we sure will.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Thank you both very much for appearing.

We asked before and they weren't present, maybe Mr. Warren Jung or Pob Flaser or
Harry Dunlop, if you're here? If not, is Kurt Reed here? Foresthill. Well, ladies and
gentlemen, I think at this point we're forcec¢ to take a brief lunch break. 2t 1:0C we
can resume and continue with the hearing. At that point we should be able to hear from
Mr. Jung from the Northridge Water District. So we'll recess for half an hour.

{half an hour lunch recess)

CHAIRMAN DCCOLITTLE: The next one we'd like to hear from, if he's present, is Mr.
Warren Jung of the Northridge Water District. Did 1 pronounce your name correctly?

MR. WARREN JUNG: Right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay, good.

MR. JUNC: I have a question first. According to this letter that we received, T
auess we're suppose to give oral testimony on just those two items there?

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: That's what we'd like. If vyou'd like to comment on some other
area, you're welcome to that.

MR, JUNCG: Or are you going to ask me questions?

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: I'd like to ask questions depending upon what you tell us...

MR. JUNG: Ckay.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: You, of course, can only answer to the best of your ability.

MR. JUNG: Okay. Basically Northridge Water is a water district that's solely on
water wells at this time.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: On water wells, ckay.

MR. JUNG: Water wells. ¥We Jdo not receive any type of service water currently. Ve
are forecast to receive some in the future. At this time, we aren't experiencing any
type of water shortage in the district, low pressure, but not really water shortage.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: How big an area do you encorpass?

MR JUNG: I don't have the exact figures, but roughly 15-1€ acres, something like
that.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 15 or 1€ acres?

MR. JUNG: Roughly, or a little larger. I don't....

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay, you're pretty small....

MR. JUNCG: Well, we're small to start with., We're getting a little bigger now. Ve
cover areas pbounded by Watt Avenue, down to Whitney, then Manzanita and Dewey, and up in
the Antelope Reserve area. Currently, we're obtaining areas in the bBntelope Reserve
area. We've been approached by McClellan Air Force EBase and its K-part housing to serve
proposed water serve to thewm. Ve have some 400 acres in the Antelope Reserve area anc

possibly more as soon as cother developers move in.
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CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: Well, did T misunderstand ycu? I thought you said 15 or 16,

MR, JUNG: Well, I'm probably a little off on that. It's probably more than that,
I just -- roughly -- I can't deal with those numbers right now. (cross talking)

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: But I mean, you said 400 acres.

ME. JUNC: We're annexing 40C acres in the Antelope area, so T'm probably —-- I'm off,
let*s put it that way.

CHAIFMAN DOOLITTLE: Okay.

MR. JUNG: Per your guestions, the district foresees some consequences in the future
in water shortage. For one thing, the Antelope Reserve area and our district is destine
to have surface water in the future. Currently there's a problem cetting it. The water
is available, tut going through environmental impact studies it's not quite ready to let
contracts out. There'll be environmentsal in ccnseguences as environmental groups will
probably question if it's feasible to service surface water, you know, for instance,
diverting water to water districts from other watershed areas; cocially there would be
gome impacts; economically their cost of bringing the water down, how to impose it on the
customers as to the amounts that they should be payable.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Did you tell us, Mr. Jung, just for the record, your position

th the Northridge Water District?

MR. JUNG: District engineer.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: District engineer.

MR, JUNG: The district feels, and has taken the standpoint that they feel that the
solution —— they have two possible solutions. First solution is: we've been on record
with the Bureau of Reclamation for a certain amount of water with the multi-district and
it's being held up. We feel that that should be pushed along as fast as possible.
There's an environmental impact study being done on that and it's typically -- we've
understood it's supposed to be done this summer, but now it's been forecast for next year
and possikbly maybe a little later than that. But we feel that should be roved along as
fast as possible so that the studies can be Jdone, the contracts can be let for surface
water and that the design for a transmission and distribution systems can be designed for
all the water districts that are affected by this.

The next item is the Auburn Dam. We feel at Ncrthridge that Auburn Dam should be put
on the drawing board and installed as soon as possible. Basic reasons -- the Auburn Dam
would create a watershed area that would be able to contain additional weter that could
be used. Currently, Folsom Dam is down and it's down because of opposition from last
year, last two years because of the flooding. Environrentalists have said, well you hold
too much water in the Dam and it caused all that trouble we had last year. So the
governrent released more than they should have this summer, and now we're in a drought

vear, Well, if Auburn Dar was built it would contain an additional watershed which would
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leave alleviate both problewms that we had this year and last year, plus there's also thre
problem with declining water tables in the area. Currently, VNorthridge is monitoring
their water tables and they're dropping between a foot and a foot and 2 hall a vear. In
the upper Antelope area, we're -- this water is supposed to go. 2 lot of people have
shallow wells up there and if a development goes in, those wells will be gone. They just
won't purp any more water out of the ground.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: T think in the case of the lowering of the level that's been
controversial. I don't believe the authorities felt that the levees along the American
could handle the same amount of water beinc released if it had to be done again as was
done the last time. So thab's totally unpredictable what the rainfall's going to be...

MR. JUNG: That's true, too.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTILE: ...and cbviously it didn't turn out like they thouoht.

MR. JUNG: That's true, but if there was a provision to capture some more additional
rainfall or snowpack, then it would have been captured by now and the releases from
Folsom Dam would not have been as great as they should be to help in the future alleviate
some sort of problem like that.

CHAIRMAN LCCOLITTLE: Would your district participate financially in the ZAuburn Dam
Proiect?

MR. JUNG: I couldn't answer that. I'd have to discuss that with the Board of
Directors. ‘

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Fut they do support having the additional water {(cross talking)

MR. JUNG: They do support —- we're in an area right now where we're solely wells.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: VYes, and you're applying for surface for Folsom Lake water?

MP. JUNG: Wwe're applying for surface....yes.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: How much are vyou asking for?

MR. JUNG: We currently have on file with the Department of Recreation -~ Reclamation
about 10,000 acre~feet.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 10,000 and that will meet your needs for how many years into the
future?

MR. JUNC: vVvell, that was for future build-out of VNorthridge water, but since we have
added an additional 4,000 more customers the possibility of serving water to the Antelope
Reserve area, plus the possible insertion of McClellan Air Force Pase and thelr K-part
houszing development, that total for future built out in the year 2000 would be about
20,000 acre-feet now. But that's only a 708 — well, it's 62% to 70% suvrface water and
the remaining balance on well water. That's currently the way that the plan was made.
In the future, we don't know, maybe there won't be any well water. ¥We micght not be able

to purp more water,; so there should be available additional water Fjust in case that
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CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Are you overdrafting on your well water?

MR. JUNG: DNot at this time.

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: So the level isn't Jdropping in your area?

MR. JUNG: It isn't dropping. It's been slowing down in the last couple of years due
basically tec -- we have a stringent water conservation plan. The customers in our
district are quite aware of the water situation. We supply the customers an insert once
in our billing a month explaining how the dJdistrict situation is, what the water
conservation package should do and how you should save water. Basically 95% of the
district is that way. We also have zero scape landscaping at our office which custorers,
quite a few customeis have come by to review it. We've got a little brochure file for
them. We're trying to persuade new homeowners to put in some sort of water conservation
landscaping at their house to conserve as much water as possible and it seems to be
working out in the last few vyears, since the '74-'75 drought.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Do you have any mandatory conservation measures?

MR. JUNG: Currently, the only mandatory conservation -- we do have a water
¢ nservation plan filed with the State, okay? Currently, what we do 1is we -- it's
Leven watering, no washing cars -- if you do wash your car, you're talking about three

~kets of water, basic small stuff like that. The water conservation plan went into
cater detail thouash, what we thought would've been a better conservation plan.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Are those provisions in effect all the time? Or are those

ecently instituted to deal with...

MR. JUNG: With provisions.

CEAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: ...of odd-even watering?

MR. JUNG: Those have been in effect since 1978 when the new set of regulations were
adopted. We monitor it every year.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: What's your cost of water per acre-foot?

MR. JUNG: I couldn't answer that right now. I'¢ have to check with the figures.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: It's interesting, there appears to be -- well, are you on a
different groundwater, are you in a different aguifer, is there something different about
where you are than the other...

MR. JUNG: No.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: ....Sacramento County, because we heard earlier testimony the
groundwater every year has been dropping a foot to a foot and a half.

MR. JUNG: Ckay, that's basically the same information that we have, a foot to a foot
and a half, but currently we -- I guess, we would say that our conservation efforts and
the way we maintain ocur system is -~ might be a little better than some other areas. Ve
rehabitate our wells once every three, four years. We ¢go in and clean them out, scrub

them clean, improve the system so that it pumps at its optimum efficiency; we institute
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nressure zones to keep the rressures up 1n Areas: wWe run purps —— we have a —- our
4 E P

puarp
crew goes out and turns purps on and off when needed and if it has to core in the widdle

of the night they'll go out and do the same situation. They don't just -— we Just don't
turn them on and let them run. We use ther when thevire reeded and we don't use them
when they're not needed. We monitor the pressure very efficiently in cur district.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Are your pumping costs fairly high?

MR. JUNG: The pumping costs are high bhecause of the electrical SMUD. That will
never change.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: What are the costs?

MP. JUNG: I believe last year we spent $300,000-%400,000 for electrical costs., Ball
our wells are on electric.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: How rany wells did you say you had?

MR. JUNG: Northridge has 23 and then when we purchase Water there's an

additional five more, so we have 28 current.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: A1l right. Thank you very much.

MR, JUNG: Okay.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: tet's see. TIs Mr. Bla.... Ves, sir.

MR. JOE SPILLAGE: Could I meke a comment? I'm Vice President of the EBoard of
Directors of Northridoe?

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Please come forward.

ME. SPILLAGE: Senator, you asked a couple of questions. IWNarely, we have about
20,000 customers in Northridge. The other guestion....

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: ‘Would you tell us your name and just sc we can get it on the
record.

MR. SPILLACE: <¢Ckay. Joe Spillage, Vice-president, Poard of Directors, WNorthridoe
Water.

The other ocuestions you asked that 1 think was veal pertinent was —— would the
district be willing to participate financially in the building of Auburn Dam? I think T
can safely speak for the other directors, that, ves we would. Of course, contingent on
providing water to us, we'd come up with xz-amount of money for x-amount of water down
through the ensuing years. But I think there's other concerns. T've sat in previous
reetings with the Bureau. There's some districts outside of the immediate Sacramento
County that even offered to put in the electrical turbines providing they would cet the
power, I think Auburn Dam is needed. They speak so much about flood control, but the
way California is growirg and the big hassle even over Antelope, we need the water. And
I've sat in the Senate years ago where it was promised that the counties of origin would
have the first call on the water. Well, here we are in Sacramente County and we've been

trying for 10 years to get water out of Folsom Dam and some say there's plenty of water
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and cthers say they can't, they can't give us any water. Put I'm for Auburn Par and I
think it should be built. It should have been built a long time ago to provide water at
the rate of growth that Northern California is having. BAnd being a native son of
Sacramento I have a vast interest in the County.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I very much appreciate your coming forward to clarify those
points., Farlier today we heard from the Bureau that this water marketing study will be
completed. I didn't ask them when, bhut it seems to me, I recall, that that will be
within about a year. Somebody thought it was a year, and I think that's about right.
They did testify that the water, they believe, is available to meet our needs for the
next 20 years, but that after that, we would no longer be able to meet the needs of this
region, and we'd start having to cut back on screbody, whether it's either Jdrinking water
or water available for recreation, one or the other. And of course, in a dry year, like
this year, why it causes special problers, especially since they're not free on a short-
term basis really .o release some of that extra water that they might have.

MR. SPILLAGE: We've been really planning for approximately 10 years for surface
water. We have rights to 1500 acre-feet through the City of Sacramento, but being where
we are, it's a little tough to get to the river and we had planned to go in with San Juan
cn the pipeline and they'd take it out of the dam and through their filtration

‘laces there and then we would participate in the pipeline and take it that way. Put
when they say -- as I say -- they talk out of both sides of the mouth, some say there is
water and some say there isn't water.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: Well, that's the purpose of the hearing really, 1is to find out
where we stand. 1 think we're getting a pretty good idea of what the present situation
ig, which is serious, I think, particularly in Sacramento County and of what the future
holds. And the future should be of concern to everyone as it becomes very apparent that
we are not going to have sufficient water to meet our needs in the foreseeable future.

MR. SPILLAGE: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I thank you for coming up and offering that viewpoint.

MR. SPILLAGE: Thank you, Senator, for allowing me.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Thank you.

The next person we had on our witness list was Pob PBlaser. 1Is he in the audience?
Harry Dunlop with Rancho; then we have Joe Flynn, I think is here. Come on up, Joe.

MR. JOE FLYNN: Cood afternoon.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Welcome.

JOE FLYNN: Senator, 1 have a prepared statement and I furnished you copies (cross
talking)

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Yes, we've got copies of that and (cross talking)

JOE FLYNN: I'd like to have them highlighted for the record. My name is Joseph V.
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Flynn. I live near Camino in Fl Dorado County and I've been asked by the directors of
the El Dorado County Water Agency to represent them here at this hearing.

The water for El Dorado County, for the most part, comes from stream diversicns and
surface storage in reservoirs. Only in the Lake Tahoe Fasin ave the underaround aquifers
as significant as a water supply source. Cur principal sources are the streams in the
Middle and South Forks of the American River and those in the entire Cosurmnes River Basin
within the County.

Thanks to some far-seeing legislation a long time acgo, the State made filings in 1627
and again in the 50's for water rights to protect counties of origin to water needed in
the future. And to the extent needed at this time those filings have been used. The
danger we recognize is that the State having acted so wisely so long ago, will give in to
csome political expediency and expend those reserved rights for a host of other uses,
including instream uses, delta flow enhancement, San Francisco BRay flushing, and export
from the County for the use of other downstream users or export to other parts of the
state. We have long advocated that these county of origin uses should be protected by a
constitutional amendment. We would 1like the support from this compittee for that
purpose,; and I don't need to tell you that we've been working on that for a long time.

Protection of water rights is only part of the probler. Fven with water rights,
water development is a long and expensive and difficult process for those of us residing
in the mountain counties whére topography and remoteness make water development extremely
difficult. Assemblyman Waters has introduced AB 2314 in this session and it's an attempt
to help areas all over the State to develop water by providing grants or loans for
feasibility studies and then some help actually for the construction itself for agencies
that are unable to accomplish it on their own. Ané we'd urge your support for this
legislation, even though it may require some amendments to make it acceptable to other
water people throughout the State.

T've heard a lot of talk about Ruburn Dam here and I'd like to say =owething about
Auburn Dam. When constructed it will provide water to an important water short area of
our county in the pPilot Hill-Cool area. BAnd thie has been long planned and the diversion
is actually —- the diversion piped to serve this water is actually in place at this time
in the present foundations that were built for this structure. This may come as a
surprise to you, but it has -— the plumbing has started anyway. We need this water now
and fully support the Auburn Dar construction even to the extent of making it a State
project, or a fjoint State-Local Agency venture. Our county has fully supported the
Auburn Dam, even t¢ the extent of Hoining with Placer County in establishing and
financing the American River Authority, a Joint Powers Agency. Of course, you people who
live and work here in Sacramento have only to look around this building and many of the

fine o©ld homes in this area to know, as those who built knew, where the water levels
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could te. Time has obliterated what was painfully evident then, and that's the high
water mark of the floods of the 1860's, over a hundred vears ago. Flood protection will
save lives and property and it should be supported now.

Auburn Dam and the proposed Cosumnes River project, as well as the SOFAR proiject,
which hopefully we get started here very soon, can provide the storage for use during ocur
long dry suwmers and in adcition, provide carry-over water for the inevitable less than
normal rainfall years. Planning for water use should be done on a fifty and a hundred
year pericds, not the fashionable "Woolworth® 5 & dime, 5 & 10 year periods. 1I've been
associated with the SOFAP project for over 13 vears and it had been planned for at least
2C years before I became associated with it and hopefully, we'll get started soon. Water
development shouldn't be subject to the whims of administrators and legislation, but
shovld be grounded on good hydrology, socund engineering and long-range planning.

The Department of Water Resources -- and this is an answer to your question --— is
presently in the process of developing the water needs of Fl Dorade County. The
objectives of this study are to identify water problems and issues, inventory surface and
groundwater resocurces, estimate existing and projected water demands and identify water
managerent alternatives. The Department now expects that the draft report will be out
for review soon, with the final report due in June of this year. Preliminary figures,
subject to correction after review, show that the water requirements in the County are
expected to increase from about 57,000 acre-feet in 1983 to over £8,000 acre-feet in
2020. And somewhat like the population projections for El Dorado County, we have a
little concern with those figures. Population projections by the Department of Finance
have been notoricusly inaccurate for El Dorado County. In our own kind of a summary of
the various districts and areas we think that we need, rather than the 88,000 acre-feet,
about 130,000 acre-feet of water, but we're in the process of reviewing the State's
figures and we'll present sore revisions to them for their final draft. Tt's not too
soon to begin the task of preparing plans for new water developments that will be needed
early in the next century.

and we appreciate the opportunity to appear here. Do you have any questions? I1'11
be glad to answer.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Thank vou. I appreciate vyour coming and offering that
testimony. You mentioned the SOFAR project. Is that on track you think for this summer?
MR. FLYNN: 2s far as I know we have planned to break ground some time next month.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: So at long last....

MR. FLYNN: At long last, yes.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: ....the thing will begin. Well, that...

MR. FLYNN: There's an important meeting in New York today and I'c hope that we'd get

that decision to go ahead and start ordering the machinery and generators and what-not.
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CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Youlve been behind that for a long time. Tt will ke rewardino
to finally see the fruits of your efforts come to pass. 1 suppose, given the fact that
you -~ as you've indicated have already supported the puburn Dam through this authority,
but just for the record, let me ask, would El Dorado County participate financially in
the Auburn Dam proiject?

MR. FLYNN: I think prorably as a djoint partner with Placer County throush the
Amer ican River Authority, I think the answer is in the affirmative. We've already put a
good many thousand dollars into that already and T'm sure we'd continue that effort.

CHATPMAN DOOLITTLE: All right, sir. Thank you very much for your coring today.

MR. FLYNN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: I don't see Mr. Blaser or Mr. Dunlop., if they're here. Ckay,
and Mr. Reed. Oh, good, all right.

MR. KURT V. REED: Cood afternoon, Senator.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Hi.

MR. REED: Hi.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Tell us your position with the Poresthill Public Utilities
District.

MR. REED: My name is Kurt Reed. I'm district manager.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: We, I believe; sent vou a letter asking vyou to rvespond to a
couple of the guestions. Do you have that?

MK. REED: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Yes, go ahead., Tell us what you think we should know about.

MR. REED: PRasically a little bit about the Foresthill public Utility District. Ve
are probably, or if not the only., project works that were completed on the Auburn-Folsorm
south unit CVP, in other words, Sugar Pine Dam, Sugar Pine pipeline and the Foresthill
pipeline. The facilities were negotiated in the early €0's by the then board of
directors to alleviate a critical water shortage on the divide. The district relies and
still has spring sources, in other words Mill Creek watershed, Terperance Springs and Nix
Springs which it used at that point and still does. However, growth was seriously
curtailed. The former Placer County general plan for the Foresthill Tivide in 19€4 kind
of pinpointed certain areas of growth agriculturally as well as for domestic use. Those
needs were, of course, not met or could not possibly be met by the then existing water
source. The drought of 1976-1977 and actually on the Divide, affected the Foresthill
residents for three vyears, 1875, 197¢ and 1977. Supplies were augmented from Ilocal
mining companies or property owners that had sowme ©ld mines and mine tunnels and water
was purchased from them, pumped up and co-mingled with current district facilities. The
Bureau of Reclamation who we have a forty-yvear amendatory contract with, the Bureau of

Reclamation owns Sugar Pine. They own all the facilities. The Poresthill PUD sirply
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operates and maintains the facilities. Cur allocations of waters in Sugar Pine was rased
on the newly prepared or the latest update, 1980 Foresthill general plan, which basically
looked at a total growth projection of 12,000 individuals on the Foresthill Divide.
Therefore, the water -- our water allocation, our maximum, is 2500 acre-feet at the end
of the contract year which is up for negotiation at the end of 40 years or 39 years and a
total of 300 acre-foot of agricultural water. Cur district encompasses currently right
now approximately 13,200 acres of which 26% is actually inhabited.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: How are you going to do this vear? ZAre you going to meet the
water needs of the people you serve this year?

MR. REED: Yes, ever since Sugar Pine, our first water delivery year, the starting of
our contract was January 1 of '84. Since that time Sugar Fine has been on line or in use
by the pPUD. It's operated by the method of filling and spilling. We've had sustained
rainfall yields which have, you know, gone over the spillwéy, and then hence in Shirttail
Canyon ultimately it finds its way to the North Fork of the American River and on into
Folsom. This year at our géuging station at Sugar Pine we recorded approximately 35
inches of rainfall. We are the only user currently right now for M and I and
agricultural water off of Sugar Pine and the reservoir right now is fairly full.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: How larcge is that reservoir?

MR. REFD: 7,000 acre-feet maximum.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: What happens next year if we -- say next year is a year about
like this one. You still okay?

MR. REED: Well, we're going to have to -- we, of course, concurrently with our
billing, being on the Foresthill Divide in timber intense area, fire, of course, is
always a problem. Ve have with our billing procedures sent out notification of "please
conserve water, fuel areas, breaks around your home,” so on and so forth. 1If, who's to
say, as you say, it's an act of God, rainfall-who can plot it. If we enter into another
year or several vears of low precipitation we will have to install certain conservation
measures eliminating the agricultural. We, of course, the Foresthill Divide, the prirary
economy there is forest products and we will have to curtail certain operations which has
a definite adverse affect on the local econory and as well the environment for sure.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: But for now, it's voluntary conservation measures and you feel
you have adeguate water supply.

MR. REED: Yes. I believe that Foresthill pPublic Utility District, all accounts are
metered, each and every account is metered.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay, all right.

MR. REED: Our water rates, which are -- come under scrutiny from —— there's an awful
lot of influx of population moving from the Sacramento Valley area, Citrus Heights, Fair
Oaks, Folsom area to the Foresthill Divide, namely Todd Valley and points farther up.
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The office staff heare it guite freguently: TWell, how core your water rates are o
expensive, you're closer to the source; in the valley areas 1 either came from an area
that was not metered, is on flat rates, and ny rates were ¢3.50, $5-¢€ & ronth." and
they complain considerably about our rates.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: What are your rates?

MR, REED: Our rates are $12 per month minimum, which includes €,000 gallons of water
a month. Anything over that is ¢1 per thousand. And we pay for our water from Zugar
Pine, $85 an acre-foot. That's raw water costs non-treated. Ve have to treat it on top
of that. BAnd we co-mingle our current district sources with the Sucar Pine water and it

i
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all treated water. We have no separate raw water pipelines. And agricultural rate,
of course, we settle a little differently to coincide with the Pureau's ag policies.
However, we feel and guite a few of our cohorts basically are in the foothill communities
also feel that conservation, one of the best ways to augment an alleged supply
deficiency, is the pricing index conservation. In other words, meter your services and
charge an adequate price for it and that way you basically have an ongoing conservation
program.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: So you pay $E5 an acre-foot for water out of Sugar Pine?

MR, REED: That's correct.

CPAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: And what percentage of vyour total water supply comes from Sucar
Pine, would you say?

MR. REED: Right now, approximately 70%.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 70%, and when was Sugar Pine completed?

MR. REED: Our first delivery was January 1 of 1984,

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Ckay, so of evervbody who's testified today, you probably have
the most recent figures on the cost of a new water facility. We've heard testimony —-
nobody really knows exactly what the price of water would be from Auburn Dawm. We heard
one figure of $1C0 an acre-foot and another of ¢120C, but you're getting up there in the
Sugar Pine thing.

MR. REED: Well, our contract, as stipulated, is a 40 year amendatory contract with
the U. S. Bureau of Reclamation. Agricultural water rates have been increased twice
since then, since the inception of cur contract.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: A 40 vear amendatory contract you said?

MR. REED: VYes,

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: HNow how does that work?

MR. REED: Strangely. I wish I had a definitive answer for vyou, but basically we are
a very unique feature with the Bureau of Reclamaticn. Most of the contracts that the
Bureau has, as I understand it, are a repurchase or government loans to an individual

that construct project works and then thereby over a period of tire, the entity
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repurchase those works. We Jdo not. Foresthill public Utility District or the Foresthill
pivide, the resources that were avallakle at the time that the project was in its final
stages of the contract, there was no way that the Divide could repurchase nor borrow that
type of money. The overall project cost for Sugar Pine Dam, Sucar Pine pipeline,
Foresthill water treatment facility and the Foresthill pipeline, is approxirately $£47
million, which was spent by the United States Covernment. We simply are an O and M
contractor. We operate and maintain the project facilities and pay for the raw water and
all the resulting costs. .

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: For how many years will your existing water allotment meet your
needs?

MR. RFED: frcjections, based again on the 198C study, the Foresthill general plan
rrepared by the County of Placer, hopefully we can auvgment our needs up for another 20
years. We have a firm water supply from the Eureau of Reclamation as per our contract
for M and T use of 2500 acre-feet and at that point in time 300 acre-feet of agricultural
water. In the event we need the M and I water or the ag -- the 200 acre-foot of ag for
municipal and industrial use, then we can get a total allocation of 2800 acre-feet from
the Pureau of Reclaration tc our facility, plus our other water rates, water rights

excuse me, from Mill Creek, Temperance and Spring, one of them has to be

pumped. However, that total augmentation is approximately 200 acre-feet. So what we're
projecting at ultimate capacity or system yield is approximately 3100 acre-feet annual
total with nc other supplies. That is it.

CHAIPMAN DOOLITTLE: Put that meets your needs for at least 20 years apparently.

MR. REED: Ve hope so. Ve're experiencing accelerated agrowth in our area -- this
last year 8.7%. Already this year it's not the close of the fiscal year, we're right
now, this is by how we gauge it -- is within the public utility district boundaries the
nurber of new hockups, the new meters set, based on the average population of 3.36
individuals per househcld in our area, we're right now at a target rate of 10.6% this
last vear.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: You really are growing.

ME. REED: Yes, we are.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTLE: 1In view of that, are you inclined to revise projects? Are you
loocking around for future sources?

MR. REED: That has not come up. The PBoard of Directors of our agency feel right now
that we're adequate. They want to take a look projection down the road of 5 years, to
see where we are in 5 years and then make a long-range plan of the fcllowing 15, and then
in that period in time, hopefully, things will subside or stabilize. If it does not and
we continue in an accelerated rate, then we're going to have to look elsewhere.

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: Do your agricultural —-- now, let's see, you do have agricultural
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users?

MR. REFD: Yes, we have the large wmill in our area which according to the rRuresu
standards is not eligible for agricultural water because it is industry. We have ocur own
separate rate. In other words, being blessed with the other water rights that we have
that are approximately 300 acre-feet per year, we have what we call an agri-business rate
that we can augment certain industry. However, from the Eureau of Reclamation currently
we are using 35 acre-feet per vear of agricultural water spread amongst four users.

CHAIRMAN DCCLITTILE: Okay. Thank you very much.

MR, REED: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLF: Let's see, is Mr. Rlaser out there from Folsow? WMr. [unlop's
here, I believe, from the Rancho Murieta Community Service District.

MR. HAPRY DUNLCP: Senator.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Hi.

MR. BARRY DUNLCP: Senator.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Hi.

MP. DUNLOP: My name is Harry Dunlop end I'm the past manacer of the Rancho Murieta
Cormunity Services District, now serving as a consultant to the district. You previously
received a statement submitted by Mrs. Marian Cravens, manager of the district,
~addressing the issues on which vyou invited testimony today. And she expresses her
regrets in not being able personally to appear before you today.

I should like to briefly address several issues that are of concern to the district.
The Cosumnes River 1is the source of water for this unicue community. There are no
underlying groundwater aguifers and there are no wmajor snow storage areas in the
watershed and as a result, we are corpletely at the mercy of the natural flow of the
river. This vear is being reported as a dry year with flows in the Cosumes at about 15%
of pormal. If you examine the runcff rates from the major stream systems to the -- in
northern and central California you will find that that's perhaps the lowest percentage
rate of any of the stream systems. The river has its origins in El Dorado end Amador
Counties below the 7,000 foot level and as such is extremely sensitive to rainfall
conditions. There are n¢ snow storage areas in that watershed. 1In the 1976-77 drought,
flows in the viver were reported at 4-6% of normal. Alternatively, in vyears of high
rainfall there's pbeen flooding and flows of up to 2C0% of normal. Flows in the rviver
during the flood of 1986 approached the total annual runoff in Jjust the month of the
fioods and the heavy rains. Can you imagine what fun vyou would have managing your
finances if yowr paycheck varied like that? The community has spent about $5 wmillion for
onsite storage to provide a reasonable measure of reliability to the annual water supply.
For the maximum allowed development of 5,000 lots, that's $1,000 per lot +just for onsite

storage. If you were to suwgest that other areas, like the Sacramento area for example,
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make a like investment with an estimated 250,000 customers in the area, that would re an
investment of $250 million. And if parenthetically, if you coupled that with the power
benefits, you could probably build Auburn. 1In a Jfrought like 1976-77, Pancho Murieta
would be faced with a serious problem. Eut with prudent water management and the reuse
of reclaimed waste water, which we're required to do, the community will be able to
survive in a much better condition than most other local communities.

The kinds of environmental, social and eccnowic problems that grow out of shortages
of water could be the drying up of the championship golf courses and the landscaping
throughout the area. Should the shortage be so severe as to reguire feplacement of the
tees and the greens, you could see a bill of $40,000 per hole and with 36 holes in the
two championship couvrses, that's $1.4 million. But that's cheap compared to the
residential landscaping costs which would be more dramatic. Tt's not that difficult to
invest $15,000 in landscaping each residential wunit. Should this landscaping require
replacement, you'd be locking at least at $15 million for just a 1,000 lots out of the
5,00C lots that are within the development. So it deesn't becore difficult at all to add
up rather large size dellar costs should the drought be so severe as to reguire
replacement of those facilities.

Now what are some of our sclutions? Rancho Murieta is, of course, rost fortunate to
have a substantial amount of onsite storage -- there's about 3900 acre-feet onsite ~-
which provides substantial reliability to that local water supply. But when the river's
down to 4% of normal runoff you're bound to be in trouble. The irony to this situation
ie that there's about 60 times the amount of water needed by Rancho Murieta that flows
right through the community in a normal runcff vear. Now obviously a solution is to
store nmere of the water runcff for sumrer use. That's a nice, neat solution. Only
federal, state and local acencies have been actively trving to do this for the past 30
years without any appreciable success. You no doubt have read within the last month of
Sacramento County withdrawing from a four county Jjoint powers authority -— El Dorade,
Arador, Sacramento and San Joaquin -- and that authority is dedicated to conservetion and
use of the water resources of the Cosumnes River. With the addition of new requirements
each year, that is, in the water development process, the task keeps getting bigger. The
local areas need help from a broader base to support costs of the necessary environmental
engineering and financial studies required for any kind of water concervation features in
the Cosumes basin. Perhaps a revitalized local water development program, like the
Davis—~Crunsky program, could provide such assistance. Such a water conservation program
in the Cosumnes basin could provide more stored water than that needed locally at Rancho
Murieta. It would provide additional supplies to the lower Sacramento Valley region and
the delta,

Now the second opportunity for Rancho Murieta would be tc obtain water from the
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Edlsow south canal, an already developed supply, by wmeans of a pipeline and purpinc rplant
running eastwardly from the Folsor south canal. The continuing long-term requirements
for energy to puwp this water to the service area and the escalating energy costs make
this alternative less desirable on a long~-term basis. The district has in the past and
continues to examine some four or five other local alternatives for increased storace of
winter runoff in an effort to provide improved reliability to the local water supply.

We appreciate the cpportunity of appearing before vou this afterncon.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: I appreciate your coming. Now as I listen to you discuss the
situvation in the Cosurnes, that may reflect what it would be like perhaps if the 2merican
were in its undeveloped state. It sounds like vyou have enormous fluctuation. Are there
any dams on the Cosumnes Piver at all? |

MR, DUNLCP: The only dam of any sukstance on the Cosumnes Piver is the Sly FPark unit
of the Central Valley Project which is located on a tributary to the north fork of the
Cosumnes in El Dorado County, some 40,000 acre~feet of storage on a river that runs sbout
350,000 acre-feet a year. So you see, you have for practical purposes -— nothing. And
when you speak of the Arerican River itself, it was my privilece to do sore survey work
down on the bottom of that river before they constructed Folsom. I recall going in and
walking across the river in a November, and I recall coring back in Februvary and finding
a new four foot diameter, about 4C foot log, located on a rock ledge about 40 feet higher
than where we had been. So when you speak about the variations in flow in the natural
state of the rivers, I surely understand that. And nature in the raw gets to be cruel.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: 1 guess 4% of its annual flow is really...and then swincing up
to, what, 200% sometimes...

MR. DUNLOP: VYes.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: I understand, I guess in that high state of what -~ 77,000 cubic
feet per second?

MR. DUNLOP: In that neighborhood.

CHAIRMAN DCOLITTLE: That's amazing. Well, thank you very much for your testimony.
T appreciate having that update. Rancho Murieta sounds like it's kind of in a special
situation.

MR, DUNLOP: The county and the developer in the initial proposals, with respect to
the community, were very critical of seeing to it that there was an adequate water supply
under most adverse conditions, and yes, we're fortunate. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Thank you very much.

Mr. Blaser came in. T saw him. There he 1is, representing the...

MR. BOB BLASER: 1It's a long time one month. Sure is a lot I don't know. T am here
this afterncon -- I don't have a prepared text. I thought I'd cover briefly sore of the

main points and try and cover any questions vyou might have in regards to the reguests on

Py



items 5 and 6 that you sent forward.

It's a pleasure to te with you this afternoon. As I mentioned I've only been with
Folsam for about four or five wee\ks.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: You were formerly with the City of Sacramento.

MR, BLASER: That is correct. BPBasically, covering the development here in Sac City.
The City of Folsom basically is served by the city on the south of the American River and
a yportion of the city on the north side is served by the San Juan Suburban Water
District. Bnd of course, I'wm sure you've heard testimony or will hear testimony about
the impacts in that district. We currently have some developments that are under way
that have been told there we'll have no problems with water supply. That should, in
fact, build out or should to the...to major...any major impact build ocut the city on the
north side of the river. O©n the south side of the river we have a large area in the city
limits that is undeveloped. We currently have 22,000 acre-feet of viparian right
supplied te us by the Bureau from Folsom Lake at the present time. We are currently
using about 4,300 acre-feet a year of treated water and about 7,000 acre-feet is
untreated water sent down to Aerojet. There is a portion of the city, the present city
limits, that we call the East Amnexation area. Tt was annexed to the city within the
past year and one half of which water is a major concern. The previous city limit ==
which incorporates Willow Creek area, the Scott Poad area down to Fighway 50, westward to
the river —- that area is anticipated to be served. We have studied it. Ve should have
no problems in serving that area by the current allotment from the riparian right that we
do have. We have a reguest to the Bureau of Reclamation dating back about a yesr and one
half, I don't have the specific date for vou, that reguested asbout 25,000 acre-feet
additional water to serve what we call the FEast BAnnexation area. 1 believe the paper
spoke somewhat to that this morning. Also, we have as recently as a few months ago
requested an additional 25,000 acre-feet from the Bureau making our total reguest 50,000
acre-feet. This second reguest of 25,000 acre-feet was to cover the city's fear of
influence in anticipation of eventual growth socuth of Highway 5C. However, we do not
anticipate needing that for some period of time.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And those combined reguests of 30,00C are dependent upon the
water marketing study being conducted by the Rureau?

MR. PBLASER: That is correct. They would be under contractual services with the
Pureau. As you know, the City of Folsom is experiencing tremendous growth pressure. We
have applications that would take the city's cwrent population of about 24,000 -- and
that includes the prison population -- to about 60,000 if all applications were approved
as submitted.

CHAIRMAN [OOLITTLE: And over what period of time would that be?

MR, BLASER: These are current applications, Senator, we ‘Just have not acted on.
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It's just a matter of economics and the ability of the development community to handle
that kind of growth. I would anticipate we're looking at probably a 10 year period. The
city is updating its ceneral plan which is in many ways outdated. 1It's lookinc at the
transportation issues; the entire zoning issues; of course, the whole growth of the city
in general.

we, at the present time, under present circumstances need additional water to serve
the eastern area of the city. We're experiencing tremendous pressure to develop that
area. It is a prime development area -- residential -- and we have requested that of the
Bureau. It would take its -- if we had that addtional allotmwent we would have no trouble
in serving all of the city limits for the next 25 years.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: If you get the additional....

MR. BLASER: TIf we get the additional 25,00C. Now we can serve the old city and I
wish I had a map to demonstrate that to you. We could serve probably the development
pressures for the next 10 vears under the current allotwent. Put it would have to be
under the old city limit line. We have made it, of course, quite clear in our studies
and in cur conditions on the applications that the new eastern area would not have the
water. We'd appreciate, of course, any help we can get in that regard.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTLE: Well, you don't anticipate any problem once the marketing survey
is completed, I gquess.

MR. BLASER: WNo, I don't anticipate any problem in getting that. The prcbler is, as
I under -~ let me go back a little bit. As I understand it, the City of Folsom was the
first to reguest additicnal allotments from the Bureau, and as I say, that was sore time
back, a year and a half to two vyears. As other water purveyors began to apply we were
brought into that whole picture and lumped intc the curvent application. It's wy
understanding that the Bureau is currently going through an EIS procedure, anticipate a
draft completion in about February of next vyear.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: Does the presence of the high tech industries there place any
additional demand for water? Don't some of those industries require quite a bit of
water?

MR. BLASFR: They do. Pressure in that regard has not been as keen as it might have
been a few years back. I'm sure you are aware of that. There are other uses, however,
manufacturing type of uses, that demand much greater water than do the high tech
facilities. We don't anticipate, as I said, having any trouble.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTILE: So they're really folded into your projections about future use.

MR. BLASER: Yes. We have industrial zones. We've incorporated all of these into
the water projecticns.

CHATRMAN DOCLITTLE: And if you get that allotment from the Pureau that takes care of

you for 20 vyears,?
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MR. BLASER: 2C-25 years, yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN DOOLITTLE: And then beyond on, have you made projections about where you'll
get your water? We had testimony today from the Bureau that existing Folsom Reservoir
will bhandle the needs for the next 20 years, but after that they will be unable tc meet
all of the needs of this area.

MR. BLASER: I would say that the only way to alleviate the ultimate water supply
problem would be to provide some kind of additional storage capability. Folsom, of
course, is a fluctuating type of reservoir. I'm sure you've heard testimony of that. It
rises and falls dramatically in terms of other facilities. It is my recommendation and
opinion that some type of reservoir facility be constructed on the upper tributaries
which I think would alleviate boeth the water supply problems as well as the flooding
potential for the lower region.

CHAIRMAN DOCLITTILE: Vould the City of Folsom participate financially in the
construction of or in the financing of such a facility?

MR. BLASER: I don't know, Senator.

CHAIPMAN DOCLITTLE: Well, I appreciate your coming. I know you're new on the -ob.
You seemed very well informed about the issuves pertaining to Folsom. We're grateful for
incorporating your testimony within the record of the cormittee,

MR, BLASER: Thank vyou.

CHATRMAN DOOLITTLE: Thank you. Vell, that completes the list of witnesses that we
have today on this subject. Was there anyone else who wished to add anything? If not,
we thank you for coming and providing this valuable information. As I indicated at the
outset, we heard a great deal of comment about the flood potential to the Sacramento area
and at the same time only one year later, we're now seeing some real concern about
avallability of water both in this year, but also in a long-term. The purpose of the
hearing was to get an accurate assessment as to where we stand on that issve. And I
think the summary of the testimony would be that once the Bureau has been able to
conplete its water marketing survey, then water will be made available and besically in
normal vears will meet the needs of the wvarious users. However, we've also heard
testimony that in the foreseeable future, bheginning about 20 years from now, we're going
to need additional supplies of water. The present Folsom Reservoir will not be capable
of meeting all of those needs. 2nd since the construction of any sort of major water
storage facility like an 2uburn Dam takes about a minimum of ten years from start to
finish, it's not too early to begin lookino for those additional sources of water, so
that we don't find ourselves in the situation where we'll have to make trade-offs and
choices, things which would be Jdifficult. So we will take the testimony which has been
provided, it will be -~ it's been recorded. We've had considerable amount of written

testirony. It will all be put into a written transcript forr and it will be mrade
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availarle. 1I'm hopeful thet out of this hearing we wicght sce some real seriocus analyses
of plans to begin now to prepare for the future. 1I'll be very eacer to see and will have
to have some further hearinas as we get down the road a little bit upon the cost of
water , say from a new storage facility such as an Auburn Dam and begin to see who amonast
the different entities will support financially such an effort and see if we can't make
that work hand-in-hand with the need for additional need for flood protection to serve
the interests of this entire region. So we thank you for your participation and we'll be
available to distribute those reports when they're ready and that will probably be in e

couple of monthe. This hearing is now adjourned.
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Honorabie John Doolittle
State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Senator Doolittle

We have your letter dated April 22, 1987, addressed to the North
Delta Water Agency relative to your May 15, 1987 hearings on
projections of water demands. This office in addition to North
Delta Water Agency manages the affairs of the Central Valley
Project Water Association.

This latter organization conducted an inventory of water needs

in the Sacramento and San Joaguin Valley for service from the
Federal Central Valley Project. Some of the Districts listed in
the inventory are within the geographical area cited in your
letter. From the attached letters you will note the future water
service requirements to CVP contractors are approximately 2.25
million acre-feet. Enclosed are:

1. Letter dated October 30, 1985, to Robert N. Broadbent,
Assistant Secretary of the Interior, which provides the
results of our inventory and includes a Criteria and
Principles for Future Sales of Remaining CVP HWater.

2. Letter dated December 10, 1988 to Commissioner (. Dale Duvall
which brings the above inventory total to 2.25 million
acre-feet,

We regret that attendance at your hearing cannot be completed due to
a prior commitment. However, we will supply any additional informa-
tion you deem necessary.

Sincerely yours,

VN e

M. A. Catino
Manager
Enclosures
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October 30, 1985

Robert N. Broadbent
Assistant Secretary of Interior
for Land and Water Resources
Interior Building
Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Mr. Broadbent:

On Several occasions you ,{ & b ”"};: : —’*hts Association’'s
interest in the proper djs 'giyﬁhe rema?ﬁing Central Valley
Project (CVP) firm water § helcurrent and potential CVP
contractors. This supplyt ko the partitioning of water
supplies as provigad for\d ginated Uperations Agreement
between the CVP and % o Project (SWP).

We are certain yeuf":ai‘a‘ thaiﬁéay available and uncontracted firm
water supply in ¢ie/ d Yaltey of California holds & high degree
: e With th?S in mxnd

]V%rigatzon and manttiga? and industrial water
We formed several committees from our
5 z~~:_'”ta deve%ag an equ%t&b%e understanding Meetings and

the Contracting for the Remaining CVP Firm Water Supply.”

Relative to the inventory, the conclusions provide a firm water supply
need of 1.9 million acre-feet. This amount when compared to the
COA-CVP availability of 1.1 million acre-feet indicates a shortage of
800,000 acre-feet. When consideration is given to a CVP interim
supp!y (water supply under contract but not being used by the con-
tractor) of 600,000 acre-feet and a CVP intermittent supply of
500,000 acre- feet there is the possibility of carrying the shortage
for a period of time until new CVP facilities are constructed for
firming supplies. However, this is not the present case for SWP
contractors where future water needs are aligned to a quantity of
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4.2 million acre-feet and an avaiiebility of 2.1 million acre-feet
for & shortage of 2.1 million acre-feet. :

For your information, the results of our inventory by CVP facilities
and service areas are shown below. A specific amount for a district/
individual contractor is omitted because this is part of the negotia-
ting process which includes land classification, cropping patterns,
availability and quality of groand water, economic benefits and other
elements.

SUMMARY BY SERVICE FACILITY
(Additiona!l Requirements)

Acre-feet
Shasta Dam Area (Shasta County) 15,000
Folsom Dam Area (Exclusive of Folsom South Canal) 28,000
Sacramento River 40,000
Corning Canal (Tehama £aunty) 64,000
Tehama-Colusa Canal (Glenn-Colusa-Yolo Counties
with some service to Solano County via a
completed Dat Reservoir) 393,000
Delta-Mendota Canal (Including Mendota Pool) 80,000
San Luis Canal Service Area - 408,000
San Felipe Unit (Includes 20,000 reserve to
Monterey and Santa Cruz Countxes) , 27,000
Mid-Valley Group (Chowchilla to Bakersfield) 863,000
TOTAL - CVP Contractors Firm Water Supply ‘ :
Requirements , 1,918,000

Separate from'the above is the additional water requirement of the
Folsom South Canal Service Area. Completion of the Folsom-South
Canal from its present Cosumnes River terminous (Sacramento County)
through San Joaquin County and even without the completion of
Auburn Dam could provide up to 400,000 acre-feet. This requirement
will need consideration within future CVP water sales.

Generally, we feel the above amounts are realistic. The range of
future requirements by Districts is from less than 1 acre-foot/acre to
an aggregate of nearly the “common®™ 3 acre-feet/acre. In some cases
the increased surface water requirements are to offset the high cost
of ground-water pumping and depletions.

A significant element of this presentation is the attached criteria
for Bureau of Reclamation contracting with our CVP users. The criteria

deal with the priorities and associated contract elements for the ‘
augmentation of firm, interim and intermittent water supplies to the

e
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CVP contractors. It does not exclude SWP contractors as CVP
water purchasers but makes it clear that only annual interim and/or
intermittent supplies be contracted to them on a recallable basis.

We conclude that the criteria represent a reasonable basis for
contracting and represent a consensus of our membership. We highly
recommend your approval of the criteria. Your approval and the
concurrent 1ifting of the moratorium on CVP water sales will provide
substantial betterments to the present water conditions of the
Central Valley.

We will appreciate your reply to this extremely important matter.
Sincerely yours,
b 4=

Raiph A. RNissen
President

Enclosure

o

3
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October 30, lubu

‘i CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT WATEHR ASSOCIATION

Proposed Criteria and Principles Governing
the Contructing for the Remaining CVP Water Supply
(Firm, Interim and Intermitient)

Effective since January 1979, there has been a moratorium imposed by
the Sccretary of the Interior on further contracting for firm Central
Valley Project (CVP) water supply. The Coordinated Operations
Agrcement (COA) has been agreed to by the CVP and the State Watcer
Project (SWP) for the partitioning of the firm yield of the Projects
and for sharing of water required to meet the Delta water quality
standards. Upon execution of the COA by the Bureau of Reclamation
(BOR) und the Department of Water Resocurcesg (DWR), it is expected
that the moratorium will be lifted and that the BOR will procecd
with contracting for the remaining firm CVP water supply.

A. Contracting Entity: (Qualifications)

The term “Contracting Entity® as hereinafter used means an agoncy
authorized by law to contract for a CVP water supply, either
directly with the United States or through an agency formed for
that purpose.

1. Is within the Congressionally authorized CVP service
arca;, and

2. is within the Place of Use recommended by the Central
Valley Project Water Associution (CVPWA) and adopted
by the BOR in its petition dated Septombor 18, 1985,
Lo the Stute Wauter Resourcoes Control Board (SWHCD) for
consolidation and enlargement of the Pluco ol Use under
existing CVP permits and licenses. The conditions of
the permits and licenses appropriately recognize the
"County of Origin® and “"Wutoershed Protection” provisions
as embodied in the Water Code, Scctions 10005 und
11460 cet. scy., respectively; and

J. is willing to comply with the provisions of the
Reclamation Reform act of 1982; und

4. agrees Lo usc the water for the preservation of oxist-
ing developed lands; and V

agrees to accept an allocation of new or additionul
firm CVP water supply based upon assumed full uytili-
zation of the safe yield of its ground water and local
surface supply congidering quality and ecomomics; und

[ 9]
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agrees to a development perioed within its control for
a term of not to excced § years in which to oxecute u
contract, uand thercaufter a build-up period of water
deliveries and repayment not exceeding 5 years.
(Generally a contract entity will be required to enter
into a contract within a periocd of 5 years and fully
utilize the contracted water supply within 5 years.
However, if a contract is consummated within 2 years,

a S-year period will be allowed for the development
period. Accordingly, the total time would be 7 years).
The above build-up of & years is related to irvigation.
A longer period will be required for municipal and
industrial water contracliors.

The proposced critoeria iur ullocation of the uncontracted firm CVp

water supply, in order of priority, shall bpe as (ollows:

B. Priorities:

L.

A contracting entity that is an cxisting long-torm CVp
contractor in need of wualor supply sugmentation as i
resull of recduced usable ground walcer yield, a
reduction in local surface water supply, or an uccept~
able inclusion and having available capucity within its
existing digtribution system.

A contracting entity that is within an overdraltoed
ground-water basin and has proviously held a "short-
term” or "temporary' CVP waler service contract with
the BOR. ‘

A contructing entity thut bas a poending applicuilion

with the BOR for a CVP allocsiion and hus tho capabilivy
of applying asdditional wuter supply Lo reasonable
beneficial use.

A contracting catibly thaut s nowly formoed wit hout o
previous contruacling relatjonsbip wiith Lhe BUh For a
CVP water supply.

Interim CVP Water Supply (Wuter supply under contruact but

notl being used by the contractor) shull be made available
to a contracting entity subject to recuall, in conlormity
with the same criteria and order of priority as outlined
ubove for firm CVP walor supply und wilh an additionnl
priority as Jollows:

5.

The Department of ¥Water Hosources for thoe SWP us
envisioned under the CO4.

(20



Intermitient CVP Waler Suppl shall be allocated in the

following order of priority:

1.

A contracting cntity that conforms to Itoems AL
through A. 8. as listed above.

A éantraciing entity that is within un ovordrafted
ground-water bagin and has the capubility of accomp-
lishing ground-wuter recharge.

& contracting aontity thut is in neod of additional
CVP water supply.

For U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Culifornia
Department of Fish and Game, and Wildlife refuge
reguirements. ﬁ

For enhancement in the Trinity River Fishway as
required from factual study beyond the 120,000 acro-
feet annually included in the COA yield studies.



CENTRAL VALLEY PROJ

A Californis Corporglion

ATER ASSOCIATION

703 ELKS BUILDING, §21 - 11th STREEY, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 85814
TELEPHONE (816) 446-0187

OFFICERS

Raiph 4. Hisssn, President

Fex Pursell, Vice Presuent

D CP,',,"G';“‘",":;B‘ Sec-Treas. i , December 10, 1986
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NORTHERN ZONE

Raiph A. Nissan

Jack Campbeil

Frank Encs, Jo.

David P. (ranichar Mr. €. Dale Duvall

Commissioner

cs:::; Bureau of Reclamation

Crois Syt 18th & C Streets, N.¥.

Georgs W. Thomas Washington, D.C. 202&0

. Tod Way
WESTERN ZONE Dear Commissioner Duvall:

Cecit Carey

«mmigmuwn At the NWRA Conference In San Dse'-VJ

James Mcleod iy >

ot Wil Ralph A. Nissen of this Associat

future sales of CVP water suppd )&

SOUTHERN ZOKE million acre-feet, are currgdid

::rgs.Cmun Reclamation, by the execut Py

n.x,'G“”‘ Operations Agreement.

Loren Voin

To provide you with 475
CVP water users
April 25, 1985, by This Tetter detalled an
exclusive CVP seq rement of 1.918 million acre-
feet. Since estdp{ishing thig water need the following recent

6F Folsom from ' to &?,509 acre-feet
an W.D. from 11,200 to 98,000 acre-feet
sniento from 10,000 to 230,000 acre-feet

332,000 Fsce=fcel. This glves a present overall total need of
2.250 milTior acre -feet. The three entities above are subject
to discussion with the Bureau this month on the associated
scope of the Environmental Impact Statement for marketing
additional water.
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As explained to you by President Nissen, It is our desire to

have all available CVP water suppllies marketed at the earliest
possible date. ‘

Sincerely yours,

\mﬂ.@zﬂ;’"

K. A. Catino
Kanager

Attachment

cc: Board of Directors, w/o Attachment
R. L. Schafer i b
Regional Director Houston 4

bc: City Manager, Folsom, CO
San Juan Suburban W.D.
Joe Alessandri, County of &8
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Feaiher Glen Gommunitp Service Bistrict

May 2, 1987

T0: JOHN T. DOOLITTLE, CHAIRMAN

FROM: WILLIAM H, PERKINS, PRESIDENT MJ&M"/R/ W

SUBJECT: CORSUMPTIVE DEMAND UPON WEST SLOFE SIERRA NEVADA WATERSHEDS

1. We supply water to 83 homes with an average usuage of 7,000,000
gallons per year or 11,244 cubic feet per household.

2, Water is secured from Flacer Water Agency via the Boardman Canal
to our Water Treatment Plant and 100,000 gallon storage tank.

3, No increase in demand anticipated for the next five or ten years.,

WHP sema
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\ FURLIC LTILITY
J DISTRICT K ECEIVE

g O |
P.O.BOX 266 5941 GOLD ST. I MAY 131087
FORESTHILL, CA 95631 i |
916/367-2511 %’
! ~~~~~~~~~ r

May 11,

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE on the
SIERRA/CASCADE/KLAMATH WATERSHED
John T. Doolittle, Chairman

State Capi
Room 5082

tol Building

Sacramento, CA 95814

Gentlemen:

1987

Please note the following written testimony of the Foresthill

Public Uti

1.

lity District as per your reguest:

The Foresthill Public Utility District's 1986
water demand was 962 Acre Feet. Total available
supply: M&I - 28085 AF; Ag - 300 AF.

Based on current growth: Five (5) year projection
is 1400 (+ or ~) Acre Feet; Ten (10) year pro-
jection is 2200 (+ or -) Acre Feet.

The District contracts with the United States
Bureau of Reclamation, Amendatory 40 year con-
tract No0.14-06-200-3684A, for ultimated delivery
of 2500 AF M&I and 300 AF BAg; Mill Creek water

right ©No. 65-124 for 190 AF; Temperance Spring -

for 72 AF; Nick Springs for 8 AF; and Pomfret
Mine Tunnel for 35 AF.

211 rights, with the exception of USBR contract,
have been in force since the District was formed
in 1952. No changes are anticipated during the
next twenty (20) years.

The 1976-77 draught severely effected the Forest-
hill Divide area. The Sugar Pine Dam (CVP - Mid-
Pacific Region, USBR) was constructed to alleviate
the c¢ritical water shortage on the Foresthill
Divide. While our District does not currently
anticipate a water shortage this vyear, continued
low precipitation for several years would result
in water restrictions.

Forest products continues as the primary source of
local economy and, in the event of water shortage,

(56



SENATE SELECT CCOMMITTEE on the May 11,
SIERRA/CASCADE/KLAMATH WATERSHED

log deck watering would be denied which would
restrict the amount of board footage produced and
consequently the number of employees in the local
economy.

The water purveyors in the Lower Sacramento Valley
region should meter all domestic services and set
water rate schedules to effectively conserve
water. The resultant savings in their allocations
could realistically supplement additional water
needs.

Sincerely, ;

o ) A
Lol W s
RKurt W. Reed, Manager

2 (57)
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May 6, 1987 ‘g

Senator John Doolittle
Chairman Select Committee on
the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed
State Capitol, Room 5082
Sacramento, California 95814

bear Senator Doolittle:

272,500 ACRES SITUATED IN NEVADA, PLACER, SIERRA & YUBA COUNTIES

m IV ED IN REPLYING REFER
mrFeEIVED TO FILE NO.

In response to your letter of April 15, 1987, concerning the
hearing of examining %“Projections of the Lower Sacramento
Valley's Consumptive Demand upon West Slope Sierra Nevada
Watershed®”, Nevada Irrigation District is pleased to present

the following written testimony for the record of the

hearing.

I. Treated Water

The current treated water demands from the District's

customers (1986) are as follows:

SERVICES WATER SALES
CUSTOMER ;
TYPE HUMBER ERCEN CRE-FEET PERCENT
Treated 12,118 71.32 5,872 4.8
Municipal Raw Water* 5 0.0 1,743 1.4

treat the water for resale to their customers.

Directors: Genersl Manager
David E. Southern, Division { Becretary:
Ermnst L. Bierwagen, Division 2 Treasurer
Robert L. Pierce, Division 3 Attorneys:
R. Paul Williams, Division 4

Vicior H. Beisswinger, Division & P.O. BOX 1019 = GRASS VALLEY, CA 952451018

{916) 2735185 » AUBURBN & LINCOLN: 8781857
COLFAX: DIAL OPERATOR, ASK FOR ENTERPRISE 14293

(3%)

#This water is sold to municipal water agencies, who in turn

James P, Chatigny
Dorothy P. Miller
Teresita 7. Andrews
Minasian, Minasian,
#Minasian, Spruance,
Baber, Meith & Soares
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Senator Doolittle
May &, 1987
Page 2

II. Irrvigation ¥Water Current Usag

WATER SALES

TYPE OF NUMBER OF PERCENTA@E;k PERCENTAGE
SERVICE CUSTOMERS OF CUSTOMERS CRE-FEET OF WATER USE
Seasonal

Irrigation 3,261 192.2 101,477 83.4
Annual Raw 1,615 9.5 12,624 10.4

The District owns and operates 10 storage reservoirs
containing a capacity of 250,280 acre feet. Raw water
facilities include approximately 500 miles of canals and
conduits to distribute this natural resource throughout the
District. Treated water facilities include 12 treatment
plants, 26 storage tanks and 300 miles of pipelines.

The principal water supply of the District is the upper
watersheds of the Middle and South Yuba Rivers and Canyon
Creek, supplemented by the natural flow of the Bear River,
Deer Creek, and various tributary streams. District's water
rights include pre=1914 rights which were acquired from
mining companies along with post-19%14 rights filed with the
State of California.

I1I. Proijected future demands are e we s

a. Treated Water

NON-COMMERCIAL COMMERCIAL TOTAL WATER

YEAR RE FEET ACRE FEET
1890 7,870
1995 10,320
2000 9,250 12,800
éeos 10,840 15,000

Iv. Irrigation VWater Protected Heseds

By the  year 2005, on an inclined annual increase, the
District is projecting irrigation water deliveries of 155,000

acre feet, an increase of 25 percent above today's current
usage.

V. Further demands by the areas within Southwest Placer
and annual sales to South Sutter Water District will increase
the District's total water needs to 288,000 acre feet
annually for both treated and irrigation waters.

(NOTE: All water usage/demand is shown without loss factors
which can be estimated at approximately 20 percent.)

(v2)
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Senator Doolittle
May 6, 1987
Page 3

VvI. Water Riahts

The District currently has water right licenses and permits
for the storage of approximately 250,000 acre feet annually.
An ongoing program is deeply involved in licensing its water
right permit on all waters being utilized by the District.
Due to the complexity of District water rights filings, this
process is very demanding in order to accurately define
watersheds, water flows, water usage, and prior rights that
the District obtained by purchases from mining and
agricultural interest and corporations and individuals who
previously owned water rights.

It is expected that this process, while working through state
agencies, will consume the better part of the next 10-12
years. The District is also actively engaged in identifying
additional waters that have not yet been filed upon, in order
to meet future demands. However, because the District is
located in the upper reaches of the watershed drainage,
unappropirated water is very limited.

There are certain possibilities that the District is or can
investigate in order to acquire additional water for future
needs. These potential sources have been pointed out by a
recently completed study by CH2M Hill., Some major options
are:

A} Purchase water from Placer County Water Agency, vwhen
Auburn Dam is completed.

B) Exercise and develop water purchase agreements with
Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

C) Construct a storage facility on the Bear River at the
Parker Dam site.

D) Reconstruct the English Meadows dam facility.

E) Develop additional storage facilities at a lower
elevation in the vicinity of Bitney Springs.

F} Rollins reservoir enlargement. (Water right application
filed).

VII. If the projected growth patterns (Counties of Nevada
and Placer planning tools} occur, the District will
experience a shortfall of available water supplies by the
vyear 2005. This could create economic and social
consequences in that the choice by the residents of the state
in their selection of areas to live will be greatly hampered
because of a lack of sufficient water supplies. Business
concerns could also be restricted teo the area of choice
because of inadequate water available for light industry and
commercial endeavors.

(50)



Senator Doolittle
May 6, 1987
Page 4

VIII. The District has no definitive solution to provide
additional water supplies to the Lower Sacramento Valley
region, as the District has no excess water of its own; the
water supplies that are created for Nevada Irrigation
District are used for our own area (area of origin) with no
export being available.

As a general comment, there is the possibility of additional
storage on streams and rivers above Sacramento that, if
constructed, could provide additional water for the mentioned
region.

The District thanks you for the oppertunity to make this

submission to the Select Committee, and be assured that we

are vitally concerned with the water future of California and

will assist by means within our ability and expertise.
Sincerely,

NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT

JPC:gch
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DOUGLAS M. FRALEIGH, Direcior
TERRY TICE. Deputy Direcsor
W.C. WANDERER, JR., Deputy Director

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

827 - SEVENTH STREET ¢« ROOM 301 ¢ PHONE 440-6851
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA §5814

WATER RESQOURCES DIVISION. ... J. P. ALESSANDRI, Chief

May 5, 1987

WECEIVED |

i

Senator John T. Doolittle ; ;
California State Senate | L MAY 121387
State Capitol, Room 5082 ; |
Sacramento, CA 95814 ’ i

Dear Senator Doolittle:

This is in response to your letter of April 19 requesting written testimony in
regard to water supply needs of Sacramento County.

Questions 1 through 4 can, in large part, be answered by referring to Tables 1
through 9, attached. These tabulations describe the water demand and supply in
ten year increments from the present through 2020 and cover primarily the water
requirements from the American River for Placer, E1 Dorado and Sacramento
Counties.

In further response to Question No. 4, both the San Juan Water District and
City of Folsom are seeking additional water from the Bureau of Reclamation from
Folsom Reservoir, and the water shortage in that area is being covered in the
press.

San Juan Suburban Water District currently has 44,200 acre feet of water
entitiements (33,000 of water rights, 11,200 Bureau contract). The District's
original entitlement from the contract with the Bureau of Reclamation provided
40,000 acre feet of water, but because of a lack of growth in the area in the
mid 1960's and the severe reduction in employment by Aerojet General
Corporation, the major employer of people Tiving in the area, the District
relinquished 28,800 acre feet of their contract. The District in recent years
has been negotiating a water supply contract with the Bureau of Reclamation to
regain that amount of water. The District is planning to obtain an additional
supply of some 76,000 acre feet to serve areas outside its present wholesale
area.

The City of Folsom has presently an entitlement of 22,000 acre feet of water
and requires an additional supply of 25,000 acre feet to accommodate planned
growth within the City.

In addition, as shown in the attached tabulation, the Sacramento County Water
Agency will require some 243,000 acre feet of new surface water supply in the
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Senator John T. Doolittle
May 5, 1987
Page Two

southern and eastern portion of Sacramente County, a large portion from the
Folsom South Canal. We anticipate that the remainder of the supply for
municipal and industrial purposes could be treated at the City of Sacramento's
American River Treatment Plant and wheeled through the City system to serve
areas outside the City's service area.

In response to Question No. 5 Sacramento County is working with the water
districts and City of Folsom in the northeast part of Sacramento County to
develop a plan to forestall curtailment of development in that area. The
decision of the Bureau of Reclamation to provide up to 7,000 acre feet of
surface water supply for 1987 will give us time to develop a solution. If a
solution is not developed, it may be necessary for the districts to refuse to
issue "will serve” letters or approve new connections for new development. An
alternative may be to allow development to continue but to restrict or ration
water supplies for outdoor use.

In response to Question No. 6, under State watershed or area of origin statutes
Sacramento County along with Placer or El1 Dorado Counties have first priority
to use of water stored in Folsom Reservoir, and it is our desire to obtain our
share of that water through contracts with the Bureau of Reclamation. Auburn
Reservoir has been supported over the decades by the Sacramento County Board of
Supervisors in recognition of its benefit to Sacramento County for flood
control, water supply and additional water to provide adequate flows in the
Lower American River. Auburn Dam is a key element in firming up water supply
on the American River system. In connection with that supply a program of
conjunctive use needs to be implemented within the American River service area
where groundwater supplies are available to support such a program.

I hope the information 1 have supplied will be helpful to your committee, and I
look forward to participating in your hearing on May 15th

Very truly yours,

. P. Alessandri, Chief
Water Resources Division

JPA:ayf

404.09
wrd/270
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TABLE 1 ¢
WATER DEMAND PROJECTIONS

The estimated démands that the USBR and DWR agreed to use in :-eir
respective ongoing operation studies for year 2000 and year 2020
conditions are: ‘

BEntities or Areas Year 2000 Year 2020
(1,000's of acre-feet)
Placer County « 107 150
El Dorado County 15 58
American River ‘ {8} {30)
Cosumnes River !71 %25)
Subtotsal 5
North Pork and Natomas Ditches 69 €9
*City of Folsom 14 22
#Northridge 5 : 10
8an Juan Suburban (contract) 11 11
#San Juan Suburban 20 29
Roseville 26 32
#*hdditional North Area 20 43
Carmichael i5 15
Riparian 41 41
City of Sacramento 100 170
Subtotal 3217 432
Folsom South Service Area
Sacramento County 182 218
San Joaguin County 75 2258
EBMUD 20 752
SMUD 20 40°
Canal losses i5 32
Subtotal 512 €50
Total American River Demands 755 1,237

{) Non Additive.

® Proposed contracts or need.

& The total San Joaguin County water requirement is 270 TAF, of
which 45 TAF is projected to bz supplied from New Malones ‘
Reservoir to the Central San Joaquin Water Conservation
District.

b Present USBR contracts include use of 150 TAF for EBMUD angd
75 TAF for SMUD.

$# This is an excerpt from the memorandum of understanding
between USBR and DWR dated May 30, 1984,

(9+)



e
Tacer Comry
© Waer Demasip Tropcrons

(acre feet per year)

@

Present 1990 2000 2010* 2020
137,000 142,000 202,000 349,000 345,000

* Water demands are estimated to exceed presently available
water sources

Tree >
Pracer Coonty

SUMMATION OF WATER RIGHTS
Present 1990 2000 2010 2020

American 25,000 - 30,000 90,000 237,000 237,000
Other Sources 112,000 112,000 112,000 112,000 * &

** 1968 PGE&E contract expires 2013 and must be renegotiated.

-
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£L DORADD COUNMTY Hster Oemand Form

Hater OGemand Befspnis Updated 4-65
i M
Acre Feet per Year
Present 1990 2002 2010 2020
duerican Dther Aagrican Uther hmerican ihar fmerican Other hmerican Uther
River Sources fiver Sources River Sources Biver Sources Biver Sources
Drainage’ Drainage Brainage Brainsge Drainage
Sub Ares | Georgetown Divide
LB 1100 ] 2100 (] 00 ] 3300 L] 4000 8
Ag 7000 & 8000 /] $500 ] 12000 0 15000 1]
Yotal 8100 [ 10100 0 12600 [ $5300 ] 15000 G
Sub Ares (1 €Y Dorsdo Irrigation District {“SOFAR Area®)
L R 3600 12700 8000 14700 15000 15000 #4100 15000 22500 25500
Ay 8400 6500 9000 8500 14000 8500 19000 8500 22500 16005
Total 12000 18300 150060 23200 25000 23500 43100 23500 45000 35500
Sub Ares 111 ] South Tshoe
Kt 6 $800 0 €500 8 8300 8 8300 ] 8300
&g i} 0 0 0 ] ] ] L] 4] 0
fozal '] $800 g 6600 4] 8300 /] 8300 [ 8300
Total M § ! 4700 18500 8100 21300 17700 23300 27400 £3300 28500 33800
Total Ag 15400 8600 17000 8500 23500 8500 31900 8500 37500 10000
T0TAL. 20100 251030 25100 29800 41600 31800 £8400 31800 £4000 43800
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Tee 5

EL DORADO COUNTY
SUMMARY OF WATER RIGHTS
AMERICAN RIVER MATER

Contracting/
Permitting Contract Application Permit
Purveyor Agency Humber Humber Humber QOther
€.0.P.U.D. SWRCB L 111 §1827
12621 11308
6212 | 13304
jeess §1306
Assumed entitiement
at Onfon Creek:
pre-1914 diversien
£.1.0. USER 14-06.200-13784
{Including 14-06-200-7312
SOFAR} SWRCB
1692 2184
§138 3711
11678 §999
15140 @467
g643C 18590
79384 18991
$18063A 189%2
180854 18993
180674 18954
180694 18955
28378 18996
P.6.3 E. Agreement
Lotus/Coloma Azsymed entitlement
Water Company: pre-1914 diversion

Managed by £.1.D.
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- SacxavenTo Covny

‘.:uwww OF PROJECTED SURFACE AND LEcoMDWATE® USES 1N

1985
1990
2000
2010

AZEA WITHN THE COUNTY To BE SBEVED FRoM TE Aeagzicanl
Groundwater Surface HWater
526,000 210,800
389,800 447,300
406,100 603,500
415,300 : 668,500
428,800 717,000

2020

1974

1975
1976
1978

1984
1985

Taee 7

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
WATER PLANNING STUDIES

@

DWR Bulletin 118-3 Evaluation of Groundwater HResources-
Sacramento County

DWR Bulletin 104-11 Meeting Water Demands in Sacramento County

2

CH™M Hill-Sacramento County-wide Water Plan

Sacramento County Water Agency - Policy Report Sacramento County
Water Plan

Clendenen & Associates - San éuaa/%u}t%disﬁrict Water Plan

Metcalf and Eddy - Sacramento Area Water Management Plan
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AGENCY

s
1

1985 :

1990

2000 :

2010

2020

£y

1Surface: Cround sSurface:Ground :Surface:Ground :Surface :Ground

®
-
@
H

Surface :Ground

s

e ¢ 2081 ; 24,311%: 2100 24,389 : 21,000: 5,600: 21,000: 5,600 : 21,000 : $,600

ARCADE WATER DISTRICT 1 26,393 : 26,489 g 26,600 5 26, 600 s 26,600 8
s 1,293: 9,882*%: 3,500 :10,000 :10,000 : 6,000: 10,000 : 6,200 :10,000 : 6,200 :

ARDEN-CORDOVA 3 11,175 1 13,500 : i6,000 : 16,200 1 16,200 :
$ O : 3,313%, 0 s 3,200 2 3,200 g s 3,200 : 4] s 3,200 . O 1

ARVIN WATER COMPANY ¢ 3,143 g 3,200 3 3,200 t 3,200 1 3,200 F
s 10,727 4,464%; 10,727: 4,85%0:11,507 ¢ 4,850: 12,070 : §,067 :12,070 : 5,830 ¢

CARMICHAEL WATER DISTRICT g 1%,1%92 $ 15,578 g 16, 357 g 17,137 H 17,900 H
CITIZENS UTILITIES DISTRICTS H . H
{Part) Lincoln Qaks ) G 1 13,509 4 ] 117,576 23,668 O ¢ 24,000 : 5,756 24,000 ¢« 11,8431
2 13,509 e 17,576 2 23,666 3 249,756 g 35,841 3

Rosemont-Cordova 3 0 ¢ 3,468 : 0 : 3,540 0 : 3,660 » G + 3,740 ¢ 0 s 3,780 ¢

3 3,468 % 3,540 : 3,660 g 3,740 H 3,780 g

hrden Arcade g 0 . 21,300 0 : 22,100 o 122,600 4 0 : 22,800 ¢ 0 : 22,800 ¢

H 21,300 2 22,100 . 22,600 3 22,800 g 22,800 %

Florin Parkway g 0 : 8,858 : o 212,500 a £17,500 ¢ Y : 23,000 0 s 27,500 ¢

% 8,858 g 12,500 - § 17,500 ) 23,000 : 27,500 3

1 21,458: 491%: 21,45B8:; 1,927: 24,036: 2,219 . 24,036 ¢+ 5,019 :27,680 ; 4,320

CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT: 21,949 3 23,385 3 26, 255 P 29,05% : 32,000 8
s 22,000 ] t 34,000: ] : 45,000 O : 45,000 ] 45,000 o g

CITY OF POLSOM 3 22,000 ? 14,000 5 45,000 H 45,000 ¢ 45,000 :
: 88,600: 17,000%;136,000: 43,000:180,000:99,000 :219,000 s+ 91,000 :237,000: 91,000 :

CITY OF SACRAMENTO ¥ 10%,600 H 179,000 . 279,000 P 310,000 2 128,000 ¢
H o 40% 0 45 o 50 O 2 50 ¢ o 50 2

£l RANCHITO WATER COMPANY H 40 H 45 H 50 H S0 g 50 ¢
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Demany Projections (
: 1990 : 2000

o)

1985 3 2010 [ 2020 :
:Surface: Ground :Surface:Ground :Surface:Ground sSurface :Ground : J :
: 16,183: 157%: 17,127; 173: 19,305: 195 : 20,790 : 210 :21,530 : 220 ¢
FAIR OAKS WATER DISTRICT 1 16, 340 R 17,300 19,500 s 21,000 s 21,750 H
. H 0 1 4,393*: 0 : 4,400: 0O : 4,400 ; 0 1 4,440 O : 4,400
FRUITRIDGE VISTA WATER COMPANY : 4,393 : 4,400 4,400 8 4,400 [ 4,400 g
s 0 : 1,615%: 0 : 1,600: 0 : 1,600 : 5] : 1,600 : 0 : 1,600
DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICY s 1,615 t 1,600 s 1,600 3 1,600 : 1,600 H
H 0 : 3,207+ 0 : 3,500: 0 : 4,300 : [ : 4,800 : 0 : 5,050
F1.K GROVE WATER WORKS : 3,207 1 3,500 4,300 : 4,800 $ 5,050 :
' : 0 : 1,814%:. 0 : 1,920: 0 : 2,038 : 0 : 2,038 . 3 :+ 2,030
FLORIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT s 1,814 2 1,920 2,038 % 2,038 2 2,038 s
s o 211 0 244 0 305 ¢ 1) g 345 0 37% " ¢
GROVE WATER COMPANY : 211 g 0 : 305 g 345 t 375 :
1 0 : 14,198%, O 114,645 :11,955 : 3,580 : 11,955 : 4,470 11,955 : 5,372 :
NORTHRIDGE WATER DISTRICT $ 14,198 H 14,645 : 15,535 g 16,425 H 17,327 H
:  5,800: 0 t 6,500 : 0 : 7,700 : 0 1 8,100 : 4] s B,500 0
ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY s 5,800 H 6,500 % 7,700 5 8,100 5 8,500 s
s 7,650: 2000 s 9,864 : 2,000 :11,003 ¢ 2,000 « 11,96% ¢« 3,000 :13,500 : 4,000
SAN JUAN SUBURBAN WATER DISTRICT 9,650 H 11,864 t 13,003 s 14,964 B 17,500 :
t O : 2,274%: 0O : 4,224: 3,900 : 4,224 :« 7,800 : 4,224 :10,980 : 4,939 :
RIO LINDA WATER DISTRICT 2 2,274 : 4,224 2 8,124 3 12,024 : 15,919 H
: 0 149*;, 0 150: 0 : 150 0 150 0 : 150
TOVAY PARK WATER COMPANY : 149 s 150 : 150 : 150 $ 150 t
r 0 ¢ 5,191¢: 0 : 5,500: 0 : 6,000 : 0 &+ 6,000 : 0 : 6,000
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO : 5,191 : 5,500 2 6,000 : 6,000 : 6,000 t
: 0 : 3,800*: O : 3,800: 2,600 : 1,200 : 2,600 : 1,200 : 2,600 : 1,200 :

McCLELLAN AFB H 3,800 % 3,800 H 3,800 : 3,800 . 3,800
$ 0 : 3,581*: o :+ 3,581 4] : 3,581 O s 3,581 g 3.581
MATHER AFB 2 © 3,800 : 3,581 : 3,581 2 3,581 s 1,581 :
+ 10,000:377,000 :181,000:211,000:204,000:211,000:222,000 :211,000 :243,000: 211,000 :
SCWA H 387,000 392,000 H 415,000 s 433,000 H 454,000 ¢
SHUD : 29,000: 0 : 25,000: 0 : 25,000: t+ 25,000 : 0 : 25,000: 0 :

TOTALS

0
210,792: 526,026:447,276:399,864:603,872:406,052

668,516:415,290 :717,015: 428,046

e fee

736,818 :

847,140 :

1,009,924

4,'

1,083,806 :

1,080,080

R

1,36
$,10
5,10
2,8,

5,2,

1,10
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*Present usage values were obtained from
County records, Water Resources Division.

1.

Extrapolated from the Multi-district Service Area Report,
Clendenen, 1984, pages 1II-8, III~17, and

assuming the Multi-district facilities will be completed
between 1990 and 2000.

A 3300 AC. FT. value was used instead of the 3000 AC. Ft. Clendenen value due to hiqhet-thah-ptedicted present demands,

Water use projections constructed from SACOG population projections.
Use groundwater/surface water ratio from 1985 demands- for projected ratios.
Values obtained from company/district report. . ' ®

Values obtained from a company rcpresentative by telephone survey.

Values larger than Clendenen report due to an expected service annexation into Fair Oaks Irrigation District.
Inciudes both Sacramento and American River water (American River water contributes between 60% to BO% of thc surface sepp -
Annexation of property into district is probable so these values are subject to significant changes.

Assumes that the City will serve all the existing place~of-use areas (Flgure 9-4N, 45, 3, 5, 6 8

10. Area could eventually be supplied by the City of Sacramento (American River},

Metcalf & Eddy Sacramento Area Water Resources Management Plan, 1985,

-

11. SCWA users include, but not limited to, Clay Water District, Omochume-Hartnell Water District, and

Galt Irrigation District.
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WATER RIGHTS . SOURCE CURRERT EXPECTED
City of Sacramento A.R.~Bac.R. : 326,800 326,8001
San Juan Suburban
Water District/ N 5
Multi-district Folsom 65,200 *127,800 3
Carmichael A.R, 23,200 23,200
Arden-Cordova A.R. 10,000 10,000
City of Folsom A.R. 22,000 45,000
SMUD A.R, - 25,000 25,000
Folsom South Service Area A.R, = 218,000
TOTHL 476,200 775,800

Includes 26,000 AFA contracted to Arcade Water Districet,
and 2,460 AYA to Del Paso Manor.

Prom San Juan Multi-District Report, Clendenen, 1984

.

50 ofs water right maximized = 23,200 AFA

(102)
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IRRIGATION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROBERT A CHURCHILL
GENERAL MANAGER/SECRETARY

LAMOINE F. MIELD

RUSSELL K HEASLEY 8230 SYLVAN ROAD «B.0O.BOX 288 A P FREEMAN
HENRY L. INGRAM CITRUS HEIGHTS, CALIFORNIA 85611 ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR
PHOMNE {816) 725-€873 BARBAR:R A, <§aso~
EASURER
May 8, 1987
REFENE B
Senator John T. Doolittle, Chairman
Senate Select Committee on the Sierra/ MAY i1 1987
Cascade/Klamath Watershed [ ‘ o
Room 5082, State Capitol e e — ;_~f"£
Sacramento, CA 95814  na

Dear Senator Doolittle:

In response to your April 15, 1987 letter I am pleased to offer
the following written testimony:

General - Citrus Heights Irrigation District is a Special District
providing water for domestic, irrigation, commercial, and fire
protection uses in portions of northeast Sacramento County and
south Placer County. In 1986 the District served a population of
53,349 through approximately 16,950 connections.

Item 1 - The District’s 1986 consumer demand was 20,567 acre~feet.
Our available supply of surface water is purchased from San Juan
Suburban Water District which has current rights to 44,200 acre-
feet of water from the American River and Bureau of Reclamation
at Folsom Dam. These rights must also supply Fair Oaks Water
District, Orangevale Mutual Water Company, a portion of the City
of Folsom, and San Juan Suburban Water District®s retail service
area in Sacramento County.

Citrus Heights Irrigation District also operates seven groundwater
wells which have supplied as much as 1,805 acre-feet of water
annually.

Item 2 - Projected water use five and ten vears in the future are
estimated at 24,200 acre-feet in 1992 and 25,950 acre-feet in 1997.
Our available supply without a new contract for more water from
the Bureau of Reclamation or new groundwater wells will remain the
same as in Item 1 above.

(/03)
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CITRUS MEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT B0 Box 286 CITRUS HEIGHTS. CA 95611

éenator Doolittle
May 8, 1987
Page two

Item 3 -~ The San Juan Suburban Water District service area in
Sacramento County, of which Citrus Heights Irrigation District is

a part, has statutory rights to 33,000 acre-feet of American River
water and a contract with the Bureau of Reclamation for an additional
11,200 acre feet of surface water. San Juan's current forty vyear
contract with the Bureau expires in 1994, but includes provisions

for renewal.

San Juan is actively persuing a contract with the Bureau of Reclama-
tion for an additional 28,800 acre-feet of American River water.

Citrus Heights Irrigation District has a current agreement with

San Juan Suburban Water District to purchase a minimum of 12,000
acre~feet of surface water annually. This agreement has no expiration
date.

Item 4 -~ The District is currently experiencing a shortage of water
due to the San Juan Suburban Water District allotment from Folsom
Dam being exceeded by approximately five percent in 1986. Current
projections for 1987 show this excess to be near twenty percent due
to the lack of rainfall and dry weather conditions.

Environmental impacts resulting from this surface water shortage
include:

- additional groundwater pumping required to cffset the
surface water shortage will result in further depletion of
the underground water basin.

Economic impacts resulting from the surface water shortage include:

- increased electrical use and resulting charaes due to
additional pump operation.

- increased labor costs due to employment of personell to
patrol for water waste vioclations.

- increased incremental surface water purchase costs for
use of emergency supplies beyond contract amount.

Social impacts resulting from this surface water shortage include:

- implementation of a Water Conservation Ordinance restricting
time of month and time of day water use.

(lfoy)



CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT PO Box 286 CiITRUS HEIGHTS. LA 85611

Senator Doolittle
May 8, 1987
Page three

Item 5 - Solutions for providing additional water for the Lower
Sacramento Valley region in general and Citrus Heights Irrigation
District in particular, in terms of decreasing priority include:

1. Construction of Auburn Dam to proéide for additional storage
of surface water for municipal and industrial uses.

2. Legislation to protect water interests in the "area of origin"
prior to allowing water to be contracted to other areas of the
State.

3. Changes in points of diversion for water contracted outside
of the Lower Sacramento Valley region to allow for optimum use of
surface water within the region.

4. Construction of additional groundwater wells to supplement the
shortage of surface water.

Sincerely,

CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Robert A. Churchill
General Manager
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 ORANGEVALE MuTuAL WATER COMPANY
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Senator John T. Doolittle, Chr. L =i
Committee on the Sierra Watershed Y ;
State Capitol, Room 5082 MAY &= v

Sacramento, California 95814
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Dear Senator Doolittle;

The Orangevlae Mutual Water Company has always contracted and paid
for more water than was actually used in our sgervice area, in an
effort to secure water for future use when needed. This Company
was formed by farmers who knew the value and necessity of water in
the 1800's. We are the oldest and largest Mutual Water Company in
California. We still have some full time farming in our area and
many families with vegetable gardens and 4-H animals. Our home
owners still know the value of water and are very conservation
minded. Requested written testimony is as follows:

1. Last year we used 5,527 acre feet of water and paid for
7,500 acre fest.

2. We anticipate that the extra 2,000 acre feet will be adequate
for the next five to ten years, based on the present projections.

3. With our sister cities in a real crisis regarding available water
we realize that something must be done to assure this area adeguate
water for the future before considering recreational needs and -the
needs of areas far away from the source, (that being Folsom Dam and
the American River). Without adequate water for San Juan our fire
flows could be effected and our rural area zoning changed due to

the surrounding areas inability to serve any further building.

4. Conservation for the entire state. (At present we are being
pressured in this area to conserve but in the southern part of
the state where they are on meters, there ig little évidence.  In.
Palm Springs they use twice the national average amount of water
while on meters, so they are not the answer).

The Auburn Dam is the second most important solution but we
must also have a JOINT PCOLITICAL AGREEMENT establishing the
minimum flow required in the American River based on the needs
of families around the water's source before recreational needs
or the needs of those far away.

We appreciate your concern and anything that you or your
committee can to acquire more water for this area will be most
helpful.

Very truly vours,

(108)
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON '
SIERRA/CASCADE/KLAMATH WATERSHED

Room 5082

State Capitol

Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: SENATOR JOHN T. DOOLITTLE

Subject: PROJECTION OF THE LOWER SACRAMENTO VALLEY'S COMSUMPTIVE DEMAND UPON
WEST SLOPE SIERRA NEVADA WATERSHEDS

Dear Honorable Members of the Committee:
The following items are in response to your letter dated April 19, 1987 request-

ing information on the water supply and demand of the City of Folsom. The
responses correlate to the questions in your request.

1. The available supply of water is from Folsom lake. The supply is from
contract with the United States Bureau of Reclamation in the amount of 22,000
acre-feet. The City is currently using about 15,000 acre-feet.

2. The water requirement for the Folsom Water System include the City of Folsom
municipal and industrial demands and several major customers, such as the Aerojet
Corporation and the Nimbus Water System. The municipal and industrial demands
include the existing City customers and the Folsom South Assessment District (FSAD).

The current demand for water in these areas is 15,000 acre-feet. Most of

this area is currently undeveloped. This area will accomodate a heavy five to

'~ ten year growth rate. At ultimate buildout the water demands will be approxi-
mately 25,900 acre-feet.

The City recently annexed approximately 3000 acres. This area and 800
acres of industrial reserve do not have water to serve them. The City of Folsom
has applied for an additional 25,000 acre-feet from the Bureau. These negotia-
tions are "on hold" until the Bureau completes an Environmental Impact State-
ment. The draft EIS is expected to be complete in February 1988. The City has
requested an additional 25,000 acre-feet to cover the City's sphere of influence.
Total requested additional allotment from the Bureau is 50,000 acre-feet.

There is one area of the City served by the San Juan Suburban Water District

(SJsWD). This is the area of the City north of the American River. Please
contact the SISWD for information regarding this area.

(107)




SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
SIERRA/CASCADE /KLAMATH WATERSHED
May 12, 1987

Page 2

3. The area in the City north of the American River is served by the SJSWD.
The remainder of the City is served by the City of Folsom. The City's current
water intitlement is for 22,000 acre-feet per year, with a maximum diversion
rate of 60 CFS (38.8 MGD). The City has begun negotiations with the Bureau
for approximately 50,000 acre feet per year of additional supply.

4. Please refer to number 3 above. The City of Folsom hopes to complete the
negotiations with the Bureau as soon as possible. Currently there are appli-
cations for developments that would add approximately six to eight thousand
dwelling units and a Community College in this area.

5. The consequence of not having enough water is that the City of Folsom cannot
grow as it would like. The City needs the growth to strengthen its economic
base. Without the water right there can be no development in the east annex-
ation area unless specific conservation measures are undertaken. Without the
development certain retail, commercial and industrial businesses will not

locate in the City. Without the businesses, the economic base of the City

cannot be substantially strengthened and of course it follows that the City
cannot provide the services necessary to ensure the proper quality of life
without the funds to support the service.

6. In my mind, the single most important factor in providing water to the
lower Sacramento region is to provide more storage of the water from the avail-
able surface water supplies that we have. The only way I know of to do this,
is to construct a dam and reservoir facility on the tributaries feeding Folsom
reservoir. Construction of the Auburn Dam would seem the best available answer
to solving water supply problems as well as providing flood control.

Some discussion has centered on the use of ground water as a source of water.
I am opposed to the use of ground water as a consistant supply. As a conjunctive
use (i.e. the use of ground water as a supplemental supply to surface waters in
times of low runoff years) the use of ground water is totally appropriate.
The use of ground water to supply the domestic and agriculture needs of our
5001ety is a shortsighted answer, and will have serious consequences on the
long term stability of our area.

gzzzzzggiéégzézigi%i:::7

ROBERT BLASER
City Engineer

RB/mc

(10%)
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
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May 11, 1987 e e o — MELVIN H. JOHNSON
; e DIRECTOR
LESLIE M. FRINK
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
REGINALD YOUNG

Senator John T. Doolittle, Chairman DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Select Committee on the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed

Room 5082, State Capitol

Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Senator Doolittle:

This letter is in response to your letter of April 19, 1987, to

Mr. Jim Sequeira, Water Division Manager, regarding "Projections
of the Lower Sacramento Valley's Consumptive Demand upon West Slope
Sierra Nevada Watersheds." Following are the answers to the specific
questions posed in your letter.

1. Q. Please describe your residents' current demand and your
- available supply of water. '
A. During the period July 1985 through June 1986, the City

of Sacramento delivered a total of 106,082 acre feet of water
to its customers. Of this total, 19,062 acre feet was from
groundwater and 87,010 acre feet was from surface water.
The surface water was diverted pursuant to City water rights
on the American and Sacramento Rivers.

2. Q. Please provide the same type of information as in the above
question for projections into the future of five (5) years
and ten (10) years.

A. Our projections for water deliveries are approximately 130,000

acre feet in five years and 150,000 acre feet in ten years.
We expect that the amount to be supplied from groundwater
will remain relatively static and that our surface water
diversions will be increased to meet the increased deliveries.

3. Q. What water district(s) serve your area? What is the nature

and status of your contract with the district(s)?
A. The City is not served by a water district.

(/09




Senator John T. Doolittle, Chairman
May 11, 1987
. - Page 2

4, Q. What water rights - statutory or contractual - do you currently
enjoy? If those rights will change during the next 20 years,
when and how? :

A. The City currently has water rights on the Sacramento and
American Rivers of 133,000 acre feet per year. These rights
will increase to 214,000 acre feet per year in 20 years.

5. Q. What environmental, economic, and social consequences are
you experiencing or expecting to experience from any present
or anticipated shortage of water?

A. We do not anticipate a shortage of water other than in
extreme dry years. We expect to use groundwater and water
conservation to prevent undesireable consequences of such
shortages.

6. Q. What possible solutions do you offer to providing additional
water to the Lower Sacramento Valley region?

A. We have not conducted any studies on this matter and have
no suggestions to offer. We expect Sacramento County to
implement a groundwater conjunctive use program that will
assist all local water supply agencies during extreme dry
years.

Thank you for this opportunity to assist your Committee. I trust
that this information will be useful.

Sincerely,

MHJ:s1b

cc: Walter J. Slipe, City Manager

“/70)
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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY
BERS WEST SIXTH STREET ¢ LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA SOO76-0803 ¢ TELERPHDONE (213) 8251-3600

Senator John T. Doolittle
Senate Select Cammittee on the
Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed

Room 5082 [ ‘
State Capitol i ECEIVED |
Sacramento, Californig 95814 i MAY 1 2 1987

Dear Senator Doolittle:

This letter is in response to your letter of April 15—: ”3957_1:5 Mr. Don
Saddoris, Northern Division Manager of Arden Cordova Water Service,
requesting testimony on "Projections of the Lower Sacramento Valley's
Consumptive Demand upon West Slope Sierra Nevada Watersheds,"

Arden—Cordova Water Service provides water to the unincorporated
communities of Arden and Rancho Cordova in Sacramento County. A map of
these service areas is enclosed. It is a wholly owned unit of Southern
California Water Company.

The following information refers to the five points you requested
testimony on.

1. 1In 1986 demand in the Cordova System was 10,275 acre feet. Demand
in the Arden System was 1427 acre feet. The Arden System is
supplied by eight wells with a combined capacity of about 4700
gpmm. The Cordova System is supplied by 17 wells with a combined
capacity of about 10,500 gpm and by the Coloma Water Treatment
Plant which has a present capacity of 3250 gpm.

2. Estimated demands in 1991 and 1996 are as follows:

System 1991 19%6

Arden 1450 Ac. Pt 1450 Ac. Ft

Cordova 13,250 Ac. Ft 16,200 Ac. Pt
Total 14,700 Ac. Ft 17,650 Ac. Ft

The increased demand in the Cordova System will be met by drilling

additional wells and by enlarging the Coloma Water Treatment
Plant.

(119



Senator John T. Doolittle -2- May 6, 1987

3. As successor to the Natomas Water Company, Southern California
Water Company has water rights of 10,000 acre feet per year from
the Folsom South Canal for use in the Cordova System. We do not

expect these rights to change during the next 20 years.

4. We believe that our surface water rights and well production are
adequate to meet the needs of our service areas at full build out.
We do not expect to experience any envirommental, economic, or
social consequences due to a shortage of water.

5. Since we do not anticiapate any water shortage in this district,

we have not done any studies on possible sources of additional
water for the Lower Sacramento Valley

Very truly yours,
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMPANY

William McDonald
Chief Engineer

W/cyp
L100/25a
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FLORIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
9090 McComsex St. ¢  P.O. Box 28177
Sacramento, CALIFORNIA 65828
Teizrnone 383-0808

May 1, 1987

John T. Doolittle e e - - :
Senate Sclect Committee R o
Room 5082

State Capitol

Sacramento, Calif. 95814

RE: SIERRA/CASCADE/XLAMATH WATERSHED

Dear Sir:

Florin County Water District is a small Special District supplying water
service to approximately 2.25 square miles in the old town of Florin area.
Our water needs are increasing since we are experiencing rapid growth in
the south-east area. Three new wells were added to the system last year.

The 1986 calendar year showed record usage of 662.6 million gallons, as
compared to 594.6 million gallons for 1985. The major cause for this in-
crease was the fact that a commertial laundry was built and began operations
during this time period.

Unless there is a major revision in the recent Sphere of Influence Study
prepared by the County of Sacramento, our boundaries probably will remain
fairly static. We currently serve about 3,000 connections and project that
when all vacant land is fully developed our connection count could approach
3,500 plus. At the present rate of consumption, our demand would increase
to about 773 million gallons per year or about 2,400 acre feet per year.

Our basic concern is the lowering water table/ground water overdraft
and the economic impact 20 years in the future. It is our understanding
that our district lies within the American River water rights area, and
that the County of Sacramento is currently in negotiations with the City of
Sacramento for the purchase of treated water to serve the Vinyard-South area.
We have requested County Water Resources Division (Jim McCormack) to inc¢lude
our water needs in any long term negotiated contract.

Enclosed is a copy of a letter we sent to the City of Sacramento in
March of 1985 Re: Metropolitan Water Plan.

(//3)



FLORIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
70g0 McCoumser ST. e  P.O. Box 28177
SacraMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95828
TererHoNE 383-0808

Page 2

The solution to our problems are fairly simple and could be resolved
quickly since our water line parallels the City's 30 inch transmission line
at the Florin Reservoir on Power Inn Rd. We currently have a cross tie with
the City of Sacramento for emergency use only.

Practical solutions for providing water to the Lower Sacramento Valley
region have been offered in the past. As quickly as they are presented,
warring factions institute litigation which is then tied up in the courts
for years - and so the overdraft problem continues and gets worse,

The fate of the Orville Dam project needs to be addressed once and for
all.

Sincerely,

‘FLORIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

General Manager
TEB/bm

Encl: Cpy Metro Wtr Plan 1ltr

(114)
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FLORIN COUNTY, WATER DISTRICT
yogo McCouser 8t. e P.O. Box 28199
Sacramenro, Cavrrornia ¢5B828
Teieruone 383-0808

March 19, 1985

City of Sacramento

Division of Water & Scwer

927 - 10th Street

Sacramento, Ca 95814

Attn: Larry Comarsh
Manager

RE: METROPOLITAN WATER PLAN -~ METCALY & EDDY STUDY
Dear Sir:

On February 15, 1985, Olivia Chen of Metcalf & Eddy,

presented an overview of the Metropolitan Water Plan to

the members of the Sacramento Area Water Works Association.

From information gleaned at this presentation, each
entity, whether county, mutual, private, or special district,
would be reqiired to negotiate a contract with the City of
Sacramento for the purchase of bulk water if their location
falls within the American River Water Rights arca of the
Metropolitan Water. Plan,.

The Board of Directors of the Florin County Water
District would like to apprise you of their interest in
participating in this Conjunctive Usc Program in order to
stabilize the Ground Water Overdraft Problem. ’

Sincérely,

G,Z;? S kf&ﬂ@

Bob Fletcher
President

TEB/bm
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SENATOR JOHN T. DOOLITTLE
First District
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WADE C. TEASDALE
Field Coordinator
720 Sunrise Avenue, Ste. 110-D {916) 969-8232
Roseville, California 95678 (916) 783-8232

/76)



N B {Dove) KELLER, President
HARRY A BOROWSKI
LELAND C CUTLER

ARCADE WATER DISTRICT st e

2736 Auburn Bivd. P.0. Box 214317 — Sacramento, Calif. 85821

(916)972-7171

NANCY ROSS Secretory
E WALT LIBAL, Genero! Manager
ROBERT W JOHNSTON. Assistant General Manager

May 4, 1987 s
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Senator John T. Doolittle f Pyl E
State Capitol, Room 5082 i
Sacramento, CA 95814 ©o

RE: Projections of the Lower Sacramento Valley's
Consumptive Demand Upon the West Slope
Sierra Nevada Watersheds

- ————— o G - " a0 - - D e W G SR 4 S R G A Y - >

Dear Senator Doolittle:

This 1s in response to your letter of April 22 requesting
written testimony on four specific points. Each point is
summarized and answered as follows:

1. Current Demand and Available Supply - In 1981, Arcade
HWater District (AWD) received a report from Dewante &
Stowell, Consulting Engineers, Sacramento, CA., in which
they projected AWD’'s average annual demand as 8.350 billion
gallons per year through the year 2005. Enclosed is Figure
4-1 from that report updated through 1986.

Available supply, or supplies, are currently the local
groundwater sub-basins of Sacramento County and the American
River. Additional supplies which may be obtained in the
future are filtered surface waters from the City of
Sacramento and/or the San Juan Suburban Water District.
Both future suppliers divert American River water.

2. Five and Ten Year Proiections - In addition to the
response in 1. above, it should be noted that AWD’s current
annual groundwater/surface water ratio is 90/10. To stop
steady lowering of the groundwater level, it has been
calculated that a 60/40 ratio should be attained by AWD, and
other local water agencies using groundwaters, by the year
2000,

In summary, AWD's demands on available water supplies will

remain essentially the same, but a shift will occur to more
surface water and less groundwater.

7
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3. Consequences of Shortages - AWD is not currently
experiencing, nor do we expect to experience, shortages of
water. AWD's surface water rights currently exist under
entitlements of the City of Sacramento/U.8. Bureau of
Reclamation contract and the appropriative permits therein
as prorated to AWD. Higher costs of surface water, however,
could require AWD water rate increases to meet higher costs
of operation, capital plant and financing.

4. Possible Solutions - AWD has the necessary surface
water rights as mentioned in 3. above. Electric power
costs, however, have caused pumping costs to increase
significantly, and bandaid solutions such as brown-outs,
off-peak pumping, alternate sources of power and water
metering have been suggested. In my opinion, solutions to
AWD’'s long range water problems lie in dependable sources of
reasonably priced electric power, Specifically,
hydroelectric power, such as afforded by an Auburn Dam
project as originally conceived, would be a preferred
solution, while other solutions such as nuclear power,
interstate and/or international 1nterties warrant serious
consideration.

HWater quality 1s also a growing problem which should be
called to your attention. To this point, contamination of
underground basins in Sacramento County and the Sacramento
River has already occurred to the extent that I am concerned
that the real problems of the future may not be a shortage
of water (Kesterson Reservoir is full of it) but instead a
shortage of water fit for human consumption.

Good luck in your hearings,
Sincerely,

E et 7L

E. Ralt Libal
General Manager

ERL/cc
Attachments
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The Senate -
Room 5682 =T -
State Capitol L

Sacramento, CA 95Bi4

Subject: Written Testimony on, "Projection of the Lower
Sacramento Valley's Consumptive Demand upon West
Slope Sierra Nevada Watersheds"”.

Gentlemen:

In response to the above subject material, the following is
written testimony to your questions as per your regquest:

1) Please describe your users' current demand and your available
supply.

Currently the District averages more user demand in the
summer months than in the winter and fall months. The .
demand basically has been 23 to 64 acre feet per day
depending on the time of the year. Per a District test
of its pumping system in 1986, it was determined by
actual testing that approximately 120 acre feet of
water per day can be pumped if all wells are
functioning at the same time. Therefore, available at
this time is about 120 acre feet per day, which can
sufficiently handle the present demand of the District.

2) Please provide the same type information as in the above
question for projections into the future of five (5) years and
ten (18) years.

Based on future population for 5 years. it is estimated
that approximately 30 to 70 acre feet per day demand
would be required. Within 10 years the demand appears
to be in the neighborhood of 35 to 88 acre feet per
day. It is the District's long range plan to install a
few new pumping stations in the next 5 to 18 years to
handle possible demands and to help balance out the
District. Currently the District’s system can put out
approximately 128 acre feet of water per day which,

At Your Service
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theoretically, is enough to handle the demand. With
the addition of other wells in the future this 120 acre
feet per day will increase.

3) What water rights - statuatgry or contractual do you

currently enjoy? 1If those rights will change during the next 28
years, when and how.

. The District currently enjoys a contractual agreement
of 3500 acre feet of water from the City of Sacramento
in their contract with the Bureau. With the addition
of 4,000 more customers from another water District
purchased previously by Northridge Water and the
proposed addition of other unimproved lands, the
District has calculated that an increase of 16,508 acre
feet of surface water would be required to handle the
future demand. This increase also includes the
possibility of serving domestic water to McClellan Air
Force Base and its housing unit. The proposed time
limit of these areas requesting service is forcasted to
happen within the next 1 to 2 years for the military
base and a portion of the unimproved lands with future
build out within the next 4 to 5 years.

4) What environmental, economic, and social consequences are you
experiencing or expecting to experience from any present or
anticipated shortage of water?

Currently Northridge Water District is not experiencing
any consequences for any shortage of water., Northridge
currently keeps its customers informed with written
articles in the District's monthly insert of the water
situation including reminding customers to conserve
throughout the year. Basgically the District's
customers have been very cooperative in the District's
plan to save and conserve water.

Should the District experience water shortages in the
future then possible environmental, economic and social
consequences would most likely appear. If a shortage
of water should appear environmental consequences would
likely arise from social groups inguiring about the
progress on what is being done to help curb this
shortage or what Northridge is doing to help its
customers get by this shortage. Economically,
consequences would be expected as the District would be
funding studies toward finding solutions of obtaining
sufficient water to service and satisfy all the
District's customers. The District would also face
consequences as these costs could be borne by all users
on the District. Socially, consequences would also
appear as social opposition would undoubtedly oppose
any decisions that were made or fight any plan that had
to deal with funds and alternatives.

NORTHRIDGE WATER DISTRICT

5331 WALNUT AVENUE, P.O. 8(3()/(?5}',2)58. SACRAMENTO, CA 95841-0258



5) Wwhat possible solution do you offer to providing additional
water to the Lower Sacramento Valley Region? If you offer more
than one, please rank them in terms of decreasing priority.

The possible solution is twin fold. First the request
of surface water that has been requested previously by
other agencies, and is presently being reviewed by an
environmental impact report, should be accelerated as
fast as possible whereby granting and approving the
request so that the planning of the distribution system
for this water could be started. Next, the building of
the proposed Auburn Dam should be placed in high gear.
As a result of the rains of 1986 it was determined that
in the 1987 year, additional releases of water would be
required to insure that the problems of 1986 would not
occur again. However, as stated in the news, the Dam
is now vastly wunder its capacity and therefore has
created a shortage for this time of year., If Auburn
Dam had been built prior to 1985, then the additional
rains which fell c¢ould have been contained thus
providing sufficient water to curb its needs. At least
the installation of the Dam would have provided an
additional watershed area which would have decreased
the flows that were released from Folsom Dam this year
and thus cause far less damage in 1985,

In conclusion, the District hopes this written testimony 1is
sufficient for your needs. Oral testimony will be provided when
requested. The District does wish that 48 hours prior notice be
given as to the date and time it will be required.

Should there be any more information required, please do not
hesitate to call the undersigned at (916) 332-4111.

Very Truly Yours,
NORTHR ER DISTRICT

WJ/ch

NORTHRIDGE WATER DISTRICT

5331 WALNUT AVENUE, P.O. BOX(;}122538, SACRAMENTO, CA 95841-0258
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ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR
Louts M. Duncan 7001 FAIR OAKS BOULEVARD
PRESIDENT P.O. BOX 929, CARMICHAEL, CALIFORNIA 95609-0929 Teo J. Haupert

Curnis E. SPencER TELEPHONE (916) 483-2452 TREASURER

VICE PRESIDENT Rocer L. McGinty
SECRETARY-MANAGER
RicHARD D. LAMmBERT

DIRECTOR Rovce E. Boitton

APRIL 29, 1 987 ASSISTANT MANAGER

Senator John T. Doolittle l
State Capitol - Room 5082 i
Sacramento, CA. 895814 ‘
i
{

!
RE: Senate Select Committee on the ‘ \
Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed - = = |

Dear Senator Doolittle:

In response to your letter dated April 22, 1987, I am submitting
the following information:

Master Water Plan - 1878 (update due 1988)

Water Supply Study - 19856

Urban Water Management Plan - 1885

Re-cap Sheet - (current/projected demands, supply)

o o

On paper, the District appears to have adeguate supplies to meet
current demands. The District, however, must continually stay
aware of the fact that in order to keep abreast of the constant
development and growth within +the District, the available water
supply must also constantly increase. Theoretically, the present
available water supply to each District customer is approximately
1.2 gallons per minute. This is less than ideal!

The American River water rights that Carmichael Water District
possesses are the essence of the available water supply for the
District’'s 35,000 customers. The continued use of the American
River, as a reliable source of supply, is the backbone of the
Carmichael Water District. This source is essential!

Because of elevation differences within the District and also the
"shotgun" development throughout +the District, it has been
determined that additional ground water wells must be developed
in the northern part of the District to augment the surface water
source from the American River. The additional water wells will
also insure an adequate "backup"” to the District’s surface water
source during an emergency such as the 1886 Flood. Presently,
Carmichael Water District supplies approximately 70% surface
water and 30% ground water to its customers. However, as the
Flood of 1986 pointed out, this combination is not reliable. A
B0% / 50% combination may be more realistic and offer the needed
reliability while still meeting the intent of the 1985 Sacramento
County Water Agency Act.
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Senator John T. Doolittle
April 28, 1887
page 2

I have offered no answers or possible solutions to the problems
in the Lower Sacramento Valley region. The Carmichael Water
District 1is not numb to the water concerns for the Lower
Sacramento - Valley region, however, maintaining an adequate water
supply for +the people of Carmichael is presently our major
concern. Having the American River staged at or above 1500 cfs
flows and thereby making full use of the District’s water rights
to supply its customers is foremost in our minds.

The development of new water supply sources within the District;
well-planned District growth and development by using sound water
conservation measures as a guide; and possibly the Auburn Dam to
insure constant American River flows for the District collectors
and protection from flood damage as was experienced in 1986 are a
few of the measures that should be followed to insure a continued
water supply for the people living in the Carmichael area.

I sincerely hope that the information supplied is beneficial in
your investigation. If you reguire further information or desire
any clarification of the materials supplied, please contact me at
the above address or call 483-2452 any weekday.

Very truly yours,
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CARMICHAEL WATER DISTRICT
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WATER PRODUCTION - HISTORICAL DATA

I. CURRENT DEMANDS:

B e

YEAR
1870
1871
1972
1973
1974
1875
1876
1877
1978

~ o~ e

PRODUCTION - GALLONS YEAR  PRODUCTION - GALLONS
4,483,581,000 1878 3,284,800,000
4,327,509,000 1980 4,344,200,000
4,865,220,000 1981 4,495,540,000
4,581,852,000 1982 3,404,832,000

. 4,530,440,000 1983 4,170,600,000
4,010,640,000 1984 4,877,000,000
4,350,000,000 1985 4,644,333,000
3,815,500,000 1986 3,885,403,000

3,370,820,000

II. AVAILABLE SUPPLY:

A A e v o e e P

Ground Water Wells
Surface Water - AR

% Reservoir Boosters

PR e

= 13,248 gpm
= 16,585 gpm
29,833 gpm = 42.9 mgd
= 9,840 gpm = 14.2 med
38,673 gpm = 57.1 mgd (theoretical)

% (This additional supply is available from the two Reservoir
Booster Systems. It is utilized primarily for "PEAKING"
during high demand periods and augments production sources).

III. PROJECTED DEMANDS: (CWD Water Supply Study - August 1885)

e L
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Avg. demand Max. day demand Peak hr. demand

(mgd) (mgd) (mgd)
14.0 28.0 45.0
15.0 30.0 48.0
15.5 31.0 50.0
16.0 32.0 : 51.0
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R. G. Riolo ® Walter Fickewirth
Edwin Koster ® |. K. Norman
E. W. Horton
Ed Schnabel, General Manager
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185 Ferguson Rd. ® P. O. Box 6570 ® Auburn, California 95604
[916] 823-4850

May 8, 1987
File No. 102~-6/103~1E

The Honorable John T. Doolittle
Chairman, Senate Select Committee

on the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed
Room 5082, State Capitol

Sacramento, California 95814

Dear Senator Doolittle:

This letter is in response to your April 15
request for information for your forthcoming May 15, 1987,
committee hearing examining "Projections of the Lower
Sacramento Valley's Consumptive Demand upon West Slope
Sierra Nevada Watersheds."™ The five points upon which you
requested testimony and the response of the Placer County

Water Agency are as follows:

1. Please describe your users' current demand and your

available supply.

The Placer County Water Agency presently has
available water from three principal sources. First, it has
a contract with Pacific Gas and Electric Company to purchase
up to 100,000 acre feet annually of water which comes from
PGandE's facilities in the Yuba and Bear watersheds.

Second, the Agency has state water right permits allowing it
to divert up to 120,000 acre feet annually of American River

water, This water can be diverted at Auburn and also out of

-]l ) gji
Water Conservation Is A Moral Obligation .
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Folsom Reservoir. Third, the Agency has a contract with the
United States Bureau of Reclamation to purchase up to
117,000 acre feet annually, with this water to be diverted
out of the American River at Aubufn into the Agency's tunnel
for delivery into Western Placer County. The 100,000 acre
feet of water from PGandE is presently available each year,
but the Agency's rights to the permit and Bureau water are
subject to a build up schedule which is set forth in the
contract with the Bureau of keclamation. This build up
schedule is also set forth in a contract with PGandE
governing the Agency's Middle Fork American River Project.
This latter contract is different from and not to be
confused with the 100,000 acre foot PGandE water supply
contract mentioned above. These contracts provide for

maximum diversions of the following amounts each year:

Year Amount
1987-1991 30,000 A.F.
1992-1996 55,000 A.F.
1997-2001 90,000 A.F.
2002-2006 155,000 A.F.

2007and following 237,000 A.F.

The Agency's current use of water for meeting the

needs of its customers in its various zones is 105,000

acre feet for firm deliveries. This consists of 90,000

acre feet purchased from PGandE plus 15,000 acre feet of
permit water which the Agency has wholesaled to the San Juan
Suburban Water District for use within that District's lands
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located within Placer County. 1In addition to this current
demand for firm water, the Agency has requests for, and for
the past several years has been supplying, approximately

11,500 acre feet of surplus water for agricultural

use in Western Placer County. .This surplus water is

purchased from PGandE pursuant to the PGandE contract.

In addition to these demands, which are currently
being met, the Agency has been requestgd by the Placer
County Board of Supervisors to take all necessary action to
try to secure as much as 130,000 acre feet annually for
agricultural use in Western Placer County as soon as
possible. This would be water obtained from the Agency's
Bureau contract and permit water. 1In order for the Agency
to be able to do this it will be necessary to amend the
Agency's present contracts with PGandE and the Bureau to
permit faster build up schedules than those presently

allowed in those contracts.

2. Please provide the same type information as in the above
guestion for projections into the future of five (5)

years and ten (l0)years.

Western Placer County is growing at a rapid rate
and all of the predictions are that it will continue to grow
at this rate during the next 20 to 30 years. This growth is
in urban development. The Agency is in the process of

-3
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having a master plan development study completed by Boyle
Engineering and expects to have the final version of this
report available within the next few weeks. Preliminary
drafts have shown that the demandAfor municipal and
industrial water in Western Placer County during the next

five years will be 16,000 acre feet and 22 .000

acre feet in the next 10 years. In addition to these sums,
the demand for agricultural water is expected toc remain
constant at approximately the 130,000 acre feet amount

mentioned in response to item 1 above.

3. Wwhat water rights --statutory or contractual-- do you
currently enjoy? If those rights will change during the

next 20 years, when and how?

As mentioned in response to item 1, the Agency
currently has water right permits for up to 120,000 acre
feet of water to be diverted from the American River system
annually and contractual rights to buy 100,000 acre feet
annually from PGandE and up to 117,000 acre feet annually
from the United States Bureau of Reclamation. The Agency
does not expect these rights to change duiing the next 20
years. However, there have been representations by some
members of the staff of the Bureau of Reclamation indicating
that it is their opinion the Agency's right to purchase
water from the Bureau is conditioned upon the completion of
Auburn Dam. While the Agency disputes that contention, if

-4 ~ .
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that should prove to be the case, the Agency would need to
replace that 117,000 acre feet annual supply from another

source, if Auburn Dam is not constructed.

4. What environmental, economic, and social consequences
are you experiencing or expecting to experience from any

present or anticipated shortage of water?

Assuming the Bureau of Reclamation honors its
contract with the Agency, the Agency does not anticipate any
shortage of water in the next 20 years, other than what
might be experienced in any similar areas in years of
extreme drought. 1If, however, the Bureau of Reclamation
does not honor its contract, there could be a shortage and
the ability of Placer County to grow as predicted would be

seriously affected,

5. What possible solutions do you offer to providing
additional water to the Lower Sacramento Valley region?
I1f you offer more than one, please rank them in terms of

decreasing priority.

The number one solution which the Placer County
Water Agency offers for providing additional water to the
Lower Sacramento Valley region is the immediate conStruction
of the Auburn Dam. This project is needed not only for
water supply, but, perhaps more importantly, for flood
-5e
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control. The Auburn Dam site is one of the last available
sites in the Sierra Foothill Region for the construction of
a major facility to provide additional supplies of needed

water for the Lower Sacramento Valley region.

If you or your Committee need any further
information with regard to any of these items, or would like
a representative of the Agency to appear to answer questions

or give oral testimony at your hearing on May 15, please let

me know.
Very truly yours,
EDWARD J. SCHNABEL
General Manager
EJS:vcl
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April 29, 1987

Select Committee on the Sierra/Cascade/Klamath Watershed
Room 5082

State Capital

Sacramento, California 95814

WRITTEN TESTIMONY FOR HEARING EXAMINING "PROJECTIONS ON THE
LOWER SACRAMENTO VALLEY'S CONSUMPTIVE DEMAND UPON WEST SLOPE
SIERRA NEVADA WATERSHED."

The following testimony is provided in accordance with your
letter request of April 19, 1987.

1. Resident's current demand and available supply
of water.

Roseville's average daily demand is 9.5 million gallons per
day (mgd). This demand varies from 5 mgd in winter to 22
mgd in summer. Total yearly consumption in 1986 was
3,468,000,000 gallons (10,644 acre-feet). Available supply
was and is 10,427,000,000 gallons (32,000 acre-feet).

2. Projections of demand in five and ten years
from now.

Demand in 1992 is projected to be 4,834,000,000 gallons
(14,837 acre-feet) and 6,469,000,000 gallons (19,855
acre-feet) in 1997.

3. What water district serves Roseville?
City of Roseville.

4. What water rights are currently enjoyed?

By contract with the Bureau of Reclamation, 32,000 acre-feet
renewable in 2012 for another 40 years.

5. What environmental, economic, and social
consequences are expected from shortage of water?

The City's general plan calls for a population of 90,000 in
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Testimony from City of Roseville
Page 2.

2010. Water demand is expected to be 32,000 acre-feet at
that time, the amount of water rights under contract to
2052; however, the general plan includes urban and
agricultural reserve that would increase need to
approximately 50,000 acre-feet if developed.

6. Possible solutions to providing additional
water to the lower Sacramento Valley region.

More storage in reservoirs is the only significant source of
additional water not already available. Auburn Dam would
serve this purpose as well as provide power and flood
control for Sacramento.
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